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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu (Managing Director)
Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut (Whole Time Director)
Mr. Ramesh Devrajbhai Khichadia (Chairman)

Mr. Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia (Director)

Mrs. Pravinaben M. Paghadal (Independent Director)
Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat (Independent Director)
Mr. Prashant B. Bhatti (Chief Financial Officer)

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER
MS. URVI H. KESARIYA

AUDITORS

SVK & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants (Upto 13.08.2022)

C-701/702 Titanium Square, Nr. BMW Show Room,

Thaltej Cross Roads, S. G. Road, AHMEDABAD - 380 014 Gujarat - India
Tel. +91 79 40 320 800 Mobile: 98252 45520 E-mail: svk@casvk.com

J C RANPURA & CO (w.e.f. 13.08.2022)
Chartered Accountants

Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr. Radha krishna Road,
Opp. Rajkumar College,

RAJKOT - 380 001

(Gujarat - India) Tel. + 91 0281 2480035 to 37
E-mail: mjranpura@jcranpura.com
WWW.jcranpura.com

PRINCIPAL BANKER

ICICI BANK LTD.

Nirmala Covent Road Branch,
Suparshva Apt., Nagrik Bank Society,
Nirmala Convent Road, Rajkot-360007.

REGISTERED OFFFICE

Survey No-257, Plot No. 4,

N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar - Veraval, Dist: Rajkot - 360024.
Email: info@captaintechnocast.com

Website: www.captaintechnocast.com

PLANT

Survey No-257, Plot No. 4,
N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar - Veraval,
Dist. Rajkot — 360024

BOOK CLOSURE
Date: 24.09.2023 to 30.09.2023 (both days inclusive)

REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENTS

Big share Services Pvt Ltd E/2-3,

Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road,
Sakinaka Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400072
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Phone: 022 - 4043 0200, Fax: 022 - 2847 5207
Email: jlbu@bigshareonline.com

AUDIT COMMITTEE

1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat- Chairman
2 Mrs. Pravinaben M Paghdal- Member

3 Mr. Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu- Member

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat- Chairman

2 Mrs. Pravinaben M Paghdal- Member

3 Mr. Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia- Member

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat- Chairman
2 Mrs. Pravinaben M Paghdal- Member

3 Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut- Member

13™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Date : 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2023
Time : 10:00 A.M.
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 13™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE
COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING
AT 10:00 A.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT (A) THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS THEREON; AND (B) THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF
THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 AND THE REPORT OF
AUDITORS THEREON AND, IN THIS REGARD, TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH
OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS AS ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS:

a. “RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

b. “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 and the report of Auditors thereon, as circulated to
the Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2.TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA (DIN: 00127947),
WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE- APPOINTMENT.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT MR. GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA (DIN: 00127947), director of the
company, who retires by rotation be and is hereby re-appointed as director of the company liable
to retire by rotation”

3. TO DECLARE A DIVIDEND OF RS. 0.20/- PER EQUITY SHARE:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT final dividend @ Rs. 0.20/- per equity share on the Company's Share Capital of
Rs. 10,21,00,500/- absorbing thereby Rs. 20,42,010/- is declared and the said dividend be and is
hereby approved and paid to the equity shareholders whose names stand in the register of
members of the Company as on record date as declared by board after approval of members."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anilbhai V. Bhalu - Managing Director be and are hereby severally
authorized to do such acts, deeds and things as may be considered necessary to give effect to the
above resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR MRS. LAXMIPRIYA BINODKUMAR
DASMOHAPATRA (DIN: - 10231158) AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

Appointment of Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra (DIN: - 10231158) as_an
e
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Independent Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(‘Listing Regulations’), on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
and approval of the Board of Directors for appointment of Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar
Dasmohapatra (DIN: 10231158) as an Additional Director in the capacity of an Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f. August 21, 2023, who has submitted a declaration that she meets
the criteria for independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)
(b) of the Listing Regulations and is eligible for appointment, and who holds office as such up to
the date of ensuing 13™ Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby, appointed as a Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a period
of five years with effect from August 21, 2023 till August 20, 2028.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

5. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JENTILAL POPATBHAI GODHAT (DIN: 07869033) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, read along with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) [including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], the
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 and any
other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’), as amended from time
to time, MR. JENTILAL POPATBHAI GODHAT (DIN: 07869033), who was appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from
August 25, 2018 upto August 24, 2023 (both days inclusive) and who being eligible for re-
appointment as an Independent Director has given his consent along with a declaration that he
meets the criteria for independence under Section 149(6) of the Act and the rules framed
thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and based on the
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of
the Company, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not
liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the
Board of the Company commencing from August 24, 2023 to August 23, 2028 (both days
inclusive).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee
thereof) be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be

necessary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”

6. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND X2 ENGINEER- A
PARTNERSHIP FIRM HAVING PARTNERS FROM PROMOTER GROUP.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

e

‘|
)




/) CAPTAIN

4

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulations 2(1)(zc), 23(4) and other applicable
Regulations, if any, of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’), as amended from time
to time, Section 2(76) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read
with the Rules framed thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force] and other applicable laws / statutory provisions, if any, the
Company’s Policy on Related Party Transactions as well as subject to such approval(s), consent(s)
and/or permission(s), as may be required and based on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’, which term shall be deemed to
include the Audit Committee or any other Committee constituted / empowered / to be
constituted by the Board from time to time to exercise its powers conferred by this Resolution)
to the Material Related Party Transaction(s) / Contract(s) / Arrangement(s) / Agreement(s)
entered into / proposed to be entered into (whether by way of an individual transaction or
transactions taken together or a series of transactions or otherwise), as mentioned in detail in
the Explanatory Statement annexed herewith, between the Company and X2 ENGINEERS,
partnership firm having partners from promoter group of Company and accordingly a ‘Related
Party’ of the Company, on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed between the
Company and X2 ENGINEERS, for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 8.00 crore during the
financial year 2023-24, provided that such transaction(s) / contract(s) / arrangement(s) /
agreement(s) is being carried out at an arm’s length pricing basis and in the ordinary course of
business.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do and perform all such
acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be necessary, including but not limited to, finalizing the
terms and conditions, methods and modes in respect of executing necessary documents,
including contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) and other ancillary documents; seeking
necessary approvals from the authorities; settling all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts
whatsoever that may arise and to take all such decisions from powers herein conferred; and
delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred to any Director, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary or any other Officer / Authorized Representative of the Company, without
being required to seek further consent from the Members and that the Members shall be deemed
to have accorded their consent thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred
to or contemplated in this Resolution, be and is hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all
respect.”

7. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND X2 VALVES
PRIVATE LIMITED- A SUBSIDIARY COMPANY.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulations 2(1)(zc), 23(4) and other applicable
Regulations, if any, of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’), as amended from time
to time, Section 2(76) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read
with the Rules framed thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force] and other applicable laws / statutory provisions, if any, the
Company’s Policy on Related Party Transactions as well as subject to such approval(s), consent(s)
and/or permission(s), as may be required and based on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’, which term shall be deemed to
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include the Audit Committee or any other Committee constituted / empowered / to be
constituted by the Board from time to time to exercise its powers conferred by this Resolution)
to the Material Related Party Transaction(s) / Contract(s) / Arrangement(s) / Agreement(s)
entered into / proposed to be entered into (whether by way of an individual transaction or
transactions taken together or a series of transactions or otherwise), as mentioned in detail in
the Explanatory Statement annexed herewith, between the Company and X2 VALVES PRIAVTE
LIMITED, Subsidiary of Company and accordingly a ‘Related Party’ of the Company, on such terms
and conditions as may be mutually agreed between the Company and X2 VALVES PRIAVTE
LIMITED, for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 8.00 crore during the financial year 2023-24,
provided that such transaction(s) / contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) is being carried
out at an arm’s length pricing basis and in the ordinary course of business.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do and perform all such
acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be necessary, including but not limited to, finalizing the
terms and conditions, methods and modes in respect of executing necessary documents,
including contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) and other ancillary documents; seeking
necessary approvals from the authorities; settling all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts
whatsoever that may arise and to take all such decisions from powers herein conferred; and
delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred to any Director, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary or any other Officer / Authorized Representative of the Company, without
being required to seek further consent from the Members and that the Members shall be deemed
to have accorded their consent thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred
to or contemplated in this Resolution, be and is hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all
respect.”

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED

SD/-

MR. ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 03159038

DATE: 04.09.2023
PLACE: RAJKOT
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NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be
followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020
dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No.
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other
relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM
venue is not required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other
audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM
through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available
for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized
representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast
their votes through e-voting.

3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned
in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made
available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee,
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first
come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44
of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and
the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020
and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in
respect of the business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating
voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a
member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM
will be provided by NSDL.

6. Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.captaintechnocast.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on
the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility)
i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.
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8. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, setting out material
facts concerning the business under Item Nos. 4 to 6 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The
relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at this AGM are also
annexed.

9. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 24™ SEPTEMBER,
2023 to 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 13™ Annual
General Meeting.

10. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address,
e-mail address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates,
nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details,
bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc.,: a. For shares held in electronic form: to
their Depository Participants (DPs) 12) Members are requested to address all correspondence,
including change in their addresses, to the Company or to the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent, M/s. Big share Services Pvt. Ltd, E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka
Andheri (East) Mumbai —400072. E- mail: jibu@bigshareonline.com

11. In case of joint holders attending the 13" AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled
to vote.

12. Transfer of Unclaimed/Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF):
Members are requested to note that dividends not en-cashed or remaining unclaimed for a
period of 7 (seven) years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend Account,
shall be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”) established by the
Central Government. Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Act read with
the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund)
Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”) as amended to date, all shares on which dividend has not been paid
or claimed for seven consecutive years or more shall be transferred to IEPF Authority as notified
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The Members/Claimants whose shares, unclaimed
dividend and debenture interest amount have been transferred to IEPF may claim the shares
or apply for refund by making an application to IEPF Authority in Form IEPF 5 (available on
www.iepf.gov.in). The Member/Claimant can file only one consolidated claim in a Financial
Year as per the IEPF Rules.

It is in the Members’ interest to claim any un-en-cashed dividends and for future, opt for
Electronic Clearing Service, so that dividends paid by the Company are credited to the
Members’ account on time. Members who have not yet en-cashed the dividend warrants, from
the financial year ended March 31, 2016, onwards are requested to forward their claims to
the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. Members are requested to contact the
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or directly to company for the same.

13. Statutory Registers and documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Saturday)
between 11:00 a.m. to 05:00 p.m. up to the date of the 13™Annual General Meeting and will
also be available for inspection at the meeting.

14. The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23, is available on the
website of the Company at www.captaintechnocast.com, and on the website of Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

e
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15. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules
made there under companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications through
electronic mode to those Members who have registered their E-mail address either with the
company or with the Depository Participant(s). The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report
for the year 2022-23 is being sent by electronic mode to all the Members whose E-mail
addresses are registered with the Company or Depository Participants (DP), unless any
member has requested for a physical copy of the same.

16. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 22.09.2023.

17. Members desirous of getting any information on the Annual Accounts, at the Annual General
Meeting, are requested to write to the Company at least 10 days in advance, so as to enable
the Company to keep the information ready.

18. As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders are entitled to make nomination
in respect of shares held by them. Shareholders desirous of making nomination are requested
to send their request in Form No: SH-13 (which will be made available on request) to the
Company or Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

18. INSTRUCTIONS TO MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND FOR JOINING THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING, ARE AS UNDER:
The remote e-voting period begins on 27™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 29™
SEPTEMBER, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members /
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 22.09.2023, may cast their vote
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the
paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 22"° SEPTEMBER,
2023.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?The way to vote electronically on
NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts

in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
holding securities in https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
demat mode with NSDL. mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner”

icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value
added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting

e
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website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless

voting experience.
NSDL Mobile App is available on

" AppStore P Google Play

Individual Shareholders 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through

holding securities in their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to

demat mode with CDSL reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to
login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab
and then user your existing my easi username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as
per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there
is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly.

3. Ifthe useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System
Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
(holding securities in your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
demat mode) login upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting
through their depository | option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
participants authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company

name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual  Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

securities in demat mode with NSDL | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at:
022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL

securities in demat mode with CDSL | helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800
225533

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities
in physical mode.
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and
a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL

eservices dfter using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.
4. Your User ID details are given below:
Manner of holding shares i.e. |Your User ID is:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
demat account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is
12****%* then your user ID is IN3QQ*#* 2% *****
b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
12¥xExHAAK XK XXX then your wuser ID s
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
Physical Form. with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001 ***
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your

‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will

force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company,
your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace
the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to
open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of
client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form.
The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
c) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send
a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting
on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active
status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual
meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify
the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and
also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option
on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to ksdudhatra@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution /
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com
or call on: 022-4886 7000 and 022-2499 7000 or send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out
in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to (Company email id:
compliance@captaintechnocast.com).

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company
email id: compliance@captaintechnocast.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A)
i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. Interms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to
update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-
Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility
for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

‘|
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS
UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM”
placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on
VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be
available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please
note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions
in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at (company email id: compliance@captaintechnocast.com). The same will be
replied by the company suitably.

6. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address
mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/ folio number, PAN, mobile number at
compliance@captaintechnocast.com from September 20, 2023 (9:00 a.m. IST) to September
29, 2023 (5:00 p.m. IST). Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will
only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves
the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

19. DIVIDEND RELATED INFORMATION

A. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners
as on 22N° September, 2023, i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure,
being the cut-off date will be paid the Final Dividend for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2023, as recommended by the Board, if approved at the AGM,

B. Members holding shares in demat form are hereby informed that bank particulars
registered with their respective Depository Participants, with whom they maintain their
demat accounts, will be used by the Company for the payment of dividend. The Company
or its Registrar cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding
shares in demat form for any change of bank particulars. Such changes are to be intimated
only to the Depository Participant(s) of the Members. Members holding shares in demat
form are requested to intimate any change in their address and / or bank mandate
immediately to their Depository Participants.

C. In case, the Company is unable to pay the dividend to any shareholder by the electronic
mode, due to non-availability of the details of the bank account, the Company shall upon
normalization of the postal services, dispatch the dividend warrant to such shareholder
by post.

D. Members may note that the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended by the Finance Act, 2020,
mandates that dividends paid or distributed by a Company after 1st April, 2020 shall be
taxable in the hands of the Shareholders. The Company shall therefore be required to
deduct Tax at Source (TDS) at the time of making the final dividend. In order to enable us
to determine the appropriate TDS rate as applicable, Members are requested to submit
the documents in accordance with, the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

e
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a) For Resident Shareholders, TDS shall be made under Section 194 of the Income Tax Act,
1961 at 7.5% on the amount of Dividend declared and paid by the Company during
financial year 2023-24 provided PAN is registered by the Shareholder.

b) If PANis not registered, TDS would be deducted @ 20% as per Section 206AA of the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

c) However, no tax shall be deducted on the Dividend payable to a resident individual if the
total dividend to be received by them during financial year 2023-24 does not exceed Rs.
5,000.

d) Please note that this includes the future dividends if any which may be declared by the
Board in the financial year 2023-24.

e) Separately, in cases where the shareholder provides Form 15G (applicable to any person
other than a Company or a Firm) / Form 15H (applicable to an individual above the age of
60 years), provided that the eligibility conditions are being met, no TDS shall be deducted.

f) For Non-resident Shareholders, taxes are required to be withheld in accordance with, the
provisions of Section 195 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 at the rates in force. As per the
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the withholding tax shall be at the rate of
20% (plus applicable surcharge and cess) on the amount of Dividend payable to them.
However, as per Section 90 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the non-resident shareholder has
the option to be governed by the provisions of the Double Tax Avoidance Agreement
(DTAA) between India and the country of tax residence of the shareholder, if they are more
beneficial to them. For this purpose, i.e. to avail the Tax Treaty benefits, the non-resident
shareholder will have to provide the following:

e Self-attested copy of Tax Residency Certificate (TRC) obtained from the tax authorities
of the country of which the shareholder is resident.
e Self declaration in Form 10F if all the details required in this form are not mentioned in
the TRC.
e Self-attested copy of the Permanent Account Number (PAN Card) allotted by the Indian
Income Tax authorities.
e Self-declaration, certifying the following points:
i. Member is and will continue to remain a tax resident of the country of its
residence during the financial year 2023-24;
ii. Member is eligible to claim the beneficial DTAA rate for the purposes of tax
withholding on dividend declared by the Company;
iii. Member has no reason to believe that its claim for the benefits of the DTAA
is impaired in any manner;
iv. Member is the ultimate beneficial owner of its shareholding in the Company
and Dividend receivable from the Company; and v. Member does not have a
taxable presence or a permanent establishment in India during the financial
year 2023-24.
E Please note that the Company is not obligated to apply the beneficial DTAA rates at the time of
tax deduction / withholding on dividend amounts. Application of beneficial DTAA Rate shall depend
upon the completeness and satisfactory review by the Company, of the documents submitted by
Non- Resident shareholder.
F Accordingly, in order to enable us to determine the appropriate TDS / withholding tax rate
applicable, we request you to provide these details and documents as mentioned above before
15th September, 2023.
G Kindly note that the aforementioned documents are required to be submitted to company
/form15 on or before 15th September, 2023 in order to enable the Company to determine and
deduct appropriate TDS / withholding tax rate. No communication on the tax determination /
deduction shall be entertained post 15th September, 2023. It may be further noted that in case the
tax on said dividend is deducted at a higher rate in absence of receipt of the aforementioned details
e
/,
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/ documents from you, there would still be an option available with you to file the return of income
and claim an appropriate refund, if eligible.

H. We shall arrange to email the soft copy of TDS certificate to you at your registered email ID in
due course, post payment of the said Dividend.

Other Information:

a) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, count the votes cast
at the Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least
two witnesses who are not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of
conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman or to a person authorized by the Chairman in writing who shall
countersign the same.

b) The Chairman or the person authorized by him in writing shall forthwith on receipt of the
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report, declare the Results of the voting. The Results declared, along with
the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s website and on the website of NSDL
immediately after the results is declared and communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the equity
shares of the Company are listed.

c) Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions forming part of the Notice of
Annual General Meeting shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM i.e., Saturday,
September 30, 2023.

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LMITED

SD/-

MR. ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 03159038

DATE: 04.09.2023
PLACE: RAJKOT

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the 13TH Annual General Meeting of the company
as per Regulation 36(3) SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.

MR. GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA
00127947

Non-Executive Director

Date of Birth 15/01/1975

Qualification 9TH CLASS PASS

Date of first appointment on the Board 20/07/2010

Expertise in Specific functional Area Expertise in Management and Administration
Directorship held in other Public Limited Yes

Company
No. of Shares held 570906 shares as on 31.03.2023

List of other companies in which Directorship [Captain Polyplast Limited — Listed Company

are held (other than Section 8 Company) * Captain Pipes Limited — Listed Company

Captain Castech Limited- Unlisted Public Company
Chairmanship or membership in other Member of investor grievance committee in
companies Captain Pipes LTD Member of CSR committee in
Captain Polyplast LTD

* only public companies are considered.

‘|
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Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar
Dasmohapatra

07869033

10231158

Nature

Non-Executive Independent Directo

Non-Executive Independent
Director

Date of Birth

26.08.1968

21.09.1973

Age

55 years

49 years

Qualification

Civil Draughtsman (L.T.l.)

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph. D.) in
Nursing

Date of first appointment
on the Board

05.07.2017

21.08.2023

Expertise in Specific
functional Area

He is having an experience of 36
years in the field of Civil
Engineering. He is the proprietor of
the firm Rachana Consultant.

She is principal at Balaji College of
Nursing from April, 2017.

Terms and conditions of re-
appointment

Re-Appointment as an Non-
Executive Director for a period
commencing from August 24, 2023
upto August 23, 2028 (both days
inclusive) [Refer Item No. 5 of the
Notice and Explanatory Statement]

Appointment as an Non-Executive
Director for a period commencing
from August 21, 2023 upto Augus
20, 2028 (both days inclusive)
[Refer Item No. 4 of the Notice
and Explanatory Statement]

Details of remuneration last
drawn (FY 2022-23)

Sitting fee paid Rs. 10000/- for F.Y.
2022-23

Nil

Details of remuneration
sought to be paid

Sitting Fee

Sitting Fee

Directorship held in other
Public Limited Company

Nil

Nil

No. of Shares held

List of other companies in
which Directorship are held
(other than Section 8
Company) *

Chairmanship or
membership in other
companies

Listed entities from which
the Director has resigned
from Directorship in last 3
(three) years

No. of Board Meetings
attended during FY 2022-23
(upto the date of this
Notice)

Attended 5 Board Meetings held
during the period

NEW APPOINTMENT

Inter-se relationship with
other Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of

the Company
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEM NO. 4

Regularisation of Additional Director Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra (DIN: 10231158)
as an Independent Director of the Company. Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra (DIN:
10231158) was appointed as an Additional Director of the company on 21.08.2023 in terms of Section
161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the category of ‘Non-Executive Independent’ in terms of the
Companies Act, 2013. Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra (DIN: 10231158), an Additional
Director shall hold office up to the date of the ensuing 13™ Annual General Meeting of the Company
or the last date on which 13™ annual general meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier.
Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra not disqualified from being appointed as an
Independent Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given her consent to act as Director
(in the category of Independent Director). The Board considers that her association would be of
immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail services of Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar
Dasmohapatra (DIN: 10231158) as an Independent Director. In order to ensure compliance with the
provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under and
Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded for the
appointment of Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra (DIN: 10231158) as ‘Non-executive
Independent Director’ for a term up to 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 21.08.2023 to
20.08.2028.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the passing of the above resolution as a Special
Resolution as set out in the item no.4 of the notice for appointment of Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar
Dasmohapatra. Save and except Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra, Independent
Director, being an appointee, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives
is in any way interested or concerned financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out in the notice.

ITEM NO.: 5

Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat (DIN: 07869033), is currently an Independent Director of the Company,
Chairperson of the Audit Committee, Chairperson of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and Chairperson of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company by the
Members at the 08™ Annual General Meeting of the Company held on August 25, 2018 for a period of
5 (five) consecutive years commencing from August 25, 2018 up to August 24, 2023 (both days
inclusive) and is eligible for re-appointment for a second term on the Board of the Company.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’), the Board of
Directors at its meeting held on August 21, 2023, proposed the re-appointment of Mr. Jentilal
Popatbhai Godhat as an Independent Director of the Company for a second term of 5 (five)
consecutive years commencing from August 24, 2023 up to August 23, 2028 (both days inclusive), not
liable to retire by rotation, for the approval of the Members by way of a Special Resolution.

Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat holds a Civil Draughtsman (I.T.l.). He has over 36 years of experience in
the field of Civil Engineering. He is the proprietor of the firm Rachna Consultant.

The NRC taking into consideration the skills, expertise and competencies required for the Board in the
context of the business and sectors of the Company and based on the performance evaluation,
concluded and recommended to the Board that Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat’s qualifications and the
rich experience of over three decades in the abovementioned areas meets the skills and capabilities
required for the role of Independent Director of the Company. The Board is of the opinion that Mr.
Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat continues to possess the identified core skills, expertise and competencies

e
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fundamental for effective functioning in his role as an Independent Director of the Company and his
continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat confirming that he
continues to meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act, read
with the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’).
In terms of Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat has
confirmed that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably
anticipated that could impair or impact her ability to discharge her duties. Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai
Godhat has also confirmed that he is not debarred from holding the office of Director by virtue of any
SEBI Order or any such authority pursuant to circulars issued by BSE Limited pertaining to enforcement
of SEBI Orders regarding appointment of Directors by the listed companies.

Further, Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat has confirmed that he is not disqualified from being appointed
as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given her consent to act as Director in terms of
Section 152 of the Act, subject to re-appointment by the Members. Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat has
also confirmed that he is in compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to his registration with the data bank of
Independent Directors maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (‘IICA’). Mr. Jentilal
Popatbhai Godhat is not exempted from the requirement to undertake online proficiency self-
assessment test conducted by IICA. Still he is not appeared for the exam.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat fulfils the conditions specified in the Act,
rules thereunder and the SEBI Listing Regulations for re-appointment as an Independent Director and
that he is independent of the Management.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV to the Act, Regulation 17 of
the SEBI Listing Regulations and other applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations,
the re-appointment of Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat as an Independent Director is now placed for the
approval of the Members by a Special Resolution.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 5 of the accompanying Notice for
approval of the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP’) of the Company or their respective
relatives, except Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat and his relatives, are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the accompanying Notice.

Disclosures as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India are annexed
to this Notice.




ITEM NO.: 6
Details of the proposed RPTs between the Company and X2 Engineers, including the information
required to be disclosed in the Explanatory Statement pursuant to the SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated November 22, 2021, are as follows:
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Sr.

No.

Description

Details of proposed RPTs between the Company
and X2 Engineers

1. Summary of information provided by the Management
proposed RPTs.

to the Audit Committee for approval of the

a.

Name of the Related Party and its relationship
with the Company or its associate, including
nature of its concern or interest (financial or
otherwise).

X2 Engineers is partnership firm in which the
person from promoter and promoter group and
relative of promoter and promoter group are
partners in partnership firm.

Type, material terms, monetary value and
particulars of the proposed RPTs

The Company and X2 Engineers have entered
into/propose to enter into the following RPTs
during FY 2023-24, for an aggregate value not
exceeding RS. 800.00 lacs:

« Sales of goods / services (including material
procurement).

Percentage of the Company’s annual
consolidated turnover, for the immediately
preceding financial year, that is represented by
the value of the proposed RPTs

13.54% (Consolidated Turnover is Rs. 5908.75 Lacs
for F.Y. 2022-2023)

Justification for the proposed RPTs.

As mentioned in above para.

Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inte
or given by the Company or its associates

r-corporate deposits, advances or investments made

Details of the source of funds in connection with
the proposed transaction.

Not applicable.

Where any financial indebtedness is incurred to
make or give loans, inter-corporate deposits,
advances or investments:

- Nature of indebtedness,

- Cost of funds and

- Tenure.

Not applicable.

Applicable terms, including covenants, tenure,
interest rate and repayment schedule, whether
secured or unsecured; if secured, the nature of
security

Not applicable.

The purpose for which the funds will be utilized
by the ultimate beneficiary of such funds
pursuant to the RPT.

Not applicable.

Arm’s length pricing and a statement that the
valuation or other external report, if any, relied
upon by the listed entity in relation to the
proposed transaction will be made available
through registered email address of the
shareholder.

All contracts with related party defined as per
Section 2(76) of the Act are reviewed for arm’s
length testing internally.

Name of the Director or Key Managerial
Personnel (‘KMP’) who is related, if any, and the
nature of their relationship.

Not applicable.

Any other information that may be relevant.

All relevant information are mentioned in the
Explanatory Statement setting out material facts,
pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, forming part

of this Notice.

None of the other Directors, KMPs and/ or their respective relatives is in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 6 of the Notice. Based
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on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set
forth at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

The Members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, no Related
Party shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No. 6 of the Notice, whether the
entity is a Related Party to the particular transaction or not.

ITEM NO.: 7
Details of the proposed RPTs between the Company and X2 Engineers, including the information
required to be disclosed in the Explanatory Statement pursuant to the SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated November 22, 2021, are as follows:

Sr.
No.

Description

Details of proposed RPTs between the
Company and X2 Valves Private Limited

1.Su

mmary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee for approval of
the proposed RPTs.

a.

Name of the Related Party and its relationship
with the Company or its associate, including
nature of its concern or interest (financial or
otherwise).

X2 Valves Private Limited is subsidiary
company of the Captain Technocast
Limitged.

Type, material terms, monetary value and
particulars of the proposed RPTs

The Company and X2 Valves Private
Limited have entered into/propose to
enter into the following RPTs during FY
2023-24, for an aggregate value not
exceeding RS. 800.00 lacs:

e Purchase / Sales of goods / services
(including material procurement).

Percentage of the Company’s annual
consolidated turnover, for the immediately
preceding financial year, that is represented by
the value of the proposed RPTs

13.54% (Consolidated Turnover is Rs.
5908.75 Lacs for F.Y. 2022-2023)

Justification for the proposed RPTs.

As mentioned in above para.

Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or
investments made or given by the Company or its

associates

Details of the source of funds in connection
with the proposed transaction.

Not applicable.

Where any financial indebtedness is incurred to
make or give loans, inter-corporate deposits,
advances or investments:

- Nature of indebtedness,

- Cost of funds and

- Tenure.

Not applicable.

Applicable terms, including covenants, tenure,
interest rate and repayment schedule, whether
secured or unsecured; if secured, the nature of
security

Not applicable.

The purpose for which the funds will be utilized
by the ultimate beneficiary of such funds
pursuant to the RPT.

Not applicable.

Arm’s length pricing and a statement that the
valuation or other external report, if any, relied
upon by the listed entity in relation to the
proposed transaction will be made available

All contracts with related party defined as
per Section 2(76) of the Act are reviewed for
arm’s length testing internally.
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through registered email address of the
shareholder.

5. Name of the Director or Key Managerial Mr Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu, Managing
Personnel (‘KMP’) who is related, if any, and the | Director of the Company is also a Director
nature of their relationship. on the Board of X2 Valves Private Limited.

His interest or concern is limited only to
the extent of his holding directorship /

KMP position in the Company and X2
Valves Private Limited.

6. Any other information that may be relevant. All relevant information are mentioned in
the Explanatory Statement setting out
material facts, pursuant to Section 102(1) of
the Act, forming part of this Notice.

None of the other Directors, KMPs and/ or their respective relatives is in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 7 of the Notice. Based
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set
forth at Item No. 7 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

The Members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, no Related
Party shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No. 7 of the Notice, whether the
entity is a Related Party to the particular transaction or not.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Member,

The Directors present this Annual Report of Captain Technocast Limited (the Company) along with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

The consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever required.

In compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for time being in force) (“Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), this report covers
the financial results and other developments during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023, in respect
of Captain Technocast Limited.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS & STATE OF AFFAIRS:
1.1 The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 is summarized
below (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars CONSOLIDATED STANDALONE

Year Ended |Year Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended
on 31.03.2023 on On On
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Revenue from operations 5908.75 5049.26 5908.75 5049.26
Other Income 77.81 55.00 69.06 55.00
Total Revenue 5986.56 5104.26 5977.81 5104.26
Operating and Administrative expenses 5338.09 4521.88 5338.09 4521.88
Operating Profit before finance costs, Depreciation and Tax 648.47 582.38 639.72 582.38
Less: Depreciation and Amortization expenses 138.75 137.82 138.75 137.82

Profit before finance costs, exceptional items, tax and Deff tax 509.72 444.56 500.97 444.56
adjustable in/(recoverable from) future tariff
Less: Finance Costs 108.80 64.38 108.80 64.38

Less: Exceptional Item 0 0 0 0

Profit Before Tax (PBT) 400.92 380.18 392.17 380.18
Provision for Tax (Including Deferred Tax) 108.86 98.27 106.65 98.27
Profit after Tax 292.06 281.91 285.52 281.91

Other Comprehensive Income 0 0 0

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 0 0 0

Profit available for appropriation

Other Equity opening balance

Add: Profit for the year

Add: Securities premium

Add/(Less) Other Comprehensive Income /(Loss)

Dividend paid/ to be paid on equity shares
Other Equity closing balance

Standalone Financial Results:

During the Financial Year (FY) 2022-23, the Company has achieved highest ever operating income of Rs.
5977.81 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 5104.26 Lakhs in FY 2020-21. The profit before tax for FY 2022-23 stood
at Rs. 392.17 Lakhs compared to Rs. 380.18 Lakhs achieved in FY 2021-22. The profit after tax stood at Rs.
285.52 Lakhs for FY 2022-23 as compared to Rs. 281.91 Lakhs for the previous year.

Consolidated Financial Results:
The Company’s consolidated revenue for FY 2021-22 was Rs. 5986.56 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 5104.26
Lakhs for the previous year. During the year under review, the consolidated profit after tax stood at Rs.
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292.06 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 274.60 Lakhs for the previous year.

2. DIVIDEND:
The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 16™ May, 2023 has recommended payment of Rs. 0.20/- (Twenty
Paisa Only) per equity share being 2% on the face value of Rs. 10/- each as final dividend for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2023. The payment of dividend is subject to approval of the shareholders at the 13th Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company.

The dividend if approved by the members would involve a cash outflow of Rs. 20,42,010/-.

In view of the changes made under the Income Tax Act, 1961, by the Finance Act, 2020, dividend paid or
distributed by the Company shall be taxable in the hands of the shareholders. The Company shall, accordingly,
make the payment of the dividend after deduction of tax at source.

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 43A of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, The top 1000 listed entities based on market capitalization (calculated as on March 31 of
every financial year) shall formulate a dividend distribution policy which shall be disclosed on the website of the
listed entity and a web link shall also be provided in their annual reports: NOT APPLICABLE DUE TO the company
is not in top 1000 companies list provided by the BSE based on market capitalisation as on 31t march, 2023.

3. STATEMENT OF DEVIATION OR VARIATION

Disclosure pertaining to statement on deviation or variation in connection with certain terms of a public issue,
rights issue, preferential issue etc. are not applicable to the Company. Because of your company has not issue
shares and other securities during the year under review.

4. BUY-BACK OF SHARES:
During the financial year under review no shares were bought back by the Company.

5. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT
There are no shares in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account during the year.

6. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME (ESOP):
The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP).

7. HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT: -

Continuous effort is put in to improve the working environment with a focus on employee well-being and
capability building enabling them to perform their best for the Company. We provide robust leadership
development efforts to home employee skills and help keep the Company ahead of the curve. People are our
real strength and therefore while pursuing best-in-class performance; the Company is significantly increasing its
investment in its employees with training and development. The Company invests in training and knowledge.

8. TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF):

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education
and Protection Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), dividends of a company
which remain unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account shall be transferred by the company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”).

In terms of the foregoing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, there is no dividend which remains outstanding
or remain to be paid and require to be transferred to the IEPF by the Company during the year under review.

Dividend Declared for the Last Years

DATE OF DECLARATION DIVIDEND PER EQUITY SHARES

AUGUST 25, 2018 RS. 0.30 PAISE
JULY 11, 2019 RS. 0.20 PAISE

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 RS. 0.20 PAISE
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2021-22 SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 RS. 0.20 PAISE

Due date for transfer to IEPF, of the unclaimed/unpaid dividends are as under

F.Y. ENDED DECLARATION DATE DUE DATE

MARCH 31, 2018 AUGUST 25, 2018 SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

MARCH 31, 2019 JULY 11, 2019 AUGUST 17, 2026
MARCH 31, 2020 - -

MARCH 31, 2021 SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 NOVEMBER 06, 2028
MARCH 31, 2022 SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 NOVEMBER 06, 2029

9. SHARE CAPITAL:
During the year under review, the Company has not altered/modified its authorised share capital and has not
issued any shares. The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares to its directors or employees.

The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 is Rs. 10,21,00,500/- divided into 1,02,10,050
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights. As on March
31, 2023, none of the Directors of the Company holds instruments convertible into equity shares of the
Company.

10. RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
The Company has transferred amount of the surplus of P & L account for the financial year ended 31st March,
2023.

11. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (LODR
Regulation) read with Schedule V thereto, is forms part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE- 1

12. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the years and is
committed to the highest standards of compliance. Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 a report on Corporate Governance, forms an integral part of
this Annual Report. Pursuant to the Listing Agreement read with Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations
2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not apply the Company. However, as a good
Corporate Governance Practice the Company has generally complied with the Corporate Governance
requirements and a report on Corporate Governance is annexed and forms part of this Report as ANNEXURE 2.

13. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):
The Company is not required to form Corporate Social Responsibility Committee pursuant to the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014.

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 to which the Financial Statements
relates and the date of signing of this report.

15. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
Pursuant to Regulation 212(5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company does not fall under list of Top
1000 companies and thus the company is not required to frame Risk Management Policy mandatorily.
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The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The Company has established
procedures to periodically place before the Audit Committee and the Board, the risk assessment and
minimization procedures being followed by the Company and steps taken by it to mitigate these risks.

16. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

The Company has formulated a comprehensive Whistle Blower Policy in compliance with the provisions of
Section 177(9) and 177(10) of The Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 with a will to enable the stakeholders, including directors, individual
employees to freely communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices and to report genuine
concerns to the Audit Committee of the Company. Pursuant to the Listing Agreement read with Regulation 15(2)
of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V Company is
exempted for upload whistle blower policy on company’s website and give a link in director report.

17. INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace
in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal Complaints Committee has been setup to redress the complaints received on
the sexual harassment. All employees of the Company are covered under this policy.

No complaints on sexual harassment were received during the year 2022-23.

18. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During Financial Year 2022-23, all contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into by the Company with
related parties under Section 188(1) of the Act were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis. The Company has entered into material contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties in
accordance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014.

There were materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company during the year that would
have required shareholders’ approval under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018.

Pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations, the resolution for seeking approval of the shareholders on material related
party transactions is being placed at the AGM for F.Y. 2023-24.

The Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for prior approval, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. A
statement of all Related Party Transactions was placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a quarterly
basis, specifying the nature and value of the transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and in compliance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, is
annexed to this report as ANNEXURE-3.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013:

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, disclosure on particulars relating to loans, advances,
guarantees and investments are provided as part of the financial statements to the Members of CAPTAIN
TECHNOCAST LIMITED of even date of Standalone Financial Statements.

20. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

There was no application made or any proceeding pending under The Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016
against/by the company during the period under review.
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21. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

There was no valuation done in the company as there is no such incidents of one-time settlement.

22. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:
There were no significant / material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the financial
year under review, impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

23. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Return of the Company prepared
in accordance with Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), is placed on the website of the Company and is accessible at the
web-link https://www.captaintechnocast.com/annual-returns.html

24. CREDIT RATING:
During the year under review, the requirement of credit rating of securities of company was not applicable and
hence no credit rating has been undertaken.

25. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Section 73 or 74 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the financial year under review
and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on 31st
March, 2023.

26. SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE:
26.1 Details of subsidiaries:
A. CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED:
i During the year under review, Captain Castech Limited, Subsidiary has posted a NIL turnover. The profit
for the year amounted NIL.
ii. Captain Castech Limited was not a material subsidiary of the Company.

26.1 Details of associate:
B. CAPTAIN METCAST PRIVATE LIMITED:

i During the year under review, Captain Metcast Private Limited, Associate Company has posted a
turnover of Rs. 122581.54/- Thousands as against Rs. 6923.22/- Thousands in F.Y. 2021-22. The profit
for the year amounted to RS. 4374.64/- Thousand increased from Loss of Rs. 3655.30/- Thousand in F.Y.
2021-22.

ii. Captain Metcast Private Limited is deemed to be a public company. Company shall issue the security
only in dematerialised form and facilitate dematerialization of all its existing securities in accordance
with provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and regulations made there under and under Section
29(1) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013. So, as on date of report securities are not in demat form.

26.2 Details of Subsidiaries or/ and Associates Companies:

Captain Metcast Private Limited which is an associate Company in which your Company is holding 20% of equity
shares achieved a turnover of Rs. 122581.54/- Thousands in FY 2022-23 as against the Rs. 6923.22/- Thousands
in F.Y. 2021-22. The Profit for the year was RS. 4374.64/- Thousand increased from Loss of Rs. 3655.30/-
Thousand in F.Y. 2021-22.

Captain Castech Limited which is a subsidiary Company in which your Company is holding 70% of equity shares
achieved a turnover of NIL in FY 2022-23 as against the NIL in FY 2021-22. The Profit for the year was NIL as
against profit of NIL in FY 2021-22.

Pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries and
Associate Company in Form No. AOC-1 is annexed to this report as ANNEXURE-4.
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27. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
During the year under review, there has been no change in the Company’s nature of business.

28. DIRECTORS:

The Board of the Company is duly constituted. None of the directors of the Company is disqualified under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr.
Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia (DIN: 00127947), Director, retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment at the ensuing AGM. His appointment is placed for approval of the members and forms part of
the notice of the 13th AGM. The information about the Director seeking his reappointment as per Para 1.2.5 of
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings and Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 has been given in the notice convening the 13th AGM.

29. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Pursuant to Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company:

i. Mr. Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu, Chairman and Managing Director;

ii. Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut, Whole Time Director;

iii. Mr. Prashant Bhupatbhai Bhatti, Chief Financial Officer;

iv. Ms. Urvi Kesariya, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.

The remuneration and other details of these Key Managerial Personnel for Financial Year 2022-23 are provided
in the Annual Return which is available on the website of the Company.

30. COMMITTEES:

As per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, the following committees were constituted and the composition, meeting of committees
held during the year are as follows.

i. Audit Committee:

The Composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

1. Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat, Independent Director (Chairman);
2. Mr. Pravinaben M Paghdal, Independent Director (Member); and
3. Mr. Anilbhai vasantbhai bhalu, Managing Director (Member)

During the financial year 2022-23, Audit Committee met five times on 20™ April, 2022, 20t" May, 2022, 02"
September, 2022, 12" November, 2022 and 28™ February, 2023.

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:
1. Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat, Independent Director (Chairman);

2. Mr. Pravinaben M Paghdal, Independent Director (Member); and

3. Mr. Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia, Director (Member).

During the financial year 2022-23, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met five times on 20t April,
2022, 20" May, 2022, 02" September, 2022, 12" November, 2022 and 28" February, 2023.

iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as follows:
1. Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat, Independent Director (Chairman);

2. Mr. Pravinaben M Paghdal, Independent Director (Member); and

3. Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut, Whole Time Director (Member)
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During the financial year 2022-23, Stakeholders Relationship Committee met five times on 20*" April, 2022, 20t
May, 2022, 02"? September, 2022, 12™ November, 2022 and 28" February, 2023.

31. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Internal Financial Controls and their Adequacy

In terms of Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the term Internal Financial Control means the policies
and procedures adopted by a company for ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting (ICFR) remains an important component to foster confidence in a
company’s financial reporting, and ultimately, streamlining the process to adopt best practices. The Company
through Internal Audit Program is regularly conducting test of effectiveness of various controls. The ineffective
and unsatisfactory controls are reviewed and remedial actions are taken immediately. The internal audit plan is
also aligned to the business objectives of the Company which is reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee.
Further, the Audit Committee monitors the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
framework.

Adequate internal financial controls are in place which ensures the reliability of financial and operational
information. The regulatory and statutory compliances are also ensured.

Internal Control systems and their Adequacy

The Company has Internal Control Systems, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations.
The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems in the
Company, accounting procedures and policies within the Company. Based on the report of internal audit
function, process owners undertake corrective action in respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls.
Significant observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee from time to time.

32. AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT:

A. Statutory Auditors

The Shareholders at their meeting held on 30" September, 2022 had appointed M/S J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (having Firm Registration Number is 108647W), Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr. Radha
krishna Road, Opp. Rajkumar College, Rajkot -380001, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of
5 years from the conclusion of the 12" AGM (2022) till the conclusion of 17th AGM (2027).

B. Statutory Audit Report
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/S J C Ranpura & Co, Statutory Auditors
(having Firm Registration Number is 108647W), in their report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.

C. Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors have pleasure in attaching the consolidated financial statements pursuant to section 129(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended
from time to time and prepared in accordance with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India.

In accordance with the Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited consolidated financial statements
are provided in this Annual Report.

D. Internal Auditor
CA JIGNASA PARIKH, Rajkot, who are the Internal Auditors have carried out internal audit for the financial year
2022-23. Their reports were reviewed by the Audit Committee.

E. Cost Auditor
During the Financial Year 2021-22, your Company is not required to maintain cost records under Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014.
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For the purposes of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. the class of companies, including
foreign companies defined in clause (42) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, engaged in the production of
the goods or providing services, specified in the table, having an overall turnover from all its products and
services of rupees thirty five crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year, shall include cost
records for such products or services in their books of account. The Company is doing the business of
manufacturing of casting products which is not in the table. Accordingly, company is not appointed cost auditor.
F. Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed M/S KISHOR
DUDHATRA, Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY 2022-23.

The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR-3 is annexed of the Directors’ Report as ANNEXURE-5. The report does
contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer i.e. Company has complied with The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; except Company
has not complied with provisions of Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, during first three quarter of the year under review.

G. Annual Secretarial Compliance Report

Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 (“SEBI LODR”) read with SEBI Circular dated February 08, 2019 number
CIR/CFD/CMDI/27/2019, is not applicable to the Company.

Further we would like to clarify that the Company is claiming exemption under regulation 15(2) of SEBI LODR as
the Company’s equity shares are listed on SME Platform of BSE LIMITED. As per regulation 15(2) of SEBI LODR,
inter alia, the compliance with the provisions as specified in regulation 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A,
25, 26, 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not
apply in respect of the listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the BSE SME Exchange.

H. Reporting of Frauds by Auditors:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Cost Auditors and Secretarial Auditors
have not reported any instance of fraud committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit
Committee under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

33. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES:
During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Board of Directors met eleven (11) times and the details of the meetings
of the Board and its Committees are given in the Corporate Governance Report (ANNEXURE 2).

The gap intervening between two meetings was within the time prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018.

Details of attendance of meetings of the Board:

During the financial year 2022-23, Eleven Board Meetings were held on 20™ APRIL, 2022, 20™ MAY, 2022, 27™
MAY, 2022, 28™ MAY, 2022, 07™ JUNE, 2022, 08™ AUGUST, 2022, 13™ AUGUST, 2022, 02"° SEPTEMBER, 2022,
12™ NOVEMBER, 2022, 26™ DECEMBER, 2022 and 28™ FEBRUARY, 2023. The composition of the Board,
attendance at the Board Meetings during the year ended on 31st March, 2023 and the last Annual General
Meeting and also the number of other directorships and Committee memberships are given below:

Name of the Director Category Attendance particular 2022-23

Board Meeting | Board Last No. of Chairman- public

held AGM Directorship in*
During tenure | Meeting | Attend other Public Membership in
of Director | Attended | or Not Ltd. Cos other Limited Cos

Shri Ramesh D. Director 11 11 YES 3 2
Khichadia
Shri Gopal D. Director 11 11 YES 3 1
Khichadia
Shri Anilbhai V. Bhalu | Managing Director 11 11 YES 1 --
Shri Shailesh K. Bhut  |Whole Time Director 11 11 YES 1 -
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Mrs. Pravinaben M. Independent 5 5 YES -- --

Paghadal Director

Shri Jentilal P. Godhat Independent 5 5 YES -- --
Director

Details of attendance of meetings of Committees and the Annual General Meeting are included in the Report on
Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report.

34. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In terms of requirements under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 (3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, The independent directors of the listed entity
shall hold at least one meeting in a financial year, without the presence of non- independent directors and
members of the management and all the independent directors shall strive to be present at such meeting.

During the financial year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company met on February 28, 2023
inter-alia, to discuss:

i) Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors of the Company as a
whole.

ii) Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into view of Executive and Non-Executive
Directors.

iii) Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

35. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from each Independent Director of the Company under Section 149(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time confirming compliance with the criteria of independence as
stipulated under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time and there has been
no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent Directors during the year 2022-
23.

All Independent Directors of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013 and Company’s Code of Conduct for Directors and Employees for the Financial Year 2022-23.

All the Independent Directors of the Company have registered themselves with the Indian Institute of Corporate
Affairs (‘lICA’) towards the inclusion of their names in the data bank maintained with it and they have not
appeared for proficiency self-assessment test during the period under review.

36. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES:
None of the Independent / Non- Executive Directors have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Company which in the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors.

37. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Familiarization program aims to provide insight to the Independent Directors to understand the business of
the Company. Upon induction, the Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and
responsibilities.

All the Directors of the Company are updated as and when required, of their role, rights, responsibilities under
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time, Secretarial Standards; nature of industry in which the
Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. The Company holds Board and the Committee
Meetings from time to time. The Board of Directors has complete access to the information within the Company.
The Independent Directors have the freedom to interact with the Company’s management. Directors are also
informed of the various developments in the Company through various modes of communications. All efforts
are made to ensure that the Directors are fully aware of the current state of affairs of the Company and the
industry in which it operates.
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The details of the familiarization programme undertaken have been uploaded on the Company’s website:
Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate
governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para
C, D and E of Schedule V, as per sub regulation 2(i) of regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 shall
exempt SME Listed Company to give web link of Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors as on
Company Website.

38. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time.

The performance of the board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the
basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and
functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee
members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings,
etc.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of
non-independent directors, the Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into
account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors
on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings
like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings, etc.

At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its Committees, and individual directors was also
discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the
independent director being evaluated.

39. DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Company has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed and adopted
a Nomination and Remuneration Policy in terms of the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from
2nd July, 2018. The policy, inter alia lays down the principles relating to appointment, cessation, remuneration
and evaluation of directors, key managerial personnel and senior management personnel of the Company.

The policy on The Nomination & remuneration Policy of the Company and other matters provided in Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been annexed as ANNEXURE 6.

The Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company is on the website of the Company: Pursuant to the
Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance
provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of
Schedule V. as per sub regulation 4 of regulation 19 and as specified as in Part D of the Schedule Il of SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 shall exempt SME Listed Company to give web link of Directors’ Appointment And
Remuneration Policy as on Company Website.

40. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:
The details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given in ANNEXURE=6 of this Report.

The information required under Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, including amendment
thereto, is provided in the ANNEXURE—6 forming part of the Report.
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During the year, the Company had no employee who was employed throughout the Financial Year or part
thereof and was in receipt of remuneration, which in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in
the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or Whole-Time Director or Manager and
holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than 2% of the equity shares of the
Company.

41. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT:

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(f) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
as amended from time to time, the initiatives taken by the Company from an environmental, social and
governance perspective for the Financial Year 2022-23 has been given in the Business Responsibility and
Sustainability Report (BRSR) as per the format specified by SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD-
2/P/CIR/2021/562 dated 10th May, 2021 which forms part of this report. NOT APPLICABLE pursuant of the
regulation 34(2)(f) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as
amended from time to time the requirement of submitting a business responsibility report shall be
discontinued after the financial year 2021-22 and thereafter, with effect from the financial year 2022-23, the
top one thousand listed entities based on market capitalization as on 31.03.2023 shall submit a business
responsibility and sustainability report in the format as specified by the Board from time to time. Our
company is not in top 1000 companies list provided by the BSE based on market capitalisation as on 31 march,
2023.

42. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

The information pertaining to details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies Accounts Rules, 2014 are as follows:

A) Conservation of energy:
As required by Rule 8 to Companies (Account Rules, 2014),
- Company ensures that the manufacturing is conducted in the manner where by optimum utilization
and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved.
- No specific investments have been made for reduction in energy consumption.

B) Technology Absorption:

Company's products are manufactured by using in house/domestic know how and no outside Technology is
being used for manufacturing activities. Therefore no technology absorption is required. Further, the company
has not incurred any expenses towards Research & Development.

C) Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo:

The Company has not imported any raw materials, spare parts and components during the financial year and
company has earned 1245533.40 USD AND 130316.84 EURO as a earning in foreign exchange (Export of goods
calculated on FOB basis) and there was an Advertisement Expenditure of 5950 EURO foreign exchange outgo
during the under review.

43. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall state
that:

(a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year and profit of the Company for that period;

(c) thedirectors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

‘|
)




7/ CAPTAIN

4

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

44. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

45. PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In terms of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, as amended (PIT Regulations), the Company has adopted the revised “Code of Conduct to
Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders” (“the Code”). The Code is applicable to all Directors,
Designated persons and connected Persons and their immediate relatives, who have access to unpublished price
sensitive information relating to the Company.

The Company has also formulated a ‘Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price
Sensitive Information (UPSI)’” in compliance with the PIT Regulations.

The aforesaid Codes are posted on the Company’s website and can be accessed by using web link at:
https://www.captaintechnocast.com/insider-trading-policy.html

46. STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND
EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE
YEAR:

In the opinion of Board of Directors of the Company, Independent Directors on the Board of Company hold
highest standards of integrity and are highly qualified, recognized and respected individuals in their respective
fields. It’s an optimum mix of expertise (including financial expertise), leadership and professionalism.

47. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION:

As required under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 as amended from time to time, the Managing Director and CFO of the Company have certified the accuracy
of the Financial Statements and adequacy of Internal Control Systems for financial reporting for the year ended
31st March, 2023. The certificate is annexed in ANNEXURE-7.

48. DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Code of Conduct of the Company aims at ensuring consistent standards of conduct and ethical business
practices across the Company. This Code is reviewed on an annual basis and the latest Code is available on the
website of the Company at web link https://www.captaintechnocast.com/code-of-conduct.html

Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time
to time, a confirmation from the Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code by all the Directors and
senior management of the Company is annexed in ANNEXURE-8.

49. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

The Annual Report including those which relate to the Directors’ Report, Management Discussion and Analysis
Report may contain certain statements on the Company’s intent expectations or forecasts that appear to be
forward-looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations while actual outcomes may
differ materially from what is expressed herein. The Company bears no obligations to update any such forward
looking statement. Some of the factors that could affect the Company’s performance could be the demand and
supply for Company’s product and services, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, forex volatility etc.
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50. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors take this opportunity to thank the shareholders, bankers and the financial institutions for their
cooperation and support to the operations and look forward for their continued support in future. The Directors
also thank all the customers, vendor partners, also mention government and government authorities and other
business associates for their continued support during the year. The Directors place on record their appreciation
for the hard work put in by all employees of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITYED

sD/- sD/-
ANILBHAI V. BHALU SHAILESH K.BHUT
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 03159038 DIN: 03324485

REGISTERED OFFICE:
SURVEY NO-257,
PLOT NO. 4, N.H.8-B,
SHAPAR-VERAVAL
RAJKOT-360024

DATE: 16.05.2023
PLACE: RAJKOT
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ANNEXURE 1
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Pursuant to Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Management Discussion and Analysis Report covering Business performance and
outlook (within limits set by Company’s competitive position) is given below:

1. INDUSTRY OUTLOOK:

During the period under review economy was growing very fast. There were tremendous potential growth of
these industries also pandemic situation is under control and industries are back to work on full pace. As ours
is the agriculture based products, there is lot of potential demand for the next years.

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The company envisaged remarkable growth over previous years especially in the year 2022-23. Government
is providing various incentives to agricultural industries. The Customers also growing rapidly. At the same
time, there is intense price pressure from the competitors and international financial crisis.

3. INITIATIVES:

The initiatives are being taken by the Company for improving the quality standards and reduction of costs at
appropriate level. Machineries were properly installed to provide better result and to cope up with changing
requirement of the industry. The employees at all levels are being made aware of the changing conditions
and the challenges of the open market conditions and to train the personnel to tackle the difficult situations
which will improve the overall productivity, profitability. Also initiatives were taken by company to direct
touch with customers and also providing them quality services and knowledge.

4. RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Fluctuation in the raw material price and stringent market conditions can affect the company's performance.
Product risk, risk of fluctuation in the raw material price, government policies, and financial risk can affect the
company, which requires continuous follow up.

5. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The summarized segment-wise performance of the Company on consolidated basis for the Financial Year
2022-23 is not applicable: In accordance with Accounting Standard-17 — “Segment Reporting” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable as the Company has mainly one business
segment i.e. "manufacturing and selling of Investment Casting.". There are no other primary reportable
segments. The major and material activities of the company are restricted to only one geographical segment
i.e. India, hence the secondary segment disclosures are also not applicable.

6. PERFORMANCE SNAPSHOT:

The standalone financial highlights for FY 2022-23 are as follows: (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 Variance
Revenue from operations 5908.75 5049.26 859.49
Profit before Tax- Continued Operation 392.17 380.18 11.99
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Net Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing & 285.52 281.91 3.61
Discontinued Operations

Key Financial Ratios

Ratios FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 Change%
Debtors Turnover 2.93 2.71 8.10
Inventory Turnover 7.09 7.89 -10.10
Interest Coverage Ratio 7.75 10.22 -24.21
Current Ratio 1.37 1.40 -2.00
Debt Equity Ratio 0.07 0.09 -14.24
Net Profit Margin % 6.64 7.55 0.91
Return on Net Worth / Return on capital employed % 0.22 0.23 -5.26
7. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

Internal Control System plays an integral role in the Company’s Success. It helps the management to monitor
the effectiveness of the controls in an ever-changing environment. Internal control and risk management are
critical in the process of setting and achieving operational, strategic, compliance and reporting objectives.

The Company’s internal control policies are in line with its size and nature of operations and they provide
assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly
following all applicable statutes and General Accepted Accounting Principles.

The Company has an Audit Committee, where all the members including the Chairman are independent
directors, in order to maintain objectivity. Internal Auditor of the Company conducts audit in various
functional areas. Audit planning and executions are oriented towards assessing the state of internal controls,
making them stronger and addressing the risks in the functional areas of the Company. Internal Auditor,
reports to the Audit Committee its findings and observations. Audit Committee meets at regular intervals to
review audit issues and follow up on implementation of corrective actions.

Besides the above, the Company has also met the Internal Financial Control requirements as per Companies
Act, 2013 where policies and procedures have been adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. Audit Committee also seeks views of the statutory
auditors on the adequacy of internal control systems in the Company. In compliance with Section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, the Statutory Auditors have issued an unmodified report on the Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting which forms a part of the Independent Auditors’ Report also forming part of this Annual
Report.

8. HUMAN RESOURCES:

In a competitive economy, the proper utilization of human resources plays a crucial role. It begins with best
practices in recruiting people and moves through learning and development, engagement, employee
feedback and rewards and recognition. Towards this, your Company took various initiatives and has
maintained healthy and harmonious industrial relations at all locations. The dedication and hard work of
productive and dynamic goal oriented team is the key factor to the success of your Company. We believe that
hiring the right personnel and proper retaining is key to this success. To keep the Company and its human
resource competitive, we organized various training programs and experts were engaged to train the
employees at various levels. This active process of learning has allowed employees enhance competence and
motivation.

9. FUTURE PLAN:
As a long term planning strategy, company is planning to operate on a larger scale and achieve the highest
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portion of market demand of its products. Promoters are working very hard to lead company to new horizons
and giving better results.

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements made in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives,
estimates, expectations or predictions are “Forward looking Statement” within the meaning of applicable
laws and regulations. They are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results
could differ from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the
Company’s operation include global and Indian demand- supply condition, raw material availability, trained
manpower, changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic development within India and the
countries within which the Company conducts business and other incidental factors.

REGISTERED OFFICE:
SURVEY NO-257,
PLOT NO. 4, N.H.8-B,
SHAPAR-VERAVAL
RAJKOT-360024

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SD/-

ANILBHAI V. BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN NO.: 03159038

DATE: 16.05.2023
PLACE: RAJKOT
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ANNEXURE 2
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

[Pursuant to Part C of Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015].

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the financial year 2022-23. This report
elucidates the systems and processes followed by the Company to ensure compliance of corporate governance
requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulations”) and the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).

The Corporate Governance signifies the role of the management as the trustees to the property of the shareholders
and acceptance of the inherent rights of the shareholders by the management. Corporate Governance is a framework
which helps various participants’ viz. shareholders, Board of Directors and Company’s management, in shaping
company’s performance and the way it is preceding towards attainment of its goals.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY:

The Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy encompasses not only regulatory and legal requirements, such as
the terms of SEBI Listing Regulations, but also several voluntary practices at a superior level of business ethics, effective
supervision and enhancement of shareholders’ value.

The Company believes that timely disclosures, transparent accounting policies and a strong and independent board
go a long way in protecting the shareholders’ interest while maximizing long term corporate values.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements on the Corporate Governance stipulated under SEBI Listing
Regulations.

Il. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Composition of the Board
The Company has a balanced board with optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, including
independent directors, which plays a crucial role in Board processes and provides independent judgment on issues of
strategy and performance.

The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of 6 (Six) Directors out of which 4 (four) Directors (67%) are Non-
Executive Directors. The 2 (two) Executive Directors include the Managing Director and Whole-time Director. Out of
the 4 (four) Non-Executive Directors, there are 2 (Two) Independent Directors including One Non-Executive Women
Independent Director. No Director is related to each other.

Independent directors are Non-Executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations. The maximum tenure of the independent Directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013. All the
Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI
Listing Regulation and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The present strength of the Board reflects judicious
mix of professionalism, competence and sound knowledge, which enables the Board to provide effective leadership to
the Company.

None of the Directors on the Company’s Board is a Member of more than 10 (ten) Committees, and Chairman of more
than 5 (five) Committees (Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) across all
the companies in which he/she is a Director. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding Committee
positions held by them in other companies and do not hold the office of Director in more than 10 (ten) public companies
as on March 31, 2023.

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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None of the Directors have attained the age of Seventy-five (75) years.

The Board is of the opinion that Independent Directors fulfil conditions specified under the Listing Regulations and are
independent of the management of the Company.

Meetings and attendance

During the financial year 2022-23, Eight Board Meetings were held on 20™ APRIL, 2022, 20™ MAY, 2022, 27™ MAY,
2022, 28™ MAY, 2022, 07™ JUNE, 2022, 08™ AUGUST, 2022, 13™ AUGUST, 2022, 02"° SEPTEMBER, 2022, 12™
NOVEMBER, 2022, 26™ DECEMBER, 2022 and 28™ FEBRUARY, 2023. The composition of the Board, attendance
at the Board Meetings during the year ended on 31st March, 2023 and the last Annual General Meeting and also the
number of other directorships and Committee memberships are given below:

Name of the Director Category Attendance particular 2022-23
Board Meeting| Board Last No. of Chairman-
held AGM Directorship in* public
During tenure | Meeting Attend other Public | Membership in
of or Ltd. other
Director Attended Not Cos Limited Cos
Shri Ramesh D. Director 11 11 YES 3
Khichadia
Shri Gopal D. Director 11 11 YES
Khichadia
Shri Anilbhai V. Bhalu| Managing Director 11 11 YES
Shri Shailesh K. Bhut WholeTime 11 11 YES
Director
Mrs. Pravinaben M. Independent YES
Paghadal Director
Shri Jentilal P. Independent YES
Godhat Director

* In accordance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, directorships held in Private Limited and Foreign
Companies have been excluded. Directorship in listed entities including Captain Technocast Limited are shown.

** |In accordance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, 2015, memberships/ chairpersonships of only Audit
Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in all public limited companies including Craftsman Automation
Limited have been considered.

Details of name of other listed entities where Directors of the Company are Directors and the category of Directorship
as on March 31, 2023 are as under:

NAME OF NAME OF OTHER HS¥ED TYPE OF COMPANY CATEGORY OF DIRECTORSHIP
THE ENTITIES IN WHICH THE (LISTED/UNLISTED
DIRECTOR CONCERNED DIRECTOR IS A PUBLIC/PRIVATE)
DIRECTOR
MR. CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED LISTED COMPANY PROMOTER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RAMESH D. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED LISTED COMPANY PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
KHICHADIA CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED |UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY PROMOTER AND DIRECTOR
MR. GOPAL | CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED LISTED COMPANY PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
D. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED LISTED COMPANY PROMOTER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
KHICHADIA CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED [UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
MR. CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED |UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY PROMOTER AND NONEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
ANILBHAI'V. | CAPTAIN METCAST PRIVATE PRIVATE COMPANY
BHALU LIMITED
MR. CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED [UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SHAILESH K.
BHUT

Information to the Board
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A detailed agenda folder is sent to each director in advance of the Board Meetings. As a policy, all major decisions, in
addition to matters which statutorily require the approval of the Board are put up for consideration of the Board.
Pursuant to Regulation 17(7) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the agenda includes the minimum information required
to be placed before the board of directors. All the agenda items are backed by necessary supporting information and
documents (except for the critical price sensitive information, which is circulated separately or placed at the meeting)
to enable the Board to take informed decisions.

The Board periodically reviews compliance certificate of laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the
management as well as steps taken by the company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any. Further, the Board
also reviews the annual financial statements of the unlisted subsidiary companies. In addition to the above, pursuant
to Regulation 24 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the minutes of the board meetings of the company’s unlisted Indian
subsidiary companies are placed before the Board.

Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se:
Mr. RAMESH D. KHICHADIA, Director and Mr. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA, Director are related to each other. No other
Directors are related.

Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors:
Details of shares held by the Non-executive directors of the Company are as under:

Name Of Non-Executive Director No. of equity shares No. of convertible instruments
held in the Company held in the Company
Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia 1674184 There is no convertible
Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia 570906 instruments issued by
Mrs. Pravinaben M. Paghadal - the Company.
Shri Jentilal P. Godhat -

Certificate of Non Disqualification of Directors from Practicing Company Secretary:

In terms of the Listing Regulations, 2015, CS KISHOR DUDHATRA, Company Secretaries, has issued a certificate that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of the Companies by SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority. The
certificate forms part of Corporate Governance Report and is given in Annexure—A.

Declaration of Independence

All the Independent Directors have submitted a declaration of independence, stating that they meet the criteria of
independence provided under section 149(6) of the Act, as amended, and regulation 16(1)(b) and 25 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations. The Independent Directors have also confirmed compliance with the provisions of Rule 6 of Companies
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, relating to inclusion of their name in the
databank of independent directors maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

Chart/Matrix Setting Out the Skills/Expertise/Competence of The Board of Directors:

A chart/ matrix setting out the core skills/ expertise/ competencies identified by the Board of Directors in the context
of the Company’s businesses and sectors as required for it to function effectively and those actually available with the
Board along with skills / expertise / competence, possessed by the Board members, are given as below:

Mapping of the skills / expertise / competence actually available with the Board along with the names of Directors, is
given below:

Business Leadership experience including in areas of business development, strategic planning,
Leadership succession planning, driving change and long-term growth and guiding the Company and its
senior management towards its vision and values.

Financial Expertise | Knowledge and skills in accounting, finance, treasury management, tax and financial
management of large corporations with understanding of capital allocation, funding and
financial reporting processes

Risk Management | Ability to understand and asses the key risks to the organization, legal compliances and
Ensure that appropriate policies and procedures are in place to effectively manage risk.
Global Experience Global mindset and staying updated on global market opportunities, competition experience
in driving business success around the world with an understanding of diverse business|
environments, economic conditions and regulatory frameworks
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Corporate Experience in implementing good corporate governance practices, reviewing compliance

Governance and governance practices for a sustainable growth of the company and protecting
stakeholder’s interest.

Technology Experience or knowledge of emerging areas of technology such as digital, artificial

Innovations intelligence, cyber security, data center, data security etc.

Areas of Skills/ Expertise
Name of Director Business Financial Risk Global Corporate | Technology
Leadershi Expertise Manag | Experienc | Governanc &

p ement e e Innovation
Rameshbhai Devrajbhai v N S
Khichadia
Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia N
Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu v
Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut \
Pravinaben Mansukhbhai
Paghadal
Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat

Note - Each Director may possess varied combinations of skills/ expertise within the described set of parameters and
it is not necessary that all Directors possess all skills/ expertise listed therein.

Independent Directors:
Independent Directors play a pivotal role in maintaining a transparent working environment in the Company.

They provide valuable outside perspective to the deliberations of the Board and contribute significantly to the
decision-making process. They help the Company in improving corporate credibility and governance standards. They
bring an element of objectivity to the board processes and deliberations.

As per Regulation 25(3) of the Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company
without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors for the financial year 2022-23 is held on 28™ FEBRUARY, 2023.

Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the
compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26,
27 and clause (b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V, shall not apply, in
respect of;

During the year, no Independent director has resigned before the expiry of his/her tenure.

Employee Stock Option Scheme:
The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOS).

Management Discussion and Analysis
Management Discussion and Analysis is given in a separate section forming part of the Board’s Report in this Annual
Report.

Code of Conduct
The Board of Directors has laid down the Codes of Conduct (‘Code’), for the all Board members and senior
management of the company.

These Codes have been posted on the Company’s website www.captaintechnocast.com. All the Board Members and
Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to
them, for the year ended March 31, 2022. A declaration to this effect signed by Mr. Anilbhai V. Bhalu, Managing
Director is annexed to this Report.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:
The Familiarization program aims to provide insight to the Independent Directors to understand the business of the
Company. Upon induction, the Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities.

e
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All the Directors of the Company are updated as and when required, of their role, rights, responsibilities under
applicable provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, Secretarial Standards; nature of industry
in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. The Company holds Board and the Committee
Meetings from time to time. The Board of Directors has complete access to the information within the Company. The
Independent Directors have the freedom to interact with the Company’s management. Directors are also informed of
the various developments in the Company through various modes of communications. All efforts are made to ensure
that the Directors are fully aware of the current state of affairs of the Company and the industry in which it operates.

The details of the familiarization programme undertaken have been uploaded on the Company’s website: Pursuant to
the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions
as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V, as per
sub regulation 2(i) of regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 shall exempt SME Listed Company to give web link
of Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors as on Company Website.

Performance Evaluation of Board and its Committees:
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and individual
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.

The performance of the board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of
criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning,
etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members
on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India on January 5, 2017. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent
directors, the Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on
the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its Committees, and individual directors was also discussed.
Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the independent director
being evaluated.

Performance evaluation criteria for independent directors:
The Independent Directors shall be evaluated on the basis of the following criteria;
General:
a. Qualifications: Details of professional qualifications of the member.
b. Experience: Details of prior experience of the member, especially the experience relevant to the entity
c. Knowledge and Competency:
i. How the person fares across different competencies as identified for effective functioning of the
entity and the Board (The entity may list various competencies and mark all directors against every
such competency)
ii. Whether the person has sufficient understanding and knowledge of the entity and the sector in
which it operates.
d. Fulfillment of functions: Whether the person understands and fulfills the functions to him/her as assigned
by the Board and the law (E.g. Law imposes certain obligations on independent directors)
e. Ability to function as a team: Whether the person is able to function as an effective team- member
f. Initiative: Whether the person actively takes initiative with respect to various areas
g. Availability and attendance: Whether the person is available for meetings of the Board and attends the
meeting regularly and timely, without delay.
h. Commitment. Whether the person is adequately committed to the Board and the entity
i. Contribution: Whether the person contributed effectively to the entity and in the Board meetings
j. Integrity: Whether the person demonstrates highest level of integrity (including conflict of interest
disclosures, maintenance of confidentiality, etc.)
Additional criteria for Independent director:

I— )
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a. Independence: Whether person is independent from the entity and the other directors and there if no
conflict of interest.
b. Independent views and judgement: Whether the person exercises his/ her own judgement and voices
opinion freely.
The Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors, except the one who is being evaluated, will
evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. On the basis of the report of
performance evaluation, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the
Independent Director.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Pecuniary Relationship of Non-Executive Directors

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its Non-Executive and Independent Directors other
than payment of sitting fees to them for attending Board and committee meetings and commission as approved by
members and Board for their invaluable services to the Company.

i. Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Director(s) of the Company are remunerated in two ways viz., sitting fees. Sitting fees is paid to the
Non-Executive Directors for attending the meetings of Board of Directors, Committees of Board of Directors and other
meetings of Directors at the rate of Rs. 2,500/- respectively per meeting.

ii. Executive Directors:

The two Executive Directors (Chairman and Managing Director and Whole-time Director) are paid remuneration as
decided by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board, with the approval of the Shareholders and other necessary approvals.

iii. Details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

Name of Directors Category of Salary in | Commission | Sitting | Others
and Designation Directorship Rs. Fees
Ramesh D. Khichadia Non-executive Non -
Director Independent director
Gopal D. Khichadia | Non-executive Non
Director Independent director
Anilbhai V. Bhalu | Executive Director 2130000 2130000
Managing Director
Shailesh K. Bhut Executive Director 2460000 2460000
Whole Time Director
Mrs.  Pravinaben M. | Non-executive director 10000
Paghadal- Independent
Director

Jentilal P. Godhat Non-executive director
Independent Director

There are no stock options available/ issued to any non-executive Directors of the Company. N.A.

The Company has not granted any stock options to the directors and hence, it does not form part of the remuneration
package payable to any Director.

11l. BOARD COMMITTEES

Pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations / Companies Act, there were four Committees as on March 31, 2023 viz. Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. All decisions
pertaining to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of reference / role of the
Committees are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition of these Committees, including
the number of meetings held during the financial year and attendance at meetings, are provided below.

> AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Board
of Directors to oversee the financial reporting process of the Company. The Committee’s purpose is to oversee the
quality and integrity of accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal audit
reports and action taken report.

Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Audit Committee:

‘|
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The Audit Committee is duly constituted in accordance with the Listing Agreement read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations
2015 and of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and
its Powers) Rules, 2014. It adheres to the terms of reference which is prepared in compliance with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

During the year under review, Audit Committee Meetings were held four times on 20" May, 2022, 02"¢ September,
2022, 12t November, 2022 and 28 February, 2023. The intervening gap between two meetings did not exceed 120
days.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and details of attendance of the members at the committee meetings
during the year are given below

Number of meetings
Name of the Members Status held/attended
Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat Chairman (Independent Director) 4/4
Mrs. Pravinaben M Paghdal Member (Independent Director) 4/4
Mr. Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu Member (Managing Director) 4/4

Ms. Kesariya Urvi is the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company.
The Company Secretary is also Secretary to the Audit Committee.
There has been no instance, where the Board has not accepted any recommendation of Audit Committee.

Broad Terms of Reference:

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas as contemplated under the SEBI
Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of Audit Committee are
as under:

e Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

e  Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;

e Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

e  Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

1. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the

Board’s report in terms of Section 134(5)(c) read with Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act,

2013

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

Disclosure of any related party transactions

7. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report

e  Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval;

e  Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than
those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations
to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

e  Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; if applicable

e Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, company, wherever it is necessary;

e Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

e Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

e Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems;
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e  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit;

e Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

e  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the board;

e Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

e To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; if applicable.

e Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

e Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the
finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background,
etc. of the candidate;

®  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee;

e  Reviewing financial statements, in particular the investments made by the Company’s unlisted subsidiaries;

Review of Information by Audit Committee:
e The Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
e  Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by management.
e  Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
e Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;
e The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor; and
e  Statement of deviations:
1. Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted
to stock exchange(s).N.A.
2. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer documents /

prospectus/notice if applicable: N.A.

> NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in compliance with the requirements of Listing
Agreement read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of
the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to
the committee and the Committee Members are independent and non-executive directors namely Mr. Jentilal
Popatbhai Goghat Independent Director, is a Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and Mrs. Pravinaben M.
Paghdal - independent director and Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia, non-executive director are members to the committee.

During the year under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held four times on 20" May,
2022, 02" September, 2022, 12" November, 2022 and 28%" February, 2023. The intervening gap between two
meetings did not exceed 120 days.

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and details of meetings attended by the members
are given below:

Number of meetings
Name of the Members Status held/attended
Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Goghat Chairman (Independent Director) 4/4
Mrs. Pravinaben M. Paghdal Member (Independent Director) 4/4
Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia Member (Director) 4/4

Ms. Kesariya Urvi is the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company.
The Company Secretary is also Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Broad Terms of Reference
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The powers, role and terms of reference of Committee covers the areas as contemplated under the SEBI Listing
Regulations and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are as under:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director
and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial
personnel and other employee;

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and
shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance;

5. To extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of independent directors;

6. To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole time Director(s)/Executive
Director(s) based on their performance and defined assessment criteria;

7. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or enforced by any
statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable;

8. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties;

9. Torecommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

» STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE/ SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE/ INVESTOR GRIEVANCE
COMMITTEE:

Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Investor Grievance Committee
The Share Transfer cum Investors'/ Shareholders' Grievance Committee comprise of three members chaired by Mr.
Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat -Independent Director, is a Chairman of the Audit Committee, and Mrs. Pravinaben M
Paghdal -independent director and Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut - whole time Director are members to the
committee. The Committee looks into the redressal of investors' complaints such as delay in transfer of equity shares,
request for transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, non-receipt of declared dividends/ annual
reports etc.

During the year under review, Share Transfer cum Investors'/ Shareholders' Grievance Committee Meetings were held
five times on four times on 20" May, 2022, 02" September, 2022, 12" November, 2022 and 28" February, 2023. The
intervening gap between two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and details of meetings attended by the members
are given below:

Number of meetings
Name of the Members Status held/attended
Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat Chairman (Independent Director) 4/4
Mrs. Pravinaben M Paghdal Member (Independent Director) 4/4
Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut Member (Whole Time Director) 4/4

Ms. Kesariya Urvi is the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company.
The Company Secretary is also Secretary to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

Broad Terms of Reference

The powers, role and terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee covers the areas as contemplated
under the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act. The brief terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship
Committee are as under:

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders including complaints related to
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends,
issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

2. Reviewing the measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

3. Reviewing of adherence to the service standards adopted in respect of various services being
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

4. Reviewing the various measures and initiatives taken for reducing the quantum of unclaimed
dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the
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shareholders of the Company.
5. Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced by any
statutory notification / amendment or modification as may be applicable.

Investor Grievance Redressal
Details of complaints received and redressed during the year:
Number of complaints received and resolved during the year under review and their breakup are as under:

Nature of Complaints Complaint received Complaint resolved
Non-receipt of refund order 0 0
Non-receipt of dividend warrants
Non-receipt of annual report
Non-receipt / credit of shares
TOTAL

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

IV. DISCLOSURE:

(a) Related Party Transactions

All related party transactions entered during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s
length basis. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties are mentioned in the Board Report;

Further the details of the transactions with related parties are provided in the Company’s financial statements in
accordance with the Accounting Standards.

The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions is NOT APPLICABLE
Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate
governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para
C, D and E of Schedule V. as per sub regulation 4 of regulation 19 and as specified as in Part D of the Schedule
1l of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 shall exempt SME Listed Company to formulate the Policy on materiality of
related party transactions and upload on website and to give the weblink in report.

There were no materially significant related party transactions that would have potential conflict with the interests of
the Company at large. Details of related party transactions are given in note number 46 NOTES FORMING PART OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENT IN POINT NO. 46.0 Of the standalone financial statements of the Annual Report.

(b) Accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements
The Company has followed the Accounting standards notified by The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
as amended from time to time, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in preparation of its financial statements.

(c) Risk Management

The Risk management process is designed to safeguard the organisation from various risks through adequate and
timely actions. It is designed to anticipate, evaluate and mitigate risks in order to minimize its impact on the business.
The potential risks are inventoried and integrated with the management process such that they receive the necessary
consideration during decision making. It is dealt with in greater details in the management discussion and analysis
section.

The Company has a competent Internal Audit System which prepares and executes a vigorous audit plan covering
various functions such as purchase audit, factory payroll audit, operations, finance, human resources, administration,
statutory dues etc. across different factories. The internal auditor presents their key audit findings of every quarter to
the Audit Committee. The management updates the members about the remedial actions taken or proposed for the
same. The suggestions and comments from the Committee members are vigilantly incorporated and executed by the
Company.

As per the Regulation of 21 of SEBI LODR Regulation, 2015 shall be applicable to: the top 1000 listed entities,
determined on the basis of market capitalization as at the end of the immediate preceding financial year i.e. 2022-23;
and high value debt listed entity. Our Company is not in the list of top 1000 listed entities as on 31t March, 2023. So,
this regulation is not applicable.

(d) Subsidiary Companies
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As on March 31, 2023, the Company had 1 subsidiary. For effective governance, the Company overviews the
performance of its subsidiaries, inter alia, in the following manner

¢ The financial statements, in particular, the investments made by the unlisted subsidiary companies, are reviewed by
the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.

e The Minutes of the Board Meetings of the subsidiary companies are placed before the Board of Directors of the
Company.

Details of all significant transactions and arrangements entered into by the unlisted subsidiary companies are
periodically placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

(e) Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for
Prevention of Insider Trading & Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices. All the Directors, employees and third parties
such as auditors, consultants etc. who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the
Company are governed by this code. The trading window is closed during the time of declaration of results and
occurrence of any material events as per the code. The Company has appointed Ms. Urvi Kesariya, Company Secretary,
as Compliance Officer, who is responsible for setting forth procedures and implementation of the code for trading in
company’s securities. Company has not complied with provisions of Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, during first three quarter of the year
under review.

(f) Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism

The Company has formulated a comprehensive Whistle Blower Policy in line with the provisions of Section 177(9) and
177(10) of the Act and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations with a will to enable the stakeholders, including
directors, individual employees to freely communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices and to report
genuine concerns to the Audit Committee of the Company. Pursuant to the Listing Agreement read with Regulation
15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V Company is exempted
to upload whistle blower policy on company’s website and to give a link in director report.

(g) CEO/CFO Certification
As required under Regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the CEO&CFO of the company have certified
regarding the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 which is annexed to this Report.

(h) Pledge of Equity Shares:
All the promoters’ shareholding is free from any encumbrance.

(i) Disclosure of Pending Cases/Instances of Non- Compliance

There were no non-compliances by the Company and no instances of penalties and strictures imposed on the Company
by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to the capital market during the
last three years.

(j) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirement of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

i. Details of non-compliance, if any: There is no Non-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report
of sub para (2) to (10) of the Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

ii. Compliance with mandatory requirements: The Company has complied with all the mandatory items of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

(k) Compliance report on discretionary requirements under Regulation 27(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations:

i. The Board: The Chairman of the company is an executive director and maintains the chairman’s office at the
company’s expenses for performance of his duties.

ii. Shareholders’ Rights: The Company did not send half-yearly results to each household of the shareholders in
financial year 2022-23. However, in addition to displaying its half-yearly results on its website
www.captaintechnocast.com and publishing in widely circulated newspapers.

iii. Audit Qualifications: The auditors have not qualified the financial statements of the company.

iv. Reporting of Internal Audit: The Internal Auditor regularly updates the audit committee on internal audit findings
at the audit committee meetings.

V. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
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In accordance with Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the company has maintained a functional website at
www.captaintechnocast.com containing information about the Company viz., details of its business, financial
information, shareholding pattern, compliance with corporate governance, details of the policies approved by the
Company, contact information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and
handling investor grievances etc. The contents of the said website are updated from time to time.

The annual financial results are published in the leading English newspaper “FINANCIAL EXPRESS” and Gujarati
newspaper “FINANCIAL EXPRESS”. The said results are promptly furnished to the Stock Exchanges for display on their
respective websites and also displayed on the Company’s website.

Further, the Company disseminates to the Stock Exchange (i.e. BSE), wherein its equity shares are listed, all mandatory
information and price sensitive/ such other information, which in its opinion, are material and/or have a bearing on
its performance/ operations and issues press releases, wherever necessary, for the information of the public at large.

VI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
The date, time and location of the Annual General Meetings held during the preceding 3 (three) years and special
resolutions passed thereat are as follows

F.Y. Date Location Of Meeting Time No. Of Special Resolution Passed
2021-22 30.09.2022 By Means of VC/OAVM 10:00 A.M. Four Special Resolutions were passed

2020-21 30.09.2021 By Means of VC/OAVM 10:00 A.M. No Special Resolutions were passed
2019-20 30.09.2020 By Means of VC/OAVM 03:00 P.M. No Special Resolutions were passed

The Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during the year 2022-23 is: NIL
No special resolution was required to be put through postal ballot during the year 2022-23.
No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

VIl. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
1. Date, Time and Venue of the Annual General Meeting:
Date: 30.09.2023
Time: 10:00 A.M.
Venue: Through VC/OAVM

2. Last date for Receipt of Proxies: In terms of the relaxations granted by MCA and SEBI, the facility for
appointment of proxies by Members will not be available at the ensuing AGM.

3. Financial year 1st April 2022 to 31st March 2023: Will be published on or before (tentative and subject to
change):
Result for Quarter ending 30th June, 2022: On or before 14th August, 2022
Result for Quarter ending 30th September, 2022: On or before 14th November, 2022
Result for Quarter ending 31st December, 2022: On or before 14th February, 2023
Result for Quarter ending 31st March, 2023: On or before 30th May, 2023

4. Dates of Book Closure:
Sunday, September 24, 2023 to Saturday, September 30, 2023 (both days inclusive).

5. Dividend Record Date: as may be declared by board.
Dividend payment date: Will be paid within 30 days from the date of approval at the 13" AGM.

6. The name and address of each stock exchange(s) at which the listed entity’s securities are listed and a
confirmation about payment of annual listing fee to each of such stock exchange:
The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

BSE Limited, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.

Company’s Equity Shares are traded in Group “M” category in BSE Limited.

The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2022-23 and 2023-24 to BSE Limited where the
Company’s equity shares are listed.

7. Stock Code: BSE: 540652, ISIN: INE931X01010

‘|
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Corporate Identification Number:
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company, allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India is L27300GJ2010PLC061678.

Stock market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year:

MONTH
APRIL 2022
MAY 2022
JUNE 2022
JULY 2022
AUGUST 2022

SEPTEMBER 2022
OCTOBER 2022
NOVEMBER 2022
DECEMBER 2022
JANUARY 2023
FEBRUARY 2023
MARCH 2023

There was no suspension from trading in equity shares of the Company during the year 2022-23.

Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents

The Company has appointed Big share Services Pvt Ltd as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA).
Shareholders/ Investors / Depository Participants are requested to send all their documents and
communications pertaining to demat shares to the RTA at the following address:

During the year under review

M/S Big share Services Pvt Ltd,

0.E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road,

Sakinaka Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400072

Email id: bssahd@bigshareonline.com, bssahd2 @bigshareonline.com, bssahd3@bigshareonline.com

Share transfer system: In terms of the Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can only be
transferred in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019. In view of the same, the entire share
capital of the Company is in dematerialized form. The shares can be transferred by shareholders through
their Depository Participants.

Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2023:
(a) Based on Shares held as on March 31, 2023

Shareholding of No. of shareholder % of total Share amount % of total
nominal (in Rs.)
1-5000 2 0.7067 5520 0.0054
5001-10000 0 0 0 0
10001-20000 0 0 0 0
20001-30000 54 19.0813 1620000 1.5867
30001-40000 0 0 0 0
40001-50000 0 0 0 0
50001-100000 107 37.8092 6476000 6.3428
100001 & above 120 42.4028 93998980 92.0652
TOTAL 283 100.0000 102100500 100.0000

(b) Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2023:

S.N. Category No. of shareholders | No. of shares %
A Promoters/ Promoter Group 27 7360050 72.09
B Public

1 Institutions
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a Mutual Funds/ 0 0 0
b Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0
c Alternate Investment Funds 0 0 0
d Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0
e Foreign Portfolio Investors 0 0 0
f Financial Institutions / Banks 0 0 0
Sub-Total (B)(1) 0 0 0
2 Non-institutions
a Associate companies / Subsidiaries 0 0 0
b Directors and their relatives (excluding independent 2 99000 0.97
directors and nominee directors)
c Key Managerial Personnel 3 24000 0.24
Relatives of promoters (other than ‘immediate 3 168000 1.65

relatives’ of promoters disclosed under ‘Promoter
and Promoter Group’ category)

e Trusts where any person belonging to 'Promoter and 0 0 0
Promoter Group' category is 'trustee’, 'beneficiary’,
or 'author of the trust’

f IEPF 0 0 0

g Individual shareholders holding nominal share 218 1689000 16.54
capital up to " 2 lakhs.

h Individual shareholders holding nominal share 15 543000 5.32

capital in excess of * 2 lakhs

i Non Resident Indians 3 12000 0.12

j Foreign Nationals 0 0 0

k Foreign Companies 0 0 0

| Bodies Corporate 2 6000 0.06

m Hindu Undivided Family 8 309000 3.03
Sub-Total (B)(2) 254 2850000 27.91
Total Public Shareholding(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 221 2850000 27.91
Grant Total (A)+(B) 281 10210050 100.00

14. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: As on 31st March, 2023 100.00% of the Company’s Equity Shares
have been dematerialized.

15. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on
equity: Not applicable.

16. Plant locations:
UNIT-1 Plot No.4, 5 And 6/9 and 3/B, Survey No.257, Captain Technocast Limited, Shapar Veraval, Tal Kotda

Sangani, Rajkot, Gujarat, 360024,
UNIT-2 Opp. Nazmi Food, Shapar-Veraval, Ta. Kotdasangani, Shapar, Rajkot, Gujarat, 360024

17. Address for correspondence:
The Registered Office

Ms. Kesariya Urvi, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Survey No-257, Plot No. 4, N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot-360002, Gujarat, India
CIN: L27300GJ2010PLC061678

Website: www.captaintechnocast.com

Email id: compliance@captaintechnocast.com

18. Credit ratings along with any revisions thereto during the relevant financial year: Not applicable.
19. Commodity price risk and Commodity hedging activities: Not applicable.

20. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as
specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Not applicable.

21. A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the company

e
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have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the
Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The Certificate of Company Secretary
in practice is annexed herewith as a part of the report.

22. Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board which is
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year: Not Applicable

23. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the
statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a
part: Details relating to fees paid to the Statutory Auditors are given in Note 26(4) to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

24. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013
No. of Complaints filed during the financial year- Nil
No. of Complaints disposed of during the financial year — Nil
No. of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year — Nil

25. The following is the list of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of Directors as
required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually
available with the Board: i) Knowledge - understand the Company’s business, policies, and culture (including
its mission, vision, values, goals, current strategic plan, governance structure, major risks and threats and
potential opportunities) and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates, ii) Behavioral Skills-
attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to function well as team members and to
interact with key stakeholders, iii) Strategic thinking and decision making, iv) Financial Skills, v) Technical/
Professional skills and specialized knowledge to assist the ongoing aspects of the business.

VIIl. COMPLIANCE:
1. Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance:
Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations read with Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to
27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not apply the Company
a Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice towards compliance of the provisions of Corporate
Governance, forms an integral part of this Annual Report shall not apply to the company.

2. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT
Pursuance to Schedule V (F) of SEBI Listing Regulations, the information in respect of equity shares, which
were issued in public issue and remain unclaimed and are lying in the suspense account, in demat, are as

follow:
PARTICULARS NO. OF | NO OF
SHAREHOLDERS | SHARES

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the

; - NIL NIL
suspense account lying on April 1, 2022
Number of shareholders who approached to the Company for NIL NIL
transfer of shares from suspense account during the year.
Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from NIL NIL
suspense account during the year
Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the NIL NIL
suspense account laying on March 31, 2023

Voting rights on above shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares.

Xll. ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT OF SUB PARAGRAPHS (2) TO (10) PARA C OF
SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS HAS BEEN DULY COMPLIED WITH. NOT APPLICABLE

Xill. ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE Il OF THE LISTING

REGULATIONS:
Sr No | Requirements specified in Part E of Schedule Il Adoption by the Company
1. The Board: The Company have a non-executive Chairman.

e
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A non-executive chairperson may be entitled to
maintain a Chairperson’s office at the listed entity’s
expense and also allowed reimbursement of expenses
incurred in performance of his duties.

Shareholder Rights:

A half-yearly declaration of financial performance
including summary of the significant events in last six-
months, may be sent to each household of
shareholders

As the half yearly financial performance along
with significant events are published in the
newspapers and are also posted on the
Company’s website, the same are not being sent
to the shareholders.

Modified opinion(s) in audit report:
The listed entity may move towards a regime of
financial statements with unmodified audit opinion

The Company has submitted a declaration with
the stock exchanges that the Statutory Auditors
of the Company have issued Audit Report on

Audited Financial Results for year ended 31st
March, 2023 with unmodified opinion.
Separation of Chairperson and Managing
Director is not mandatory as per SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
(Second Amendment) Regulations, 2022.

4. Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing
Director or the Chief Executive Officer

The listed entity may appoint separate persons to the
post of the Chairperson and the Managing Director or
the Chief Executive Officer, such that the Chairperson
shall — (a) be a non-executive director; and (b) not be
related to the Managing Director or the Chief
Executive Officer as per the definition of the term
“relative” defined under the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company report
The Internal auditor may report directly to the Audit | directly to the Audit Committee
Committee

XIV. DETAILS OF INFORMATION ON APPOINTMENT AND RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS FORMS PART OF THE
NOTICE CONVENING THE 13TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

XV. THE DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN
REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (B) TO () OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 46 OF THE LISTING
REGULATIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS: Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the
compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of
Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not apply the Company a give disclosure of the compliance
with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation 2 of
regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SD/-

ANILBHAI V. BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN NO.: 03159038
DATE: 16.05.2023
PLACE: RAJKOT
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ANNEXURE - A

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED
CAPTAIN GATE, SURVEY NO - 257,
PLOT NO. 4, SHAPAR - VERAVAL,
DIST. RAJKOT - 360024 (GUJARAT)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED having CIN L27300GJ2010PLC061678 and having registered office at CAPTAIN
GATE, SURVEY NO - 257, PLOT NO. 4, SHAPAR - VERAVAL, DIST. RAJKOT — 360024 (GUJARAT) (hereinafter referred to as
‘the Company’), produced before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to me / us by the Company & its officers, I/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of

the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 315t March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority

Name of Director DIN Date of appointment

in Company

RAMESHBHAI DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA 00087859 20.07.2010
GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA 00127947 20.07.2010

ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU 03159038 21.07.2010
SHAILESH KARSHANBHAI BHUT 03324485 15.11.2010
PRAVINABEN MANSUKHBHAI PAGHADAL 07868968 05.07.2017
JENTILAL POPATBHAI GODHAT 07869033 05.07.2017

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

KISHOR DUDHATRA
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PROPRIETOR

M. NO. FCS 7236

C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022
UDIN NO.: F0O07236E000318151
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DATE :16.05.2023
PLACE : AHMEDABAD

ANNEXURE -3

FORM NO. AOC -2
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub section
(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.
1 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & 1. Ashokbhai K. Bhut- Promoter/Promoter Group/Relatives
nature of relationship 2. Sanjaybhai D. Bhut- Promoter/Promoter Group/Relatives
3. Nitaben A. Bhalu- Promoter/Promoter Group/Relatives
4. Sonalben S. Bhalu- Promoter/Promoter Group/Relatives
5. Smit V. Bhalu- Promoter/Promoter Group/Relatives

6. Captain Castech Ltd- Subsidiary Company

7. Captain Metcast Pvt Ltd- Associate Company

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Nature of contracts/arrangements/|1. Ashokbhai K. Bhut- Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay
transaction . Sanjaybhai D. Bhut- Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay
. Nitaben A. Bhalu- Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay

. Sonalben S. Bhalu- Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay
. Smit V. Bhalu- Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay

. Captain Castech Ltd- Loans & Advances Given

. Captain Metcast Pvt Ltd- Loans & Advances Given & Pur. Of Raw Material (Incl. Taxes) & Sales
Duration of the contracts/ No formal contract or arrangement is made with related party and transactions are made during
arrangements/transaction the year

Salient terms of the contracts or NAME OF PARTY PARTICULAR RS. IN LAKHS
arrangements or transaction Ashokbhai K. Bhut Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay 5.32
including the value, if any Sanjaybhai D. Bhut Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay 16.84
Nitaben A. Bhalu Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay 2.94
Sonalben S. Bhalu Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay 2.94
Smit V. Bhalu Salary, Bonus and Leave Pay 4.11
Captain Castech Ltd Loans & Advances Given 105.00
Captain Metcast Pvt Ltd Loans & Advances Given 200.00
Captain Metcast Pvt Ltd Pur. Of Raw Material (Incl. Taxes) 275.24
Captain Metcast Pvt Ltd Sales (Incl. Taxes) 2.61

Date of approval by the Board 20™ APRIL, 2022
Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
Total Amount of Transaction Rs. 324.89 Lakhs
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ANNEXURE -4

FORM AOC-1
(PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014)

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES OR
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

PART-A SUBSIDIARY

Sl. No.: 1
Name of the subsidiary: CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED
The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 25/02/2020

el

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s

reporting period: reporting period for holding company and subsidiary company are same i.e.

01.04.2022 TO 31.03.2023.

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries: N.A.

6. Share capital: Rs. 10,000/- Thousand

7. Reserves and surplus: NIL

8. Total assets: Rs. 30283.57/- Thousand

9. Total Liabilities: Rs. 20283.57/- Thousand

10. Investments: NIL

11. Turnover: NIL

12. Profit before taxation: NIL

13. Provision for taxation: NIL

14. Profit after taxation: NIL

15. Proposed Dividend: NIL

16. Extent of shareholding (in %): 70.00

FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD.

SD/- sD/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
ANILBHAI V. BHALU SHAILESH K. BHUT
(DIN: 03159038) (DIN: 03324485)

DATE: 16.05.2023
PLACE: RAJKOT

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1.  Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A.

‘|
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FORM AOC-1
(PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014)

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES OR
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

PART-A SUBSIDIARY

SI. No.: 2

Name of the subsidiary: CAPTAIN METCAST PRIVATE LIMITED

The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 02/11/2020

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s
reporting period: reporting period for holding company and subsidiary company are same i.e.
01.04.2022 TO 31.03.2023.

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries: N.A.

6. Share capital: Rs. 15,000/- Thousand

7. Reserves and surplus: Rs. 719.35/- Thousand

8. Total assets: Rs. 125424.46/- Thousand

9. Total Liabilities: Rs. 109705.11/- Thousand

10. Investments: NIL

11. Turnover: Rs. 122581.54/- Thousand

12. Profit before taxation: Rs. 4126.48/- Thousand

13. Provision for taxation: Rs. -248.17/- Thousand

14. Profit after taxation: Rs. 4374.64/- Thousand

15. Proposed Dividend: NIL

16. Extent of shareholding (in %): 20.00

PWNR

v

FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD.

SD/- SD/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
ANILBHAI V. BHALU SHAILESH K. BHUT
(DIN: 03159038) (DIN: 03324485)

DATE: 16.05.2023
PLACE: RAJKOT

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A.
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PART B ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES: NOT APPLICABLE
Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures Namel Name2 Name3

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2.DateonwhichtheAssociateorJointVenturewasassociatedorac
quired

3.SharesofAssociateorJointVenturesheldbythecompanyonthe
lyearend

No.
Amount of Investment In Associates or Joint Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)
4.Descriptionofhowthereissignificantinfluence

5.Reasonwhytheassociate/joint venture is not consolidated

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest
audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

1.  Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associatesorjointventureswhichhavebeenliquidatedorsoldduringtheyear.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner In which the Balance Sheet Is to be certified”.

FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD.

SD/- SD/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
ANILBHAI V. BHALU SHAILESH K. BHUT
(DIN: 03159038) (DIN: 03324485)

DATE: 16.05.2022
PLACE: RAJKOT
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ANNEXURE-5

FORM NO: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED
CIN: L27300GJ2010PLC0O61678
Survey No-257; Plot No. 4,

N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval),
Rajkot- 360024.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, generally complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to us
and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the applicable

provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
Company has not complied with provisions of Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, during first three
quarter of the year under review.

‘|
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 and amendments from time to time;_(Not applicable to the Company during

the audit period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008
and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the
Company during the audit period)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996: (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board
and general meetings.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that: -

®  The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Company. The Company
has been a holding company of CAPTAIN CASTECH LTD and company has not been subsidiary of another
company.

e The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review.

e Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance for meetings other than those held at shorter notice, and
a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

e Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

‘|
)




CAPTAIN

4

e As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines
etc.

We further report that during the audit period the Company no events occurred which had bearing on the Company’s
affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

We further report that during the audit period
- There was change in statutory auditor of the company, all the regulatory formalities were complied with
for resignation and appointment of statutory auditor.

- Article of Association of Company has been altered by substituting point 1 of article Il Share capital and
variation of rights with new point no 1 via special resolution passed by member’s in AGM dated 30.09.2022

- The XML Filing of Audit report for F.Y. 2021-22 on BSE portal was not done on the same day of filing of Form
AOC-4 XBRL on MCA portal .

DATE :16.05.2023 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : AHMADABAD COMPANY SECRETARIES
PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236
C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022
UDIN NO.: FO07236E000318162

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms an integral part of this
report.
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ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY COMPANY
SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

To
The Members
M/s. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.  We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of Laws,
Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

DATE :16.05.2023 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : AHMADABAD COMPANY SECRETARIES
PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236
C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022
UDIN NO.: FO07236E000318162
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ANNEXURE-6

DIRECTORS'/ EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION
[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees and the percentage increase
in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary in the financial
year 2022-23 and the comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of
the Company is as follows:

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

A) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year*:2022-23

Ratio to median
15.6095
13.5155
1.6315
0.8892

Directors / Key Managerial Person
Anilbhai V. Bhalu (Managing Director)
Shailesh K. Bhut (Whole-time Director)
Urvi H. Kesariya (Company Secretary)
Prashant B. Bhatti (CFO- KMP)

B) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer,
company secretary in the financial year 2022-23

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Company Secretary

% increase in remuneration in the financial
year 2022-23 compared to 2021-22

Director Remuneration

Anilbhai V. Bhalu (MD)

28.1250

Shailesh K. Bhut (WTD)

36.5385

Chief Financial Officer

0.9858

Company Secretary

No Change

C) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year
There is increase of 9.0003 % in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2022-23 as
compared to previous year 2021-22.

D) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 90

E) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration
Average percentile decrease made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the
last financial year is 6.26 % and percentile increase in the managerial remuneration is 28.29 %

F) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company affirms
remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.




7/ CAPTAIN

4

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER
EMPLOYEES

1. INTRODUCTION:

1.1 Captain Technocast Limited (CAPTEC) recognises the importance of aligning the business objectives
with specific and measureable individual objectives and targets. The Company has therefore
formulated the remuneration policy for its directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees keeping in view the following objectives:

11.1 Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate, to run the company successfully.

1.1.2 Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets the performance
benchmarks.

113 Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

2. SCOPE AND EXCLUSION:

2.1 This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for
recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees of the Company.

3. TERMS AND REFERENCES:
In this Policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

3.1 “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company.

3.2 “Key Managerial Personnel” means
(i) the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;

(ii) the Company Secretary;

(iii) the Whole-time Director;

(iv) the Chief Financial Officer; and

(v) such other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

33 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee constituted by Captain
Technocast Limited’s Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

4. POLICY:

4.1 Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

4.1.1 The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (NRC) Committee, shall
review and approve the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors of the Company within
the overall limits approved by the shareholders.

4.1.2 The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC Committee, shall also review and approve the
remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

4.1.3 The remuneration structure to the Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may include
(i) Basic Pay (ii) Perquisites and Allowances. (iii) Commission or (iv) bonus etc.

4.2 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

4.2.1 The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC Committee, shall review and approve the
remuneration payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits
approved by the shareholders.

4.2.2 Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and
the Committees thereof.

4.3 Remuneration to other employees

431 Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience,
competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organisation. Individual remuneration
shall be determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job
profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs.

5. AMENDMENT
The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit.

In case of any subsequent amendment/modification in the Listing Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013 and/or other
applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to this Policy.

e
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ANNEXURE-7

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR / CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors,
Captain Technocast Limited,

We, undersigned, in our respective capacities in Captain Technocast Limited hereby certify that:

1. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statement that might be misleading;

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4, We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that;

a) There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

sp/- sp/- sp/-
ANILBHAI V.BHALU PRASHANT B.BHATTI SHAILESH K. BHUT
MANAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 03159038 DIN: 03324485

PLACE: RAJKOT
DATED: 26.05.2023
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ANNEXURE-8

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To the best of my knowledge and belief and on the basis of declarations given to me by the Directors and the
Senior Management Personnel of the Company, | hereby affirm that a Code of Conduct for the Board Members
and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company which includes Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider
Trading and Whistle Blower Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors and all Directors and the Senior
Management Personnel have fully complied with the provisions of the Code of Conduct of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SD/-
ANILBHAI V. BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN NO.: 03159038
DATE: 16.05.2023

PLACE: RAJKOT




AUDIT REPORT

(STANDALONE)

FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR

2022 - 2023

OF

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST
LIMITED

SURVEY NO. 257, PLOT NO. 4, N H NO. 8B, DIST.
RAJKOT, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), GUJARAT-360024

BY
AUDITORS :

}. C ﬁtmpum 8) Cﬂ-

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
18T FLOOR, STAR AVENUE, DR. RADHAKRISHNAN
ROAD, OPP. RAJKUMAR COLLEGE, RAJKOT-360001
Ph.+91 281 2480035-36-37
email:contact@jcranpura.com




1.C Banprs & Co

Chartered Acgcountanis

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

the Members of

M/s. Captain Technocast Limited,
Rajkot.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion:

1 We have audited the Standalone financial statements of M/s. Captain
Technocast Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) (CIN:
| 27300GJ2010PLCO61678), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at
31 March, 2023 and the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year fthe ended, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31 March, 2023, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion:

1 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Act’). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and the
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion,

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon:

1 The company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of other
information. The other information comprises the Board's Report including
Annexure to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

etar Avinua. First Floor, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Opp. Rajkum &t - 360 001.Phone - +91 - 281 - 2480035 lo 37
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3 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

4 In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required
to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements:

1 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies;, making judgments and
astimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2 In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

3 Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

4 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with gAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatem - rise from fraud or error and

S \ |
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are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

5 As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

6 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit. We also provid se charged with governance with

)
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a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with the relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requireme nts:

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order’),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 201 3, we give in the Annexure a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, further to comments in the
Annexure, we report that:

(@ We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company SO far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

(c)  The Company has No branch so this Clause is not Applicable

(d)  The financial Statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(f) In our opinion, there are no observations or comments on financial
transactions or matters which have any adverse effect on the
functioning of the Company.

{a) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31 March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(h)  There are no qualification, reservation, and adverse remarks relating to
the maintenance of accounts and other matters.

(i) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A."
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

ta) The Company does not have any pending litigations which
would impact its financial position in its financial statements.

(by  The Company has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable
losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

(c)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(cf) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in Note No. 55A of the
financial statements attached herewith, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources ol kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person/s or entityfies including any
foreign entity/ies (‘Intermediaries’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediaries
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(e) The management has represented that, 1o the best of its
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 558 of the
financial statements attached herewith, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person/s or entity/ies
including foreign entityfies("Funding Party/ies”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Partyl/ies (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

() Based on the audit procedures performed that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us {0 believe
that representations under sub-clauses (i) and (i) of clause (e)
of Rule 11 contain any material mis-statement.

Star Avenus
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(g)  During the financial year under audit, no dividend has been
declared, or paid by the Company.

(h)  As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
is applicable for the company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting
under this clause is not applicable.

For J C Ranpura & Co.
Chartered Accountants

.f Chartared ._-_u

| Accounants

Mehul J. Ranpura

Place: Rajkot ” Partner

Date: 16.05.2023 Membership No.128453
unln:iztzguSBBGRR&Tq?as
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company
as certificate and the books of account made available to us in the normal course of
audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that, in our opinion:

(i) (A) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
property, plant, and equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets.

(b) Al Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the
management in the previous year in accordance with a planned
program of verifying them once in three years which Is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c)  The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements
are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible asset or both during the
year, and hence, this clause is not applicable to the Company.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any became property under the Benjamin Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

(i)  (A) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory
including lying with third parties at reasonable intervals during the year.
In our opinion the coverage and the procedure at each verification by
the management i.e. appropriate discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed” on each physical
verification and have been properly dealt within the hooks of accounts.

(b)  The Company has been, during the financial year 2022-23, sanctioned
working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from
bank on the basis of security of current assets. As mentioned in Note
No. 15(a) of the Financial Statement attached herewith, the quarterly
returns or statements filed by the Company with bank are not in
agreement with the books of account of the Company the reason for
such non-agreement is given in the table in the said note 15(a).

(i) The Company has not, during the year, made investment in, provided any
guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships

or any other parties.
"@
Agcountants |
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(@)  As the Company has not, during the year, provided loans, or provided
advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or provided
security to any other entity, this clause is not applicable for the year
under audit.

(b) As the Company has not, during the year, made investments, or
provided guarantee, or given any security, this clause is not applicable
for the year under audit.

(c) As the Company has not, during the year, granted any loans and
advances in the nature of loans, this clause is not applicable for the
year under audit.

(d)  As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature
of loans. this clause is not applicable for the year under audit.

(e}  Asthe Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature
of loans, this clause is not applicable for the year under audit.

(f) As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature
of loans. this clause is not applicable for the year under audit.

The company has complied with section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, wherever applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits, and therefore this clause is not
applicable for the year under audit.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to materials, labors,
and other items of cost maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act, and we are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, cess, and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities, though there
had been some delays in certain cases. Further according to
information explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, duty
of customs, goods and services tax, cess, and other material statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31% March 2023 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
material dues of income tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, goods
and services tax, and cess which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.




(viii) There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account, which have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessment under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(a)

(b)

(a)

Based on our audit procedures and as per information and explanation
given to us by the management of the company, we are of the opinion
that company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial
intuitions or banks or any other lenders during the year under review.
The Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from Government
and has not issued any debenture during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our audit procedures, the Company is not declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of the books and records examined by Us, the term loans faken
during the year have been applied for the purposes for which those
were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report
that funds raised on short-term basis have not been utilised for long-
term purposes

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the
overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, the company
has not borrowed funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, as
per sub-clause (e) are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, the company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, as per sub-
clause (f) are not applicable

On the basis of the records examined by us, the Company has not
raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) During this Year, and therefore, this clause
is not applicable.

On the basis of our verification of records and information furnished to
us, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under review and therefore, the requirement of sections 42 and 62
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required to be complied with.

On the basis of our examination of the books of account and other
relevant records and information made available to us, prima facie, we
have not noticed any fraud (i.e. intentional material misstatements




(xi)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

resulting from fraudulent financial reporting and misappropriations of
assets) on or by the company, during the year. Further, the
management has represented to us that no fraud by the company or
any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year. However, we are unable to
determinefverify as to whether any such reporting has been made
during the year or not.

(b)  The auditor of the company has not filed any report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014.

(c) We have not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year
under audit.

This clause is not applicable to the Company as the Company is not Nidhi
Company.

All fransactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards.

(a)  As certified by the management of the Company, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) We have duly considered the reports of Internal Auditor for the period
under audit.

in our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to
us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him.

(a)  In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations
given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(b)  As certified by the management of the Company, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.

()  This clause is not applicable to the Company.
(d)  This clause is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year under audit
and in the immediately preceding financial year,

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we

have taken into consideration the issue objections or concerns raised by the
outgoing auditors.

o Chartered §
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(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 51 to the financial
statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We. however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

(xx) (a) This clause is not applicable to the Company for the financial year
under audit.

(b)  This clause is not applicable to the Company for the financial year
under audit.

(xxi) There is no qualification or adverse remark by the respective auditor in the
Companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statement. Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to Holding
Company

For J C Ranpura & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

(MEHUL J. RANPURA)

Partner

(Membership No. 128453)

UDIN: 23 128Uys3aRGRR&THEES

Place: Rajkot
Date: 16.05.2023
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mis.
Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) as
of 319 March. 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on th any's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

< i) : 460 001.P +04 _ 281 - 2480035 to 37,
Star Avenue, First Floar, Dr Radhakrishnan Road, Opp. Raj at - 360 001.Phone : +91 - 281 - 24000301
Fax 481 - 281 - FA80034 1 Emall cont
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls-Over Financial'Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable
qssurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company, and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, of disposition of the company's assets that could have
2 material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting. including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023 based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J C RANPURA & CO,,
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:1 08647

-f Chartered

Accountants |

(MEHUL J. RANPURA)

Place: Rajkot Partner

Date: 16.05.2023 (Membership No. 128453)
UDIN:23(28 US3BGRRGT 4EES

Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr. Radhaknshnan Roatl, Opp. Rajkumar Gollege, Rajkot - 360 001, Phone - +81 - 261 - 2480035 10 37
Fax - +81 - 281 - 2480034 | Email : contachi}|jcranpura.cam | wab | WWW. jeranpura.coem



M/S. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED, RAJKOT
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian Rupees uriess stated to be otherwisa)

I FIGURES AS AT THE | FIGUIRES AS AT THE END OF
END OF CURRENT PREVIOUS REPORTING
PARTIGULARS NOTES | LepoRTING PERIOD PERIOD
31-03-2023 3103-2022
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Shareholders' funds
fa) Share capital 4 1.021.01 1,021.0
(&) Resarves and surplus 5 aEa.01 72391
«' (e Money recelved against share warranis
2.010.02 1,744 892
2} Share application money pending allotment = -
3 Men-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borreings & 148.21 160.02
(b} Deafarrad tax liabilities (Net) = %
(c) Other Long term liabillties - -
fd} Long-tenm provisions - 2
148.21 150.02
[4) Current lizhilities
5} Shori-lenm borrowings & 816.01 640.02
[(b) Trade payahles :- ki
(y total outstanding  duss of micro enterprises and small
entarprises; and 838 85 G21.77
(i} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 265.13 BT
(el Other current liabilities B 381 2R3
(d) Short-lerm provisions g 186.87 183.11
2.248.97 2,110.90
TOTAL 4,405.20 4,005.84
. ASSETS
{1} MNon-purrent assets
{a) Praperty, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:
i} Property, Plant and Equipment 10 685.06 T1B65
{iiy Intangibie assels 10 12849 1927
{iily Capital work-in-prograss . =
(iv} Intangible assets under development . -
(b Mon-currant investments 1 100.00 100.00
(e} Defered tax assals (net) 12 18.41 17.48
[ Long-tarm loans and advances 13 440.00 135.00
fe) |Other non-current assets 14 63.29 B87.83
1.319.75 1,048.23
(2} Currant assets
{a) Current investments - -
b Inventorlies 15 B05.16 BB1.74
() Trade receivables 16 212723 1,803.24
) Cash and cash equivalents 17 19 51 2476
=3 Short-term loans and advances 18 122.16 144 58
in Crthar current assais 149 11.38 2327
3.08545 295761
TOTAL 4,405.20 4,005.84
= 1

Significant Accourting Policies and Moles to financial statements 11025

For and on behall of the Board of Direclors of
Mis, Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

As per our report of even date
For J C RANPURA & Co.,

f Chartered
| Accountants |
Rameshbhai D. Khichadia Anilbhai V. Bhalu
Fariner Diractar Director
Hembership No. 128453 DI | 00087858 DIN:03150038
Unin. 23128US3BGR AGT 4 885 : ﬂL_;H"l’I'
N p. 19
Flace Rajkot Urvi Kesariya Prashant B.Bhatti
Date 16.05.2023 Company Secreatary Chiaf Finangial Officer
M No. A47SEE Place - Rajkat.

Date 18052023



MS. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED, RAJKOT
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023
iAll amounts are in Lakhs of Indian Fupees uniess stated to be otherwise)

PARTICULARS NOTES |FIGURES AS AT THE FIGURES AS AT THE
END OF CURRENT|END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD [REPORTING PERIOD
31-03-2022 31-03-2022
I |Revenue from operations 30 5908.76 6,048 26
Il |Other income a 60.06 55.00
I |Total Income (1 + I} 5,877 .81 5,104.26
IV |Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 32 388564 335022
Purchases of Slock-in-Trade - -
Changes in inventones of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trada a3 4381 {198 64)
Employea banafit 34 391.04 34620
Finance costs 35 108.80 54,28
Depreciation and amortization expense 38 138.76 137.82
Other expenses a7 S17.50 1,024.10
Total expenses (IV) 5,585.64 4,724.08
W |profit before excaptional and axtracrdinary items and tax -y 39217 38018
Yl |Excephonal items - -
Wil | Profit before extraordinary items and tax WV -W¥I) 392147 38018
Wil |Extraordinary tgms - -
% |Profit before tax (Vil- VIIT) 3|27 380.18
W [Tax expense:
{1} Currant tax 107 .44 103.72
(2% Pricr yaar tax 014 085
(3} Deferred tax (0.83) (6.20)
(4} MAT Entitlerment - -
106.65 8827
¥l |Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (1X-X) 285.52 281.91
%Il |Profitilass) from discontinuing operations . -
%1l |Tax expensa of discontinuing operations - -
X | peofit/loss) from Discontinuing cparabions (after tax) (RH-XH} * .
¥V {PrafitiLoss) for the paried (X1 + XIV) 285.62 281.91
XVL |Eamings per equity share: {for Continuning operation)
{1) Basic 26 2.80 276
(2) Diluted 280 275
%VIl |Earnings per equity share: (for Discontinued operation)
(1) Basic - -
{2) Diluted = -
VIl | Eamings per equity share: (for discontinuned & continuing operation)
(1) Basic 2.80 276
£2) Diluted 2.80 2,76
Significam Accounting Polices and Motes to financial statemants 11025

4]

ForJ G RANPURA & Co.,
Chartered Accounignis Chartere :
| Ascountats

Mehul J. Ranpura

5312¢4y53BGRRGTHFES

Parter

Membership Mo, 128453

DM
Fiare
Deale

Hakot
16.05.2023

Far and on behaill of the Board of Directors of
Mis. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Ram hai 0. Khchadia Aniibhai V. Bhalu
Director Directar
DM : 00DETASS DIN:03 150036
o

Nl 180k
vl Resariya rashant B.Ehattl
Company Secreatary Chief Financial Officer
M. Mo, A4TEED Place : Rafkol.

Date © 16.05.2023




M/S. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED, RAJKOT

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOW FOR
{All amounts are stated in Lakhs of |

THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH 2023
ndian Rupess unless staled to be atherwisa)

Dascription Amount Amount
e ¥
2023 2022 —
Profit before tak 39217 38018
adjustments for:
Depreciation and non cash [terme-amontization 136.75 137.82
Nan Cash ltems - Gratuity Provisions 14.52 .
Fimance Cost 108.80 64,38
Inferest Income (13.69) (3.46)
Dwidend Income - -
Capital Gain on agquity . -
Tax paid (107 58) (94.84)
Sub total 53206 483,688
Adjustments for {Increase)idecraase in current assels
[nventarny 568.58 (442 92)
Trade Receivables (223.99) {83.46)
Short-term loans and advances 2243 (171.20)
Other cufrent assats 11.89 (18.98)
Suy total {133.08) (716.56)
Adjustments for Increasel{decrease) in current liabilities
Trade Payables (73.89) 260.85
Oither current labilites a.81 1.73
Short-term provisions (10.76) 2428
' Sub fotal {74.85) 286.85
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 325.03 54.27
Gapital Expendiures (98.87) (70.25)
Dividend income s =
Proceods from Sales of Assels . e
interest Income 13.69 346
Long term Loans and Advances given (305.00) -
Sale of Invesmants - {5.00)
Other Mon Curmenl Assets - Securily Deposits (547} —
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: (395.65) {71.80
Procaeds from Long Term Borrowing (1.81) {67-99)
Procaads from Short Tenm Borrowing 175.89 190.76
Dividend & DOT - (40.B4)
Payments on Borrowings from bank - -
Money received against share warrants i -
SRCLMY premium - =
lssue Stock ¢ Exerciss Options - -
increase | Decraase in long term advances - -
Finance Cost (108.80] {54.38)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 65.37 17.55
INCREASE | (DECREASE) TO CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {5.25) 0.02
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 24.T6 24.73
{CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE YEAR 18.51 24.76
0 Furandunbehalfn*hﬂoaﬂdﬂimif
ForJ G RANPURA & Coy, M. Captain Technocast Li
Chartensd Accouniants
ERM LOESATW Chartered
Aceouptamts )" Ramies i 0. Khichadia®  Anilbns . Bhalu
Durector Diiraclor
Wehul J. Ranpura DIN | DDOBFE5S DIM:03 158038
Pariner ,
taembarsiip Mo 428453 & ]3 ) o P
o 23128453 BGRRGTUEBES Una ;mﬂya plsshant 3 Bhath
Place: Ragkiol Company Secreatany Chigf Financial Offecer
[hale 16052023 M Mo, A4T539 Place - Rajkol

Date - 18052023
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M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

1. General Information

Captain Technocast Limited {CIN:LE?EDDGJED‘IGPLCBETE?BL is a company limited by shares,
incorporated and domiciled in India. Company is engaged mainly in manufacturing Investment Casting
in Carbon Steel, Alloy Steel & Super Alloy Steel & Non — Ferrous and has also setup plant for
manufacturing of Ball Valve used in investment casting from its plant located at captain gate, survey
no - 257, plot no. 4, Shapar - Veraval, Dist. Rajkot — 360024.

2. Significant accounting policies:

(i) Basis of preparation:
These standalone financial statements are prepared in accordance with Schedule Il of the

Companies Act, 2013 and under the historical cost basis of accounting and evaluated on a
going concern basis, with revenues and expenses accounted for on their accrual to comply in all
material aspects with the applicable accounting principles and applicable Accounting Standards
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) read with rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accountings policies have been consistently applied by the Company;
and the accounting policies not referred to ofherwise, are in conformity with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP'). The accounting policies adopted in the

preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

{ii) Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the reported balances of assets as on the date of the financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting estimates
could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as and when the Management becomes aware of the changes
in the circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which the changes are made and if matenal, their effects

are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

(iii) Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Sales of Goods:
Sales are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have been

passed to the buyer. Sales and Purchases are being accounted for excluding GST Collected /

Paid on sales and purchases.




M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

Jobwork Income / Material Testing Income / Packing & Forwarding [ncome:

Jobwork Income & Material Testing Income are recognized on accrual basis on completion of
provision of services and Packing & Forwarding Charged in Sales Invoices is recognized along
with Sales.

Inferast:
Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding

and the rate applicable.

Other Income:!

Other Income being excise duty rebate claim, duty drawback, solar power generation income,
ete. are being recognized on accrual basis in the year in which right to receive the same is

established

(iv) Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE):

Gross PPE are stated at cost of acquisition including incidental expenses relating to acquisition
and installation. Fixed Assels are stated at cost net of modvat / cenvat | other credits and
includes amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if

any.

{v) Depreciation / Amortization on tangible fixed assels:
Depreciation on fixed assets is on Written Down Value (WDY) Method at the rates arrived at on

ihe basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in, Part C,

Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013.
Detalls of useful life of an asset and its residual value estimated by the management.-

Type of Assel Useful Life as per management's estimate from April 1, 2014
Factory Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years

Laboratory Equipments 10 Years
Electrifications 10 Years

Tools & Instruments 15 Years ]
Solar Rocf Tops 15 Years

i Vehicles (Two Wheelers) 10 Years




M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

[Vehicles (Four Wheelers) 8 Years I
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
CCTV Cameras 5 Years
Air Conditioners 15 Years
Water Cooler 5 Years
Refrigeration& Canteen Equipment 5 Years
Mobiles 5 Years B
Ii:-ﬂwara & Computers I 3 Years

In none of the case, residual value of an asset is more than five per cent of original cost of the

asset.

(vi) Inventories:
Inventories of Raw Materials, Semi-Finished Goods, Finished Goods and Waste & Scrap are

stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost comprises all cost of purchase,
cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost formula is arrived at on FIFO basis'. Due allowance s estimated and made
for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the

Company.

(vii) Retirement Benefits and other employee benefits
Defined Caontribution Plans:

Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.
Defined Benefit Plans:

Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made for the year.

Leave encashment expenditure is charged to profit and loss account at the time of leave
enchased and paid, if any. Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on accrual

basis.

(viii) Foreign Currency Transactions:
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on

the date of transaction.
Foreign currency current assets and current liabilities outstanding at the balance sheet date are

iranslated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the net gain or |oss is recognized in

the profit and loss account.

Charterad
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M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

Foreign currency translation differences relating to liabilities incurred for purchasing of fixed
assets from foreign countries are recognized in the profit and loss account. All other foreign

currency gain or losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

(ix) Lease Accounting:
Operating leases: Assets acquired as leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease rentals being
income or expense are booked to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
Initial direct costs in respect of the lease acquired are expensed out in the year in which such

costs are incurred,

(x) Borrowing Cost.
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of

qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. Cosis incurred in
raising funds are amortised equally over the period for which the funds are acquired. All other
borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and loss.

{xi) Taxes on Income
Tax expenses comprise Current Tax / Minimum Alternate Tax {(MAT) and deferred tax charge or
credit
Current Tax: Provision for current tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is made based on tax
liability computed after considering tax allowances and exemptions, in accordance with the
provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred Tax: Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, Deferred tax gssets arising mainly on
account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation and minimum alternate tax under
tax laws, are recognised, only if thereis a virtual certainty of its realisation, supported by
convincing evidence. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets
are reviewed to reassure realisation. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated
by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
Sheet date.




M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

(xil) Earnings / (Loss) per share:
Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period

attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes,
if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any
bonus shares issued during the year and also after the balance sheet date but before the date

the financial statements are approved by the board of directors.

(xiii} Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :
A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respecl
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value
and are determined based on best estimates required to settie the obligation at the balance
sheet date, These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current

best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the contral of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities
are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts,

Contingent assets are not recognized.

(xiv) Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and

fixed deposits with bank:.
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated, accordingly.




(xv) Segment Reporting:

in accordance with Accounting Standard-17 - “Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable as the Company has mainly one business
segment i.e. "manufacturing and selling of Investment Casting.”. There are no other primary
reportable segments. The major and material activities of the company are restricted to only one

geographical segment i.e. India,

applicable.

For J C RANPURA & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 10864TW

M.

Mehul J. Ranpura

Y N

—| Charterad |
@iunlnnli :

Partner

Membership No. 128453

UDIN: 231284 S2BG RRG T HIES

Place: Rajkat.

Date: 16.05.2023

hence the secondary segment disclosures are also not

M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Rm;%;;;. Khichadia  Anilbhai V. Bhalu

Director Director
DIN : 00087859 DIN:03159038
E'-‘
il :
Urvi Kesariya Prashant K.Bhatti
Company Secreatary Chief Financial Officer
M.No, A47589 Place . Rajkot.

Date : 16.05.2023



M/S. CAPTAIN TECHNOGAST LIMITED, RAJKOT

NOTES FORNING PART OF Fi
{All amounts are in Lekhs of Indian Rupees un
3.0 SHARE CAPITAL

MAMNCIAL STATEMENT
less stated 1o be otharwiea)

AS AT MARGCH 31
PARTICULARS i 2023 3033
Humber v, Number ¥
Authorized
Eauity Shares of #10- each 1,10.00,0:00 1.400.60 | 1.10,00.000 1,100.00
Issuod
Equily Shares of 2100~ each 1,02, 10,050 1,021.01 1.02.10,050 1,021.01
Subscribed & Pald - up
Equity Shares of 210/ gach 1.62,10,050 I.ﬂg1 01 1,02.10,050 1.031.01
= |
4.1 The Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares autstanding is set out below:
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS e
Mumbar (=) Ml (<}
Equity shares ai the beginning of tha year 1,02.10,050 1,021.01 1,02,10,080 1.021.081
Acld” Shares issuediallotiad during the year ] = = .
|ess: Shares cancelied during the year 3 - X 5
Emuilty shares at the closs of the year 1,02.10 1,081.01 1.02,10,050 1,021,01

42  Rights, preferences and restrictions atiaching to each class of shares

subscribed and paid-up equity share
of liguldation of the Company, the

The Campany has only one class of issued,
is entilad to one vote per share. In fhe event
amsels of the Campany. The distribution will ba

in propetion to ihe number of eqguity sharas hel

s having a par vaiue of T:10 each, Each shareholder of equity shares
sharahoiders of equity shares will ba entitlad 1o reselve the ramaining
d by the shareholders.

59  Details of shares held by spocified entitles.
[ AS AT MARCH 31
Share held by 2023 2022
Hum ber #] Humber {7}
1 [Haldimng Carmpany: - =
7 |Ulimate Holding Company. - E, = R
1 | Subsiieres or associales of Holding company - +
4 |Bubsidieres or associzles of the Ulimale Holding company. - . J
14 Detaits of Shareholders Holding more than 5% shares as at 31st March, 2023:
PARTICULARS AS AT MARCH 31
2023 2022
Humber of % of Mumber af % of
Shares Sharahaolding Shares Sharshalding |
1 |Hamashishal O Khichadia 16,74,184 1B.40% 16,74, 184 16.40%
? Gopal D, Khichadiya 5,70.906 5.50% 5,790,006 5.50%
4 |Dharmashbhal J. Pansuria 514,728 .04% 5.14.728 504%
4 |Anilishal . Bhalu 5,85.840 5.74% 5,85.840 5.74%
5 | Smitbhai V. Bhalu 5,653,154 542% 5.,53,184 542%
45 Shares issued other than cash, bonus issus and shares bought back
PARTICULARS Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)
== 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 201818 201718
Equity Shares
Fully paid up pursuant 1o confract(s) without payment being receivid in - - x> -
cash
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares . - - -
Sharas bought back s = = =
Praferance Shares
Fully pakd up purswant to conlractis) without payment being received in - . Z - *
cash
Fuillty paid up by way of bonus shares £1,05,025 - .
| Shares hotght badk - S 1
Unpaid Calla = -




4.6 Detalls of Sharehalding of Promotars X

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 % ehange
Promoter Name Number of |% of total|Numbar of " of totallduring the
| shares shares Shares shares year
3opal Deviajohai Khichadia 570008 5 59% 5,70.908 5.59% 0.00%
Rameshbhal Devrajbhal Khichadia 16,74, 154 16.40% 16,74,184 18.40% 0.00%
Bhut Shailesh Karshanbhal 506644 407% 506,944 4.97% 0.00%
Hhalu Anilbhai Yasantbhal 5856 840 5.74% § 85,840 5.74% 01.00%
Ethalu Smil Vagh)ibhai 553,104 5 42% 5,635,164 B.42% 0.00%
Pansuriya Dharmesh 514,728 5.04% 514 728 5.04% 0.00%!
Kamalben 5 Bhu 202,078 1.88% 202078 1.88% 0.00%
Sangestaben Rameshbhal Khichadia 1,564,082 1.61% 1,64,062 1.81% 0.00%
Girdharohal Devrajhal Khichadia 1,45 588 1.42% 145,588 1.43% 0.00%
aushikbhai Vashrambhai Mol 1.06,912 1.05% 1,086,812 1.05% 0.00%
Pankal Vashrambhai mlari 0,000 0.78% B0,000 1.768% 0,00%
Dadhanlya Ranjanbhai B 2,18,384 2.14% 2.18.364 2.14% 0,.00%
Sanjay [ Bhul 4,533,822 4.25% 433,822 4.25% 0.00%
Mori Fakgunl Kaushikbhal 1,36, 760 1.38% 1,368,760 1.34% 0.00%
Bl Dipax Durtabhibhai 3,40,580 2.34% 3,40,580 3.34% 0 00%
Cradhaniya Dharmeshiohai B 2,508,938 2.55% 258,838 2.55% (.00%
Ehut Sonalben 5 25,000 0.24% 26,000 0.24% 0.00%
Dadhaniya Bhargibhal M 1.86,032 1.82% 1,86,032 1.82% 0.00%
Bhatu Mia Anilehal 58,500 0.57% 58 500 0.57% 0.00%
vagadiya Renakkumar Jentibhal 82,178 0.80% f2.176 0.80% 0.00%
Rashmita 5 Bhatu 152 0.00% 152 0.00% 0.00%
Pushpaben B Bt 1,11,308 1.00% 1.11.308 1.09% 0.0
Duriiabhbhial P Bk 75000 0.73% 75,000 0.73% 0.00%
Divyesh P Bhalu 82176 0.80% 82,176 0.840% 0.00%
Riiesh B Khichadia 102,102 1.00% 1.02,102 1.00% 0.00%
Pansuria Kanji Mohanbhai 61,620 0.60% 1,520 0.60% 0.00%
Mevaliva Jagdishbhai Pravinbhat 82176 0.80% B2.178 0.80% 0.00%
| Total 73,60,050 T2.09% 73,60,050 T2.00% 0.00%
40 RESERVES & SURPLUS
AS AT MARCH 34
PARTICULARS 2023 2022
{a) |Capital Rasere - .
it} |Capitst Redemption Reserve - =
) |Secunty Pramium . -
() |Debenturs Redemption Reserva
(2] |Revahiation Reserve
(fi  |Share Cphon Cutstanding Account i 4
{g] |Other Reservas = =
(b | Eurplus
Dpening balance T23.81 48284
{+] et Profitt(Net Logs) For the current year 285,52 281.81
{+} Transhar from Heserves - .
i1 Proposed Cividends 2042 4084
(-] Bonug meug : ¥
Closing Balance gEg.01 723.91
Total 0g0.01 723.01
50 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 3033 s
[A] |TERM LOANS
fa} SECURED LOANS
[} Framm Banks 148.21 150.02
148.21 150.02
51 NATURE OF SECURITY GIVEN FOR ABOVE SECURED TERM LOANS
Sr Mo | Lender Cruststan as Rate of
o 318l ﬁ:th, Interesthargi o b Security) Principal tarms and conditions
2023 n Teons
t |ICIC] BANK TERM LOANS paean | oo 1 (60 Munths
141l Rspayatis Bl {Secured by Regstsred Equilabie Morgage of factory land
Dac 27) & Buiding, Hypathication ower imantory of Rew habaril
Stock in process, Fiaished Receiables and 1ha antie
currant nssiis of e company; Hypethecation of Plam &
¢ |¥ES BaNK TERM LOANS g7 @%ito0% (60 WMonta Machineries of the compary mnd parsonal gusrantes ol
A1 Repayale iy | 402407




f0 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 3553 2022
4] |LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND
[a] SECURED
(h From banks 759.08 §51.15
[B] |Loans and advances from related parties; z
[C]  [Depasits a i
0] |Gther loans and Advances - -
[E] |Curmrent malurithes of lorg term boarowings 56 06 BR 88
816.01 Ba0.02
A1 MNATURE OF SECURITY GIVEN FOR ABOVE SECURED TERM LOANS
Sr Mo, tLender Outsianding as Rate ol
an 3t Mareh, | interestfidargi m‘r" o Securityl Principal terms and gondiions
a0z n i
TCIGT EANK GG, EPG, LG TEHG5 | T la 10% | On Daman Sooured by Ragislered Eguilabie Morgage of factory tand
& Bulding, Hypathication over invantory of Fiaw hiatarial
Hiack in process, Finished Recenvables and il antine
cufran] assets of (e compry; Hypothecation of Plant &
achineries of ibn eompany end persanal guanantes of
diraciors.
67  Detalls of Borrowings from banks or financial Institutions on tha basis of Security of Current Assets
(aj Wwheiner quarerdy reburns or statemant of current aseets filed by the company with banks ar financial Institution are in agreemant with
the books of account,
{bi 1ot summary of reconciliation and reason of material discreparcies, if any 1o be adequataly disclosed.
Manths Returns or As par Diffarance VWhether Reason for discrepancies
siatement as | books of miaterial
filad wath account
Banks or
financial
i
INVENTORY Due 1o the valuation of
Jun 898117 0H1.48 0 inventory which can vary based
September 966,85 66,16 -0.6%9 - on factors such a3 markel
December #0191 87 85278 110 . cnndiﬁum. fluctuations In
March B0 18 B05.18 0.00 . |commodity prices, and changes
in demand
TRADE RECEIVABLE Adjustmants related 1o sales
June 26320 296170 1,50 . refurns might be captured
Japlambar 2,347.04 2,361.99 -14.85 - differently in the Bank Stock
Dhecembier 183741 1.819.24 18.18 B Statemani and the Books ol
Maich 2,127 .63 213165 4.1 - Acoournl.
L
7.0 TRADE PAYABLE
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS T025 FTTER
Total pulslanding aues of micro enterprises and small anterprises 939,85 61,77
Tolal oulsianding duss ol creditors other then micro entarprises and 23513 BET. 11
rermall eperprisas 1,204.98 1,278 87
71 Datalls of delayed payment to MSMEs
Farticulars 2023 2022
the principal amawnt and the interest due thereon remalning upald at the and of each accounting year Prncipal 538,85 B21.77
Interast
e ameunt of interest paid by the buyer In terms of section 16 of tha Micro, Small and Medium Interest - .
Enterpices Developmant Act, 2006, along with the amount of the paymenl made to the supplier Principal . -
beyond the appointed day during sach accounting year,
{he amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been Interas
paid bt beyond the appointad day during the year] but without adding the intersst spacifiod ureder e
Micro, Small and Muedium Enterprises Development Act, 2008

L

the amount of ilerest accrued and remaining unpald at the end of each accounting year; and

Interasl




T2

{a)
=)
{e)
{d)

73

(al
{h}
(e}
(d}

a0

8.0

a1

e amount of furiher interast remaining due and payable even in the &
when the interest dues above are actually pald to the small enterprise, for
of & deduclitle expendilure under section 23 of the Micra, Small ond hMed

Dayelopment Act, 2005

Lceoeding years, until such dafe Inferest

ihe purpose of disallowanca

jum Enterprisas

o Whatever infermation the company could dentify as above were possible
could nel [dentify payments beyond due date during
The company could identify the principal ameoumt remaining unpaid as on 315t March, 2023 based on the status of
the year. However, as informed by the managament, considering the mataria
company has notl made provision af any interest due to supplers for outstanding balance / payme

Trade payable ageing schedule

the year and to make n

at tha year end only,
terest provisions (o tha

31.03.2023

and in view of the same & according to the company, |t
t exient, as per the agreed terms with the suppliers,
respective suppliers received during
lily aspact and as per the agreed lerms with respective suppliers, Ihe
nt made beyond respectitve due dales,

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of

Particulars Less than 102 Ztod More than 3 Total
1 yaar years YaArs years
MSME 939,82 - 0.03 - 639 85
Clhers 26221 2.92 - 26513
Disputed dues - MSME E= . - -
Cisputed dues - Others = = . - =
Total 1,202.02 2.92 0.03 - 1,204.98 |
Trade payablo aging Schedule 31.00.2022
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of paymant
Lass than 1to 2 2103 Mora than 3 Total
1 year yoars years years
MSME B21.77 - = - 62177
Cithers BS5.78 010 0.23 1.00 65711
Dispuled duss - MSME - . - - -
Disputid dues - Others - . - - =
Total 1,277.56 0.10 0.23 1.00 1,278.87
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
RTICULARS AS AT MARCH 31
P b 2023 2022
Unpaid Cevidend 2042 -
imterasl Acrued but nob due - 507
Advances 1o Cusiame( 1.02 044
Sizlutery Liabiling 1768 338
3811 B.89
EHORT TERM PROVISIONS
i AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS =553 7052
Provisian for employee banafils 62.60 47.04
Other Provigions 124 28 136.08
I
186.87 183.11
MOVEMENT OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
AS AT MARCH 31
ARTICGULARS
i 2023 2022
A= at 31st March, 2021 (As at 31st March, 2020) 183.11 136588
Ansing during the year 1BG.87 183.11
Litfised during the year {183.11) {135.88)
Unused amounts reversed . -
A= at 3ist Mareh, 2022 (As at 31st March, 2021) 186.87 183.11




A
[a]

1141 WOM GURRENT INVESTMENTS

I AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 3023 2022
OTHER INVESTMENTS
invastments inn Equity Instruments
Caplain Castech Limitad Subsidiany T0.040 70.00
Captain Metcast Private Limited Associates 30.00 30.00
100.00 100.00

Suhsidiary & Assoclate Companies
During the year gnded 318t March 2023, the
Limited, incorporated on 25th February,

eompany has already imested in 700,000 Equilty Shares of Rs. 1{- sach in the auhsidiany company Gaplain Castech
2020 [% of ownership hald by the company as at 31st March 2023 - T0%] GIN L27200G/2020PLE 112033 having main

obisctive of manifacturing Investmant C:asting in Ferrows B Non-Farrows Casting and i ,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each in the Asspciate company Caplain
Moleast Private Limited, incorporated on dnd November, 2020 [% of ownership held by the company as at 31
L7731 00 3020PTC 1 17055 having main ohisctive of manufacturing inwestrment Casting (Ferous & Nan-Femous Ca

120 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

1]

=l

st March 2023 - 20%] CIM
slng) & Aluminium Pressure Dis Casting

[ A5 AT MARCH 31
| PARTICULARS =53 a2
[A] |Retated to Fic Asset & Gratuity 18.41 1748
18.41 17.48
1320 LOMNG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
A5 AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 5053 2073
[a] |capital Advances z
Loans and advances to ralated parties
Secued, Considersd goods -
Unsecured, Considered goods
ipans and advances dus by companies in which
direchors are diractons 440,00 135.00
Daoubiful . B
A440.00 135.00
Oiber legns and advances = "
440 00 135.00

13

LEH
ik

R S

14

1 Disclosures relating to Loans and Advances In the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties.

repapayhle on damand

witheut spacifying any terms or period of repayment

Type ol Borrower

Amaount of loan or advance in ihe nature of

Izan outstanding

percentage to Ihe iotal Loans of Advances in
the nature of loan oufstanding

Promoters = -
Cliraciors - -
KMPs, - -
Ralated Parties 306.00 100%
Direcior
{i OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 2533 — 3653 i
Long term trade recélvables:
Socured, consideres good = -
Unsesured, considered good
Daoisbiful 5 -
Security Deposits 63,28 57.83
Othears - -
6329 57.83




|50 INVENTORIES

[ MODE OF AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS VALUATIO 2023 022
N
Faw Matarials Al Costs 520.62 533,70
Wiark-In-process At Cosls 5345 Aa 44
Finishad Goods Al Cosls 134,58 26843
Srrapirejected goods Al Cosls a6 47 618
Stock i trade 5 =
Stores and SPares 3
Loose tnols < .
805,16 HG1.74
150 TRADE REGEIVABLES
i AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS T 2022
[a} |UNSECURED CONSIDERED GODD
i | Debis Dutstanding lor a peded excesding Six manths 15472 126683
i |[Oher Debts 1,872 1, 776.82
2,127.23 1,803.24
161 Trade receivables ageing schedule: 31.00.2023
Dutstanding from fellowing periods from due date of nt
Partlculars Less than &|6 months -|1-2 years 2-3 yoars More than 3 Total
manths 1 year years
Undispuled irade recelvables
Considerad goad 1.8972 51 132.28 a8 2:.18 10.44 232723
Undisputed irade recalvabies
CGonsidarad doubtful = P o X
Dispuied trade receivalias
Considered good 2 = -,
[hsputed irads recovabiles
Considered doubiiul = ¥ = . =
162 Trade roceivables ageing schedule: 31.03.2022
Qutstanding from following periods fram due date of payment
Parficulirs Less than 66 months -[1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
manths 1 year yaars
Undisputed lrade receivables
Considerad good 1.776.62 B2.56 634 16.59 2115 1.903.24
Uindisputed trade recelvables
Considenad doubtful = = =
Disputad trade receivables
Congidared good - - = = & -
Disputed trade receivables
|_Cunsid-ﬂrad doubitful - & -
17.0 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTIGULARS T
Balance wilh banks 18.20 1870
Chacgues, drafts on hand = =
Cash on hand 1.32 5.06
Othitrs : i
L 18.51 24.76
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SHOART TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 3023 2022
Loans and Advancas to related parties
Secured, considerad good
Unsecured, considlersd good - -
Doubtiul - =
Others
Prapaid Exponses 168 1.46
Balpnce with Govammant Autharlies 118,34 127.20
Advances to Suppliers 245 15.83
122.16 144.59
|_ 122,16 144.59
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
AS AT MARCH 21
PARTICULARS 3023 2023
Cithers 11.38 23.27
11.38 2327
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 3073 T

Contingent Liabilltles
[} Claims against the Company nol acknowledged as dept . -
(b} Guarantees - -
(&) Gther meney for which the company i confingently able - .

Commitments

i) Estimated amount of contracls remaining to be expcuted on capital account and
nel provided for

i} Unesliad [k2bility on shares and other investments partly paid

(2] Other commilments =

DETAILS OF DIVIDENDS AND ARREARS OF FIXED CUMULATIVE DIVIDEND ON PREFERENCE SHARE

AS AT MARCH 31

PARTICULARS 2023 3052
Per sharg Total Par shars Total
{a] T Equity share holders = i i =
(ti] To Praference share holders B - - a
(a) Arrears of fived cumulative dividends. on prafarance shara - - - -

DETAILS OF AMOUNT OF SECURITIES NOT USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH SUCH SECURITIES HAVE BEEN ISSUED
During this financial year 2022-23, the Company has no tsaued any security

DETAILS OF AMOUNT OF BORROWINGS FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTION NOT USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHIGH SUCH
BORROWINGS ARE TAKEN

Curing the financial year 2022-23, the Company has not used Ihe borrowing from banks and financial institution for the purposes other than those fof
which such borrowings ware raised

DETAILS OF ASSETS HAVING VALUE ON REALISATION LESS THAN THE AMOUNT AT WHICH THE SAID ASSETS ARE STATED.

As ol fhe eed of the Sinancial year 2022.23, the Board of Diractors of Company fs of the opinion that the assets other than Property, Plant and
Equipment, Infanglble Assels and non-current imvestments are of ihe value el which (he said assels are stated in the batance sheet.
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M!S CAPTAIN TECHNOGAST LIMITED, RAJKOT
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
{4 amounts are in Lakh of Indian Rupess unlesa stated 1o be otherwse)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
FOR THE FINANCIAL ¥ EN ON 31587 MARCH,
T PARTICULARS 2023 073
Sale of Products
, Domestic 4,824 44 4,092 56
Export 1,084.30 943 @2
5,908,756 5038 48
Other Operating ncome __ i 1278
. 12.78
5 BO8.T5 EIMII.'..’E

ey
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 0N ST MARCH,
2023 2022

OTHER INCOME

PARTICULARS
Interasl SUDsdy Income 878
Inberesd inoorme PGVCL 1.68
|rizrast Inpome Gigaral Gas Iid o687
Bank FO interasl 165
Fameign Currency Hedging Profittoss
Dia rapaling Income .36
Waleriat Testing 148
Paciing and Forwanding Expense 11.08
Exchanga rate differanca, fareign currency hedging 1037
Dty Drwback 2183
Rodtep Incoma S.dd
Gotar power Generation Incoma 318
Tax Expanse (wiolf of Bxcess amount) 0.8a
Export Licenos income -
Cradilar wioff alc 007
Flasar Al 0,00

318
138
n.48
161
(0.80)

2356
18.18
295
185

253

COST OF CONSUMPTION OF MATERIALS:

PARTICULARS

FOR THE FINANGIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH,
2023 2012

Consermtion of Raw Matenals

386664

3,685,

535022

4,350 22

Disclosure: Dretalied Bifurcation of Material Consumption

Particular

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH,
2023 2022

Ajmeneum SIEp

Gun Melal Scrap

Hasgtalioy Scrap

M S Gcrap

55 Soap

Casting Raw Materal

Raw hisierial Other Paris

| G Consurmbale: item for Manwufacturing

1763
13.81
4.08
288 90
1,675.21
224 0
100.60
1,660 48

639
2047

8/0.72
2,005.54
A5.64
28,51
056,24

1,965.64

335032

s3n  CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGESS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ON 315T MARCH,

| PARTICULARS 2023 2022
OPEMNING 5TOCK
Wiork-mn-Process 25843 Ta. 78
Scrap/rajacted goods 6344 48,38
Finishad Goods 6.18 aga
28, 128.40
CLOSING STOCK
Wark-in-process B3.d8 266,43
Seraptiejecied goods g AT 53.44
Finished Goods 134 59 618
284,54 “BgBOS
43 51 (1948.64]
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
FOR TI-IEFIHAHQEL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, |
PARTICULARS 2021 3021
Linit 1
Apprentics Staff Satary 150 -
Earn Leava Income a1 612
{Factory Salary and wages 108,12 8623
| Factory Saafl Wetfaro 55,18 4184
Bonus Expanss 14 48 1442
Stafl Selary-oMce 69,36 89097
Direcior's Sitting Fets 020
Providen Fund 1845 14.22
Stadf Gratully Expanse 14 62 584
Staff Megical Experss 0.5t 082
Skatt Gratulty Insuwanie Expense 041
[iirector's Remunenation 5020 34.80
| i
Eam Legve Incoma n.sa 1.20
Faciory Salary ond wages 1024 3814
Bonus Exponse 234 250
|Staft Salan-office 1248
- ‘34620
ag1.04 34620
FINAMCE COST
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED OM 315T MARCH, |
PARTICULARS 3023 A S0
Ll ¥ |
Hank CGLT Inerest 7B.60 £5.18
Bank Chargas!Comemisaion 504 B.20
Bank LG Charges 172 -
Bank Loan docomadis charges 23.54
Lt 2
Bank C.OILT Inbenest -
Hank ChargesfCommssicn ,
Bank L C Charges - =
| Bk Loan documenis charges - o
108.80 fi4 38

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXFENSE

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,

PARTICULARS T 2023
Dapreciaton for e yesr
L 1 120023 124.723
Liviit 2 0586 0418
Amodization for the year 17.730 12678

138.751 137 818
OTHER EXPENSES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH
PARTICULARS Wﬂﬂﬁ .——--—--'-—mn

Manufactoring Expense

| Linit
| Duty Drawback Reversa
Elecinsly Expense

Packsging expenss

Plant and machine Repairng Expanse
Rent, Rates and tawes

Transporiaton Expense

Watar Expense

Testng Crarges

o 2
Electneity Expanss
Faciary bisc Expense
Jobweork Expensa
Packaging expenss
Rent, Rates and Exes
| Transportation Expernae

L Charfoered )
Accauntanis

2.04 on
760 7B8.33
014 0.0
e.or 172
016 a.20
250,38 51298
T8 287
2700 25,94
28.57 28.79
166 3.9
T2 a7
2888 34 98

459

0.20

T27.07 024 3813




[Administrative & Selfing Expanses.:

SAduerdisemen] Expensa B&S oo
Bad Debt Expenss 51,83 2m
BSE Expange 0.35 027
(iearing and Forwarding expense 4.10 373
Demals Changes . a.03
Director Sitling Fess = .20
Repairs - Computor 0.34 0,34
Repaira - Talaphans 005 002
Emplemant Fees - .42
Expart Licance Fees - 13.26
Electrio Repairing expense 268 048
Ditftar Repair-GCTV 0.08 -
Factory Buiding Repalr Expensa 331 -
GACH Fees o.0a 013
G5T Expense a4 2.00
Hospitality Expense 1,38 045
insurance Expenso -

(@) Goods. building and slock 130 151

(B} Wahiche {188 089

(o} Worker Palicy 125 1.38
nderest on Income Taxitds 2.64 1,88
Intamed Charges 040 oy
Professional ponswttancy fees Iras 2003
Siaff Gralusly Insurance Pramium . .51
Fales DOMONon Sxpeqse 3308 285
Safwane Expense D40 o.0s
Staticoary and Printing 416 293
Tds Expensa .07 o.02
Transpariatan Expansa 10,48 107
Travelling Expense 4.2 280
Securily expanses T8 7.32
ehicle Expensse B.29 T.20
Payment to the auditors

(i) audior 0.65 200

(b} for taxation matiers 025 =

() for compaty lew matiars £

(d} for managament Seices = :

(=) fior abher services . -

{1} far refmbursament of axpenies - =
Miscesaneaus sxpenss f.16 T.90
Linit &

Oiher Repair-Tools o.08 ¥
GST Expense .06 018
Hospilality Expense 018 -
interest on Income Tasds 0.00 -
sales promaotion expense 024 236
Sofiwane Expenis 0.08 .
Stationeny and Frinting noo .
Transportation Expense .21 -
Vehicle Expense o.o8 .
Miscallaneous axpanss o.08 #
13063 BE.T4
G17.90 1,024.10
i71  PRIOR YEAR TAX
SR
wﬂﬂﬂmﬂ_
) PARTICULARS 3023 2022
Shont) (Excess} Tax provision (uni 1) 014 585l ...
014 | 085
1680 WALUE OF IMPORT ON CIF BASIS
2023 2042
[Foreign &y ¢ [Foreign
Haw Maarals - z
Componants and spares pans - .
Eﬂﬂl Goods . %
460  EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
| FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, |
CLLA PO R e
RARTIU 3023 2022
|Foraigyn oL L3 Foreign
Professional and consultancy lees - -
Inforeal = =
Advertsamient Expanditure EURQ 5950 | 4,84,063.90
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IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS RAW MATERIAL
CONSUMPTION

5. SPARES PARTS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED AMD TS PERCENTAGE TO THE TOTAL

| PARTICULARS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR EMDED ON 195T MARCH

. ——

| 2023
imported____Jindigenous __|mported 1
Raw Matanais - 3,085 64
Components and sparms pars - «

- 335022

EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE

PARTICULARS

[ FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,
2023 2022

| Expoits of goods on F OB, Value basis

Royalty, know-how, professioant and consuitation fees
ierest and devided
Oihar income

ush
124553340
EURG
130316 B4

usn
104TE4B 45
EURD
212252.38

| .

managerial Remunaration to Directors

PARTICULARS

FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR ENDED OM 3157 MARCH
2023 :

2023

Salanes Parguisites & Afcwances
Siting Faas

5020
020

fil.40

54,80
0.20

35,00

The Company s not disthoRed any
assessments under the Incoms-tax Act,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

This Company has nof crosaed Threshold lieit of Apgcability of Corporale Social Responsibility 8o not Applicabis

DETAILS OF CRYPTO CURRENCY OR VIRTUAL CURRENCY

The Company has rot treded o invested in Cryplo Currency or,

DEFERAED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY)

Virtua! Currency during the fiancial yesr endad on 31 March, 2023

ramsaction not recceded in books of account that has bean surmendered or dlsciosad a8 income during the yeas n fhe tax
1561 and also not recarded any previousty unmecorded income and related assets

FOR THE FINANGIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,
- ARG 2023 2022
Metamred tax Assev(Listily) 18,41 17.48
18.41 17.48
DETAILS OF RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP
Mamas of Related Partics Description of Relatianahip

Aameshbhai O Khichadia
Gopaftha O Khichadia

Ariiohat Wasantohsl Bhalu
Shafeshbhar Karshanbhai Bhut
Urn'H Kesarya (CS)

| Prashant B. Bhatl {CFO)

| Priaymaten M. Paghadal | reciorn)
{Jentilal P. Godhat (Direciar)

Rameshbhal D Knichadia
Gopalthai 0, Khichadia
Anifhtal Wasanthhal Bhalu
Shailashbhat Karshanbhai Bhut
Sanpestaben B Khighadla
(Girdharbhai 0. Khichadia
Rutesh Rameshihe Khachadia
Kakeshih . Mori

Panka) V. Mo

| Gt . Bhalu

Ashokbngl K. B
Komalben 5. Bhul
narmeshihal J Pansuryn
Dipakbhat D, Bhut
Nitaben A Bhalu
Fashmiaben 5. Bhalu
Bhuraibhal M. Dadhania
Dharmeshibhed B Dadhania
Hanjanoen B Dadhania
Guriabhbhss P Bha
\Pushpasen D, Bhut
Sanjaychai B Bhut
Sonalpen 5. Bhut

Kay Manngement Parsannal
Kry Managemant Personnal
Key Managament Personnal
Koy Managemant Perscnng|
Ky Management Persannal
Key Managemeant Parsannal
Key Management Persannel
ey Management Parsonnel

Promaters | Promoter Group | Sharaholkders | Refatives
Prometers [ Promoter Group / Sharenciders / Relalives
Pramotars | Promaber Group / Shanenoldars | Reistives
Promaters § Promater Growp / Shereholdans | Relatives
Promaters | Promoter Group | Shareholders./ Relatives
Pramoters | Promoter Group f Shamhobssre | Relatives
Prematers | Promoter Group | Shasenolders [ Retatives
Promeiars | Promoter Group | Shareholders | Retativas
Promolars | Promoter Group { Shareholders  Relatves
Promaters | Promoter Group | Shareholdess / Relatives
Promoters | Promoter Group ¢ Shareholdars ¢ Relatives
Promotars | Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relallves
Promosers | Promotar Group / Sharehoiders | Relatlves
Promoters | Promater Group / Skarenolders [ Relatives
Promoters f Promoler Group ( Sharehalders | Relslives
Fromoiers | Promotar Groug /| Sharchalders | Relalives
Promoters ! Promotes Group / Shareholders | Relatives
Pramstars § Promoter Grogg | Sharehaldens | Redalives
Pramaters ! Promoter Group | Shareholders | Relatves
Pramobers | Promater Group | Shareholders | Retalives
Pramaters | Promoter Group | Shareholdess [/ Relatves
Promoters | Promeser Graup [ Shareholders § Relatives
Prametars | Promoter Gioup | Sharhoiders | Rolatives




Fadguniban K. Mor
wanjibhal M. Pinsunya
Ronakkurmar J. Wagadiya
Civyesh P Bhaly
Jaguanbha 8 Movaliya

Captain Palyplast Lid
Captain Pipos Lid

Crpial Palyplast (Guj) Pyt Lid

Captan Enginaersg Pyt Lid

Captsin Casiech Lid. - Subsidiary Gompany

iCaptain Makcast Pl Lid, - Associate Company

Fromvaier | Promoter Group | snarshoiders | Pelalives
Mmmemrmimmlﬂm
Promoters { Promaeter Group ! Sharehoiders | Relatives
Promotats | Promoter Group f Shareholders | Relatives
Promoters | Promoter Group | Shassholders | Relatives

Companies { Entities owned | singificanty influenced by directors, shanshoiders & relstives
Companies | Enities owned | singificantly influgnced by direcinrs, shamshokiers & riatves

| Enditins cwned | singificantly infuencsd by dirsclor, shareholders & mlstves
Campanias | Entilies cwned § singificantly infuanced by direciods, shareholdars & relatives

Companies § Enfities where Company Exarcises Significant influsnce
Companies | Eflilies wha Company Exercises Significant influence

-

470 DETAILS OF TRANSACTION DURING THE YEAR WITH RELATED PARTY

i [
[ Mames of Related Partios pature of Transaction 2023 3012
Key Managemen( Personna!
Anlinhai Wasanibhal Bhali Loans & Advancas Given ‘g.28 -
Anilohai Wasantbhal Bhalu Loans & Advances raceived E.26
Anitnha Vasantthal Bl Direclor Remuneratian 2330 1560
Shaleahbhal Karshanihai Bt Director Remuneration 26.50 18.20
Ui H. Kesarya (G5) Salary, Boows & Leave Pay 1.7 171
Praghant 8 Bhrattl (SFOY Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 330 287
Pravmaben M Paghedal Sitling Fees 010 i (o]
Jayantial P, Godhal Gitling Faes 2.0 019
Closing Balance
Aeitihal Vasantohai Bhal Direcles Remunermlion 020 044
Snafipsnona Karshanbhad Bhut Director Remuneration 1,63 127
Ui H Kesanya (CGS5) Salary, Bonus & Laave Pay 020 030
|Pragham B Bhabil (CFO) Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 040 0.34
Pravinasban M. Paghadal Sitlirg Fees 040 ('R 1]
Jentital P, Godhat Sitling Fees 210 0,10
Aghokiha K. Bhut Salary, Bonus & Laave Fay 532 532
Sanjaybhal D, Bhut Salary, Honus & Leave Pay 16,84 16 28
Milaben A Bhak: Salary, Beangs & Leave Pay 254 204
Sonalben 5. Bhid Salary, Bonus & Letve Pay 284 204
| Smit v, Bhalu Salary, Bonus & Leava Pay 411 4,10
Cigaing Balance
A=hokbha K Bhut Satary, Bonus & Leavs Pay a82 .62
Sareyiihai . Bhas Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 1.78 0.80
Hitaben A Bhalu Salary, Bonus & Luave Pay 0.28 034
Sonialban &, Bhut Zalary, Bonug & Leave Py 036 0.38
St ', Bhaki Salary, Bonus & Leava Pay 063 p.ar
| Captain Pipes L. Purenase of Fhosd Assels (Ingl, Taxes) 2.08
Captain PipesLbd Sale of Export Licence 12.67
Captain Engineering PYL Lid Jobwok Expenses (Incl, Taxes) -
Caplain Engingenng Pyt Lid. Rent Income (Incl. Taxes) - .
Captar Castech Lig Logns & Advances Given 105 00 143.00
Captain Castoch Lid Loans & Advances Received Back . 45.00
Gaptain Metcast Pyl Lid Loans & Advances Given 200.00 8500
Capiain Metcast Pyl Lid Loans & Advances Received Back s 45,00
Cagiain Matcast Pwt. Lid Purchase of Raw Material (Ingl, Taxes) 27524 EX56
Captain Matcast Pyt Lid Sales (Inel. Tares) 281 -
Closing balancg
[Zapiain Pipes Lid Purchase of Fixed Assets (Incl. Taxes)
Captain Pipes Lid Sake of Expon Licence
Captam Castech Ltd Losns & Advances Gleen 0 O
Captain Metcast P, Lis Loans & Advances Given 240,00
Captam Melcast Pyl Lid, Purchass of Raw Malenal (incl. Taxes) 157
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BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

i i

PARTICULARS s P —]
Met profit'iloss) for the yeat 286.62 ..
\Woighled avetage number of squily shares 10210 ) 102101
Rasx Eaming Per Share 2.80 276
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

(7]

PARTICULARS ETvE] 023
= pc 11 3
Net profitLoss} for catoulation of basic EPS (Profit after tax) as adjusied for Siulive
poténtial egquily sharss 285,52 281.81
Waighted Average Number of Equity shares 10210 10210
Fobtanikal weighled average rumber of equity shares b
Total of 2 Bnd 3 above 10212 102101
Diluted EPS 280 278

Willul Defaultor

The toard of directors of the Company ks of the opinion thal {ine: Campany hias, bl fhe date of signing of this Francal statement, not been declared a5 wiiiul defautter by
its hanka or financial matibution

Rafatlonship with Struck off Companies
O tine biasis of confirmation with the paries the board of diectors of the Company is of the nplmunﬁmlhtcmpmydudmtmmlmmwmwm
atyuick off under saclion 248 of the Companies Ak, 203

Detalis of Reglstration of charges ar satisfaction with Reglstrar of Companles yet to be registerad
Mo charges or its satiafaction is yet to ba registansd with Regeatrar of Companies

Compliance with number of tyyers of companies | Mot Applicablis

Compliance with approved Sehemais) of arangements : Hat Applicabla

Mo hids Have Bean advanced or ioaned of invested (eiher from bartowad funds or shane pramium or any olher sources o Kind of funes) by e Company to or in any
ofher personis or enlitylies inchuding loresgn entltyfizs ['Interredianes™), with the undarstanding, whather reconded in writing or etherwise, thal the intermadianes shall
lened o nvest in party " Uilimate Bensficianes) identified by or an behall af the Company

The Company has nof recewed any fund from any, partyis) [Funding Paryles"), with the undersianding, whathar recordad in writing of ofhendise, that the Company
erafl whlhar diractly or indirectly land or invest fn sther persons or entities identilied by of on benalf of M Compary ("Ultimate Benaficiary) or provide any guarankas,
security, or the e on beha of the Uitimabe Beneficiary.

Disclosure for Ratio
A5 per Annesung A altsched herewith
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AUDIT REPORT

(CONSOLIDATED)

FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR

2022 - 2023

OF

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST
LIMITED

SURVEY NO. 257, PLOT NO. 4, N H NO, 8B, DIST.
RAJKOT, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), GUJARAT-360024

BY
AUDITORS :

1. C. Panpura & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
18T FLOOR, STAR AVENUE, DR. RADHAKRISHNAN
ROAD, OPP. RAJKUMAR COLLEGE, RAJKOT-360001
Ph.+91 281 2480035-36-37
email:contact@jcranpura.com




To,

{/‘;9- C;- Qﬂﬂf)u?‘ﬂ &j CO;

Chartered Accouniant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

the Members of
M/s. Captain Technocast Limited,
Rajkot.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion:

We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of Mis. Captain
Technocast Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) (CIN:
L27300GJ2010PLC061678), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at 31 March, 2023 and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year the ended, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner S0
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31 March, 2023, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion:

1

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Act”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and the
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon:

The company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of other
information. The other information comprises the Board's Report including
Annexure to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.
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3 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

4 In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required
to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements:

1 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect 10 the preparation of these Consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2 In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concermn and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

3 Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

2 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
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are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
respensible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such contrals.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 10
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report {0 the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may Cause the Company 1o
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit. We also provid arged with governance with
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a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with the relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter:

1 We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in
respect of 1 subsidiary, whose financial statements include total assets of Rs
3 02.83,570.00 as at March 31, 2023, and total revenues of Rs 0 (ZERO) and
net cash inflows of Rs 56,76,460.00 for the year ended on that date. This
financial statement and other financial information have been audited by other
auditor, which financial statements, other financial information and auditor's
reports have been furnished to us by the management. The consoclidated
financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit of Rs.
8,74,928.00 for the year ended March 31, 2023, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements, in respect of 1 associate, whose financial
statements, other financial information have been audited by other auditors
and whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management. Qur
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary and
associates, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the
Act. in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary and associates, is based
solely on the repori(s) of such other auditors

2 Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of
the above matters with respect 1o our reliance on the work done and the
reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other financial
information certified by the Management

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

3 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

4 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, further to comments in the
Annexure, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.
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(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company SO far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

(c)  The Company has No branch so this clause is not Applicable

(d) The financial Statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

() In our opinion, there areé no observations or comments on financial
transactions or matters which have any adverse effect on the
functioning of the Company.

(@  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31 March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(h)  There are no qualification, reservation, and adverse remarks relating to
the maintenance of accounts and other matters.

(1) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure Al

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report

in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which
would impact its financial position in its financial statements.

(b) The Company has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable
losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

(c)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in Note No. 55 of the
inancial statements attached herewith, no funds have been
vanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
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share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person/s or entity/ies including any
foreign entity/ies (‘Intermediaries’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediaries
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons Of
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantee, security of the like on the behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(e) The management has represented that, 10 the best of its
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 55 of the
financial statements attached herewith, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person/s oOf entity/ies
including foreign entityfies(“Funding Partyfies”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party/ies (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(f) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that representations under sub-clauses (i) and (i) of clause (e)
of Rule 11 contain any material mis-statement.

(g  During the financial year under audit, no dividend has been
declared, or paid by the Company.

(h)  As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
is applicable for the company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting
under this clause is not applicable.

For J C Ranpura & Co.
Chartered Accountants

/" Mehul J. Ranpura

Place: Rajkot Partner
Date: 16.05.2023 Membership No.128453
: UDIN: 23128453 BG RR & V3255
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Annexure A

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mis.
Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the “Company’) as
of 31% March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 10 company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intenal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. :
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\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023 based on
the internal control over financial reparting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J C RANPURA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:108647W]

Chailered )

Accountants |~

=l (MEHUL J. RANPURA)
Place: Rajkot Partner
Date: 16.05.2023 (Membership No. 128453)

UDIN:231264S3BGRRG V3255
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MIS. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED, RAJKOT

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2023
(Al amounts are in Lakhs of Indian Rupees unless staled to be olherwise)

PARTICULARS NOTES |FIGURES AS AT THE FIGURES AS AT THE
END ©OF CURRENT[END OF PREVIOUS
REPORTING PERIOD  |REPORTING PERIOD
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1 Sharaholders' funds
ia) Share capital a 1.021.01 1,021.01
ik Reserves and surplus 4 988.25 T16.61
(=] Maney recelved against ghara warrants
2008.26 1,737.61 |
(2)  |Minority Interest 5 30,00 30.00
(3 Share application money pending allotment - =
i4) Non-current liabilities
(@) Long-term bamrowings 3] 148.21 19835
3] Defered tax liabilities (Net) . -
ic) Other Long term liabilities e -
{d} Long-term provisions - :
148.21 19835
{5} Gurrent liabilities
{a) Shori-term borrowings T 616.01 840.02
[(E) Trada payables :- i}
(i) total ocutstanding dues of micte enterprises and small
entarpnses, and 839.85 62177
fii} total outstanding dugs of creditors other than micro antarprises
and small anterprises 26513 657 11
() Othar current liabilities 8 41.85 o003
{d} Shori-term provisions 10 189.08 183.11 |
2.252.01 2.111.04
TOTAL 4,439.47 4,077.00
il ASSETS
i1 Non-current assets
(a) Proparty, Plart and Equipment and Intangible assets:
(il Property, Plant and Equipment 11 923 47 857.07
(i) Intangible assels 1299 19.27
(i) Capital work-in-progress - -
(W} Intangible assets under develapmani - -
{s1] Mon-current invesiments 12 31.44 2269
(e} Deferrad tax gssels (nef) 13 18.41 17.48
(d) Long-term loans and advances 14 240.00 40.00
(&) Other non-cument assats i5 67.45 G61.18
128375 1,117.68
(2) Current assets
(a} Currant investments - -
b} Inventorias 16 BOS.16 861.74
{ch Trade recetvables 17 212723 1.803.24
{d} Caszh and cash equivaients i8 T7.72 2620
(el Shart-term loans and advances 19 12216 144.59
M Oiher curman! assets 20 13.44 23.54
3.145.72 2,559.32
TOTAL 4,430.47 4,077.00
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to financlal stalements 1to 50

fs per our report of even date

ForJ C RANPURA & Co.,
Chargred Accountants
FRN 108547W |

Mahu

F."artnar
Membatship Mo, 128453
UDIN 2312645 3 BG

Placa:
Date

Fajkot
16052023

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Accountangs |*
i

Director

DIN : DDOBTBES
[

RRGL32SS \P”'g)/

Urvi Kesariya

Rameshfyhai D, Khichadia

Company Secreatary

M.No. A475ED

M!s. Gaptain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Anilbhal V. Bhalu
Directar
DIN:03159038

M“W !"/'

|
Pﬂfhlnl K.Bhatti
Chilef Financial Officer
Place : Rajkot
Date ; 16.05.2023



M/S. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED, RAJKOT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023
(Al amounts are in Lakhs of Indian Rupses unless stated to be atharwisa)

i_ PARTICULARS NOTES |FIGURES AS AT THE END|FIGURES AS AT THE
OF CURRENT REPORTING|END OF PREVIOUS
| PERIOD REPORTING PERIOD
! Eevanue from operations 25 5.908.75 5,048 26
I COther income 26 77.81 47 68
il |Total Income {1 + 1) 5,885 56 5,096.85
v Expenses:
Cast of Matanals Consumed 27 3,085 64 335022
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade H -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress  and
Stock-in-Trade 28 43.51 (198 .64)
Employse benefil 28 391.04 346.20
Finance cosls 108,80 G4.38
Depraciation and amortizetion expanse 31 13875 137.82
Other expenses 32 417 80 1.024.10
Total expenses 5,585.64 4.724.08
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (i -1V} 400.92 7287
M. Exceplionai lems - -
Wil Prafit before extraardinary items and tax (V - VI) 400.92 37287
Wil Extraordinary tems - -
(14 Profit before tax (V1= VI 400,92 ar2.aer
X Tax expense:
(1] Current tax 100,64 103.72
(2] Priar year tax 014 0.85
(3} Deferred tax (0.93) {B.30)
{4) MAT Entitlerment - -
108.86 SR.27
bl Profil (Loss) for the pariod from continuing operations (1X-X) 2B2.06 274 80
Xl Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations - -
11 Tax expenss of discontinuing operations -

" ¥V |profitiinss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XH-XIIT) - -
i Prafil (Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV) 282.06 27480
¥yl  |Eamings per equity share:

(1) Basic 25 2,86 2.69
(2} Dluted 2.86 268

Sigrificant Accounting Policies and Motes to financial statemants
As par aur repart of even date
For.J C RANPURA & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:108847W

Mehul J. Ranpura
Partner

pembarship Mo, 128453
uoiN 9912 gUS 3 B pPRGL3ISS

Place
Date

Rajkot
16 .05:2023

{tos0 Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of
M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Rameghbhai 0. Khichadia Anilbhai V', Bhaiu

Director Diractar
DI : D08Ta58 DIN:03158038
o .
4 y P
Urvi Kesariya PLEI‘FEM K.Bhatti
Company Secrealany Chief Financial Officer
M Mo, AATEED Place : Rajkot.

Date : 16.05.2023



M/S. CAPTAIN TECHNOGAST LIMITED, RAJKOT

CONSOLIDATED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2023
{All amounts are stated in Lakhs of Indian Rupeas unless stated to be otherwise)

Description Amount Amount
£ ¥
2023 2022

Profit before tax 40092 ara.av
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and non cash items-amortization 138,75 137.82
Mon Cash ltems - Gratuity Provisions 14.62 .
Finance Cosl 108.80 64.38
interest Income (13.68) {3.46)
Dividend Incoma - -
Capital Gain on equity 7 v
{Profit) Loss from Associates {8.75) gt
Taxes (109.78) {94.04)

Sub total 530,78 483.98
Adjustments for (Increase)/decrease In current assets
Inventary 56.58 (442.92)
Trade Receivables (223.88) (83.46)
Shari-tarm lpans and advances 2243 (78.20)
Other current aseets 1009 356

Sub tatal {134.88) (598.13)
Adjustments for Increasel{decraase) in current liabllities
Trade Payables (73.89) 260.85
Cither current liabilities (2.02) (32.4G)
Short-term provisions 5.98 24.28

Sirhy total {59.95) 252.67
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 32593 137.62
Capital Expenditures (88.8T) 135,21
Dividend income - -
Frocaeds rom Sales of Assets B -
Intarest Income 1369 346
Lang term Loans and Advances given (200.00) -
Other Mon Current Assets - Security Deposils 1627} -
MNET CGASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: (291.45) 138.67
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing (50 14) {(320.77)
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowing 175.99 180.76
Dwvadend & DOT - (40.84)
Change In Minorty Inferest - (55.00)
Payments on Borrowings from bank - -
Morey received agains! shane warants - .
securily pramium = -
lasue Stock | Exercize Options - B
Increasa | Decrease in long lerm advances - -
Finance Cost {108.80) [B4,38)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 17.05 (290.22)
INCREASE / (DECREASE) TO CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 51.52 (14.04)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 26.20 40.24
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE YEAR Tr.72 26.20

Az per our feponof gven dale
For J C RANPLRA & Co,,

Charleigd Accounianis
FRN 1DBG4 TV

Wbl J, Ranpura
Partriar
Wembarship Mo, 128463

uon 23128953 BGRRGU 3255

Place Rajkol
D=e: 16,08 2023

Foe and on behalf of the Board af Directors of
Mia. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

RzmasHbhal D Khichadia # Anlibhad V. Bhaly

Direchor Direcior

(u] [ I]GGE’-"BSE DiN:D3168038 o
i N L

Uyl Eesanya F t K. Bhatli

Company Socrealany Chief Financial Oficer

M No, 447589 Piace - Rajkot.

Date : 16.05.2023



M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 022-2023

1. General Information

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise of financial statements of CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST
LTD. (‘the Holding Company”) and CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED (“the Subsidiary Company”) (% of
ownership heid by the company as at 31st March 2023 - 70%) and CAPTAIN METCAST PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Associate Company") (% of ownership held by the company as at 31st March 2023 -
20%), (collectively referred to as “the Group®) for the year ended 31* March, 2023,

During the year ended 31" March, 2022, the company has further subscribed for 50,000 Equity Shares of
Rs 10 /- each in the associate company Captain Metcast Private Limited. totalling to 3 Lacs Equity Shares
out of total 15 Lacs Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- @ach, thereby being 20% of the total share capital of Captain
Metcast Private Limited consolidated as associate company as on 31 * March, 2023,

The subsidiary company i.e. Captain Castech Limited has not carried out any commercial activities till year
ended 31% March, 2022 Hence, the consolidated financial statements of the holding company do not
included any share in the total revenue or total profit of the subsidiary company for the year ended 31 -
March, 2022.

Principles of Consolidation

« The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances

« The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary are combined on a line- by-line
basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, EXpenses and cash flows,
after fully eliminating intra- group balances and intra- group transactions, | f any.

« Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets. such as
Inventory and Property, Plant and Equipment, are eliminated in full. However, there are no such
transactions resulting into profits or losses, since no any commercial activities were yet started by the
Subsidiary Company till 31% March, 2023,

s The carrying amount of the parent’ s investment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated) against the
parent’ s portion of equity in each subsidiary,

« Non-Controlling (Minority) Interest's share of profit/ loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is
identified and adjusted against the income of the Group In order to arrive at the nel income attributable
ta shareholders of the Company. However, the nan-contralling (Minority) interest’ s share is Nil, since
no any commercial activities were yet started by the Subsidiary till 317 March, 2023 .

« An Investment in Associate is accounted for under the equity method in consolidated financial
statements. Under Equity Method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognise the investor's share of profit or losses of the investee after the
date of acquisition




M/s. Caetain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

CONSOLIDA

ED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 022-2023

2. Significant accounting policies:

(1)

(if)

(iif)

Basis of preparation:
These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Schedule Il of the

Companies Act, 2013 and under the historical cost basis of accounting and evaluated on a going
concern basis, with revenues and expenses accounted for on their accrual to comply in all material
aspects with the applicable accounting principles and applicable Accounting Standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company, and the accounting
policies not referred 1o otherwise are in conformity with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (‘Indian GAAP'). The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements

are consistent with those of previous year.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions o be made that affect the
reported balances of assets as on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting estimates could change from period to
period. Actual resuits could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as
and when the Management becomes aware of the changes in the circumstances surrounding the
estimates Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which the
changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sales of Goads:

Sales are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have been passed to
the buyer. Sales and Purchases are being accounted for excluding GST Collgcted / Paid on sales and
purchases

Jobwork Income / Material Testing Income / Packing & Forwarding Income.

Jobwork Income & Material Testing Income are recognized on accrual basis on completion of provision
of services and Packing & Forwarding Charged in Sales Invaices is recognized alang with Sales.

Interest:

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount putstanding and the
rate applicable.

Othar [ncoms:

Other Income being excise duty rebate claim, duty drawback solar power generation income, elc. are
being recognized on accrual basis in the year in which right to receive the same is established




M/s.

Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

(iv) Tanaible Fixed Assets .

(V)

(vi)

Gross fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition including incidental expenses relating to acquisition
and installation. Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of modvat / cenvat { other credits and includes
amounts added on revaluatian, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation ! Amortization on tangible fixed assets:
Depreciation on fixed assets is on Written Down Value (WDV) Method at the rates arrived at on the

basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in, Part C, Schedule 1| of the

Companies Act, 2013
Oetails of useful life of an asset and its residual value estimated by the management:-

Type of Asset Useful Life as per management's estimate from April 1, 2014
Factory Building 30 Years
Piant & Machinery 168 Years
Laboratory Equipments 10 Years B
" Electrifications 10 Years
Tools & Instruments 15 Years
Solar Roof Tops 15 Years
Vehicles (Two Wheelers) 10 Years
Vehicles (Four Wheelers) 8 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
' CCTV Cameras 5 Years
" Air Conditioners 15 Years
“Water Cooler 5 Years
“Refrigeration & Canteen Equipment 5 Years
Mabiles 5 Years
Software & Computers 3 Years B

In none of the case, residual value of an asset is more than five per cent of original cost of the asset.

Inventories.

Inventories of Raw Materials, Semi-Finished Gaods, Finished Goods and Waste & Scrap are stated at
cost or net realizable value, whichever s lower. Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost formula is arrived at on 'FIFO basis’. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and
obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the Company.

Charterad

Accopmgants |

a




M/s. Ca[:r:tain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

CONSOLIDA

(vii)

{wiil}

(ix}

(%)

ED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

Retirement Benefits and other employee benefits .
Defined Contribution Plans
Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Plans
Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made for the year.

Laave encashment expenditure is charged to profit and loss account at the time of leave encashed and
paid, if any. Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions:
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the

date of transaction.

Foreign currency current assets and current liabilities outstanding at the balance sheet date are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the net gain or loss is recognized in the
profit and loss account.

Foreign currency translation differences relating o liahilities incurred for purchasing of fixed assets
from foreign countries are recognized in the profit and loss account. All other fareign currency gain or
losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Lease Accounting:
Operating leases: Assets acquired as leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of

ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease rentals being income or
expense are booked to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
Initial direct costs in respect of the lease acquired are expensed out in the year in which such costs are

incurred.

Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assels. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. Costs incurred in raising funds are
amortised equally over the period for which the funds are acquired. All other borrowing costs are
charged to statement of profit and less.

Taxes on Income

Tax expenses comprise Current Tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) and deferred tax charge or credit,
Current Tax. Provision for current tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is made based on tax liability
computed after considering tax allowances and exemptions, in accordance with the provisions of The
Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax. Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the




M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

(i)

(xiii)

{xiv)

differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account
of brought forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation and minimum alternate tax under tax laws, are
recognised, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realisation, supported by convincing evidence. At
each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed o reassure
realisation. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabllity is calculated by applying tax rate and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Earnings ! (Loss) per share:
Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period

attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes, if any)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares
issued during the year and also after the balance sheet date but before the date the financial
statements are approved by the board of directors.

Provisions. contingent liabilities and contingent assets ;
A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it

is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are nat discounted to their present value and are
determined based on best estimates required to settie the obligation at the balance sheet date. These
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence ar non-gtcurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to setile the obligation.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by
way of notes to the accounts.

Contingent assets are not recognized.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and fixed
deposits with bank.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or aceruals of past or future operating cash receipis




M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2022-2023

or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash

flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly.

(xv} Seament Reporting,

In accordance with Accounting Standard-17 — “Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India is not applicable as the Company has mainly one business segment ie.

‘manufacturing and selling of Investment Casting.". There are no other primary reportable segments.

The major and material activities of the company are restricted to only one geographical segment i.e.

India, hence the secondary segment disclosures are also not applicable. .

For J C RANPURA & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:108647W

f Chartored
Accounianis |

Mehul'J. Ranpura
Partner
Membership No. 128453

UDIN: 23128453 BGRIRGV3255

Place: Rajkot.
Date: 16.05.2023

M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

RameshBhai D. Khichadia
Director
DIN : 00087859

]
o4
Urvi Kesariya

Company Secreatary
M.No. A47589

Anilbhai V. Bhalu
Director
DIN:03159038

o

PrasE\ant Bhatti

Chief Financial Officer
Place : Rajkot.

Date : 16.05.2023
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Mis. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED, RAJKOT
Notes formang part of the financial statemenis attachad hanewilh

{All amawnis afa i Lakhs of Indian Rupeas unbess stated b be ohenuise)
SHARE CAPITAL
PARTICULARS s AS AT MARCH 31 =
Mumber 2. Wumbar T
Authorized
Fauity Stares of 210/~ gach 1,100,000 1,100,600 1,10,00,000 1.100.00
IssLwd
Equity Shares of $10/- each 1,02, 10,050 1,021.01 1,02.10,050 1,021.01
Subseribed & Paid - up
Equity Shares-of £10/-each 1021 0,050 1,021.014 1,02.10,050 1.021.01
The Reconciitation of tha number of Equity sheres outstanding is set out below:
PARTIGULARS e AS AT MARGH 31
Number (] Mumber ]
Equity shares al s bagnning of the year 1,02:10,050 1,021.01 1,02.10,850 1,021.01
Add: Shanes lssuediallotied during the year - z . .
Less Shares cancafied dunng the year - - £ =
Equity sharas al he closa of the yar 1.02.10.050 102101 1.02,10,050 1,021.01

Rights, preferences and restriclions attaching to each elass of shares

The Company has only one class of issued, subacribed and

paid-up equity shares REving @ par value of £1

0i- each Each shareholder of equily shares

ju enfitled tn ona yoie per share. In the avent of liguidation of ths Company, the shpreholders of equily shares will be griited to recelve the remaining
aasats of the Company, The disiitution will be in propartion to the nembsr of equity shares nald by the shureholders.

Datalls of shares held by specified entities.

AS AT MARCHM
Share held by 2023 20
umbar L] Hukribeer L]

Hplcking Coifpany. i

UMimate Holding Camparmy: . . =

Subsidienes or easocales of Holdng Companys - - - -
Stmmdlﬁ-ea ot assocmles of the Ulimate Holding comprany - - - -
Cataits of Sharenoiders Holding more than 5% shares as at 31st March, 2023
|_ PARTICULARS AS AT MARCH 31

23 202
Humber of Yo of Mumbear of % af
_shores | Shacehoiding | Shares | Sha

Rameshibhal D, Khichadia 16.74.184 18 40% 16,74, 184 168 40%
Gopal D, Khizhadiya §,70,908 5.585% §,70,808 5 58%
Dharmeshbhiat J. Pansurla 514,728 .04% 514,728 5,04%
Anillbhai V. Bhala 5,845,840 5.74% 5,85 840 E.74%
Smitishel V. Bhalu 5,563,184 54N 563,184 6.42%
L

shares [ssued other than cash, bonus issue and shares bought back

FARTICULARS Year [Aggregate No. of Shares)
2024-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-12 1718

Equity Shares :

Fully paid up pursuant to contracts) without payment - -
betng recelvad in Cash

Fully paid up oy way of Donus shares = . - - X
Shares bought back = . " =
Preferancd Shares |

Fully paid ug pursusnt to conlraciis) without payimeit .
by recaived incash

Fully pald up by way of Donus snases - 51,05025 C -
Shares bought back - . T

Unpaid Cails
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Datails of Sharehobding of Promotars |

Ehares heid by promoters at the end of the year 31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 ] Ehanpa|
Promoter Mame Mumbar of Humber of of during  the
shires shares Shares shares
Gopal Davraibhal Knichadia 5,70.808 5.650%% 5, 70,806 5 50% 0 0%
Rameshbha Devrajbhal Knichadia 168, 74,184 1B, 40% 18,74, 184 16.40% 0.00%
Bhul Shallesh Karshanbhai 5,05, 944 497 5,086,944 4.97% 0.00%
Bhaly Anilbhal Vasantohai 6 &5, 840 6 T4% 6, 65,840 6.7a% 0.00%
Bhalu Smit Vaghibhal 5.53,184 542% 6,63, 164 Ea2% 0.00%
Pansuriya Dharmesh 514,728 5 04% 514,728 5.04% 0.00%
Komalben 5 Bhat 202,078 1.58% 202078 1.88% 0.00%
Sgngeataben Rarneshbha Fhichadia 1,604,082 1.64% 1.&4.{}!}2 1.61% 0.00%
{Girdharbhat Deyvrajbhal Khichadia 1,45 5E8 1.45% 1,45 588 1.43% 0.00%
Kaushikbhal Vashrambhal kan 106812 1.05% 1.06,812 1.06% {0 B0
Panka) Vashrambhal Mon 80,000 0.78% a0, 000 0.78% 0.00%
Dadhaniya Ranganbhal B 218,384 2. 1a% 2,18,384 214% 0.00%
Sanjay [ Bhast & 53,822 4 25% 433822 4. 26% 0.00%
Mioei Falguni Keushikthal 1,36, 760 1.34% 1,36, TE0 1.34% 0.00%:
Bt Dipak Durizbhbhai 4 40,5490 3.54% 340680 3.04% 0.00%
Dadhariye Dharmeshbhat B 2.58, 538 2.55% 250056 255% 0.00%
Bhut Sonaiben 5 25,000 0.24% 26,000 0,24% 00
Dagheniya Bharatbhal M 1,868,032 1.82% 1,88, 032 1.B2% 0.00%
Bhalu Mita Anilbha 548 500 0.5T% 58,500 0.57% 0.00%
‘agadiya Ronakkumar Fantibiras B2178 0E% B2A76 0.0 000
Rashmita 5 Bhalu 152 0.00% 162 0.00% 0.00%:
Pushpaben B Bhut 1,11.308 1.09% 1,11.308 1.08% 0.00%
Durdlabhbhai P Bhut 748,000 07% 75,000 o.ra% 0.00%
Divyest P Bhats B2178 0.80M% 82,176 0.80% 0.00%
Ritesh R Khichadia 1,02, 102 1.00% 102,102 1.00% 0.00%
Pansuna Kan)l Mohanbhal 61,520 0.60% 61,520 0.60% 0.00%
Mavpliya fagdishbhai Pravinbhal B2TH 0.B0% B2.178 0.80% 0.00%
Total 73,60,050 73,560,060
RESERVES & SURFPLUS
PARTICULARS AS AT MARCH 31
2023 ol R ——
Capits! Reserve -
Capital Redemption Resene 3 -
Socyrty Pramium -
Dateniure Redempton Resene -
Ravaluglion Rasarve
Share Option Culstanding Account E:
Diher Resarves . -
Surplus
Cipening balance 71661 ARZ B4
(+) Mot Profili{Nel Loss) For the cumenl year 22 00 274 B0
{*} Transfer from Reserves i -
{+) Propesed Dividands 2042 40.64
|} Bomus issue . N
Closing Balancs B88.25 T1E.61
Totm Q86 24 T16.81
MINORITY INTEREST
PARTICULARS _AS AT MARCH 31
2023
Captain Castech Private Limited
Mingirity Infmrest (30%) 30,00 30 00
3000 30.00
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
PARTICULARS AS AT MARCH 31
FIVE]
TERM LOANS
SECURED LOANS
From Banka 148,21 160.02
UNSECURED LOANS - 4833
148,21 18835




NATURE OF SECURITY GIVEN FOR ABOVE SECURED TERM LOANS

Sr No. Lender Outstanding Rate of
ason et | InterestMarg! “'T":m"'“':“‘ Securityl Principal terms and conditions
i March, 2023 n
1 ICIGI BANK TERM LOANS . 7% to 10% |50 Months
(All Repayable Secufed by Registered Equitatie Morigape ol
till Dec 27 factory lend & Building. Hypothicalion owaf
imvemtory of Rew Matedal, Stock in procass,
Finighed Receivables and the entire cumen
as=ats of the company, Hypothecation of Flant
2 YES BANK TERM LOANS FALLE! B% 10 9% (50 Months & Machinedes of the company and personal
(Al Repayable |guaraniee of direciors
Ilill Dec 26)
7o SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
AS AT MARCH 3%
PARTICULARS CTiFE]
Al LOANS REFAYABLE ON DEMAND
[a] SECURED
] From banks 758 95 651,13
B8] L oans and advancas from related parties;
] Dieposis; -
)] Oiher oans and Advences -
{E] Current rmaturities of leng term bomowings 66 .06 BE &5
B18.01 54002
T MATURE OF SECURITY GIVEN FOR ABOVE SECURED TERM LOANS
Sr Mo, Lendar Qutstanding Rale of Repayment
mson st | InterestMargi Term Security! Principal tarms and conditions
March, 2023 n
1 ICIGI BANK CC, EPC. LC 75895 | 7% ID10% |OnDeman  |Secwed by Reglstered Equitable Morigage of
lfactory land & Building, Hypothicalon over
inyentory of Rew Meienal, Stock in process,
Fiesived Recelvebles and the enfine cumend
asssts of the company; Hypothecation of Pliant
& Machineries of (e compary and persgnall
6.2 petails of Borrowings from banks or financhal institutions on the basis of Security of Current Assets
(a Whathai quartery returns or statement of currant assets filed by Ihe company with banks or financial inatitution ang in agreement win
the books of acdount
{13 if mat, surnmiary of recanciliztion and reason of malensl GEcrepancles; it any 1o be edequately discliosed
hionths Rehens or | As perbooks | Diffarsnce Whether Reason for discrapances
staismentas | of account raberial
fted with
Banks or
financial
Instution
zW:HTDﬂ‘f 98117 BE1.48 0.31 ey 2
1 - : = wihi based
September 385 85 066 16 0.69 B o Ao ipregeisagin
Decambir Ba 67 B32.78 1.10 conditions,  fluctsations I
higrch 805,18 a05.18 .00 commadity prices, and changes
by ghamand.
TRADE RECENABLE
Adjustments telated f0 sales
June 2,183.70 246170 160 = bekarts might bs  saploned
Seplember 2,047 04 2,361,040 -14 .95 B differently n the Bank Shock
Decambar 183741 1.818.24 1818 |=igtamant - gnd the Books
March 2127583 2,131,656 412 Aceount,
BD TRADE PAYABLE
PARTICULARS AS AT MARCH 31
2023 2022
Toll outslanding duss of micro enlerprises and smalk enterprses 5349 85 21,77
Talal oulstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 2655.13 BET.11
sminll enleyEes 1,204.98 1278.87




a1 Detaits of dolayed payment to MSMES

Partloulars 2023 2022
tha ginsinat amount 3nd the inferast due thereon remaning upaid at the end of each accounting Y20 Principal BI85 821.77
frteresl
the amount of interest pakd by the buyer in tarms of secien 18 of the Mo, Smafl and Madium jnterest - %

Enterprises Development Act, 2008, along with fhe amount of the payment made o the supplier Principal = -
beyond the appointed day during sach accounting year,

the amount of mierest due and payabie for the period of delay in making paymeint [whizh have been |nterest 3 5
paid But beyand the appointed day dunng the year) but withcat asding the interest specified undsr he
[Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008

ihe amount of interes] acorued and remalnkng wnpaid at the ond of each sccounting year, and inleest -
e -amount of further iInberast remaning dué and payable ewen i the succeeding years, unbil such date Inkerast - .

when 1he infarest duss above dre actually paid 1o the small enterprise; Tor the pirposa of disallowance
of & deductible expenditune undar seclion 23 of the Micio, Small and Medium Enterprses Devalopmant

Aol 0
B2 Trado payable ageing schedule 31.03.2023
o n from dus ant
Parficulars Less than 1to 2 2103 More than Total
. 1 year years years years
fal MEME 939 82 . 0.03 - 830,85
{3} Others 28221 242 - - 26513
Iz Dispuded dues - MEME & < : - L
[l Dilaputed dues - Ofhirs - M 3 . .
Total 1,202.02 232 0.03 . 1.204.88°
B3 Trade payable aging Schedule 31.03:2022
Outstanding for ol owing pericds from due date of paymant
Leas than {to2 FITE] Mora than 3 Tota
1 yoar years JErs YEArE
(@} MSME 82177 . " - 62177
[1E0} Olhers 855,79 .10 0Z3 1.00 85711
{[4] Disputed dues - MSME = . 5 % g
[1:1] Disputed dues - Others . c = i z
Tetal 1 58 :ﬂ=.1l:| ﬂﬁ 1.00 1,278 8T
Bo OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
AS AT MARCH 31
TICU
e ke 2023 2022
Unipaid Dividand 20,42 -
s Acrued bul nob duse - 507
Advanceas (o Customer am 058
Statuiony Liablites 17,71 A28
4185 803
1.0 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
S AT MARCH 31
TICULARS
e 2023
Provision for employee benafits @260 47 04
Dther Provisions 12648 136,08
10808 183,11
1Mo MOVEMENT OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
PAR A5 AT MARCH 31
BCULARS 7073 PP
A= at 3ist March, 2021 (A at 31st March, 2020) 183.11 135.88
Arising cduring the year 1688 08 183 11
Utliised during e year (183.11) (136 BE)
Unuead amounis reversed - .
s at 31st March, 2022 (As at 31st March, 2021) 168,08 183.11
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NOM CURRENT INVESTMENTS

AS AT MARCH 21
PARTICULARS 0 01

DTHER INVESTMENTS

Investments in Equity Instrumaents

Unguoted Investments
Captain Metcast Private Limited Associatas 2268 30.00
AddifLesa) Share in profit of loss BTG (T.31)
e 2z

Asgociale Companies

During the year ended 315! March 2023, ihe company has already invested in 3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rg. 10/- each in the ASsociate comparny
Captain Matcast Private Limited, incorporated on 2nd November, 2020 [% of ownership held by the company as at 31st March 2023 - 20%] CIN

L273100/2020PTE1 17669 having main objective of manufaciunng Inive

giment Casting (Ferious & Non-Femous Cagting) & Aluminum Pressure Die

DEFERRED TAX ASEETS
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 2023 2022
Relating to firought Forward busingss [nsses a8 par income Tax
1841 17.48
| Relaling to Brought Forward Linabsorbed Depreciation &g per incoms
Tax -
18,41 17 48
LOMNG TERM LOANS AMD ADVANCES
AS AT MARGH 31
PARTIZULARS FTER]
Captain Castech Limited
L@ given o Captain Metcast Private Limited 240.00 40,00
240,00 A0.00

Disclosures relating to Loans and Advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related partios,

resapayhle on demand

without specifving any terms or perod of repayment

Type of Barrower Amaurt of loan or advance in lhe nature of loan | percentage to the total Loans o Advances in
outslanding the nalure of ioan culstanding
Promaoters =
Directnra T -
KMPa - .
Redatict Paries 305 .00 100%
OTHER NOM-CURRENT ASSETS
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS CTR] 7022
Captain Technocast Limited
Secunty Deposits B4.19 E7.82
Captain Castych Limited
Others- Prelimmary Expense 325 325
B67.45 61.18
INVENTORIES
MODE OF AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS VALUATION TRl
Raw Malgriais M Costs 52062 533.70
WNork-in-process At Costs 53 48 53.44
Finished Goods Al Cots 134.58 268 43
Sorap/reject=d goods A1 Costs G647 618
Stock m tiade ‘ 3
Shores and spares
Looss tools

BO5 18 Ba1.74




178 TRADE RECEIVABLES

PARTICULARS ATMARCH 3
2023 022

18] UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD

| Dabils Cuistarding foe a pericd excesding st manths 18472 126,82

i Orher Dels 1,872.61 177662

202723 1lm.14 |
A Trade receivables aneing schedube: 41032023
| utst from follow from du t
Particutars Less than 6|6 months - 1)1-2 years 2-3 yoars More than 3 Tatal
_|months  fyear YERE

Lindispubed irade recsvables
Gonsidared good 1,072 51 13228 g.81 Z19 10.24 2127.23
| Inchaguted Irade racaivables
Considered doulbtful . - - "
Dispastsd trada recaivabies
Cpnsigesed good i . - -
Dispiited trade recevabies
Gonsidered doubthul = L - -

i Trade recoivahles ageing schoedube: 31.08.2022
Outstending T following E""m from dug date af L
Particulars Less than B{8 months - 1]1-2 years 2-3 yours Maore than 3 Total
months year yEars
Undisputed trade receivablis
Cangiered good 1,778 62 B2 66 004 16.58 2116 1.903.24
Lindisputed trade recalvables
Considened doubiful - - - T
Cisputad teace receivables
Conzidered gopd - - : i =
Disputsd itade rceivabes
Considered doubtiu ’ = i N . =
18,0 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 2023 s
Balances wilh banks T8 B8 20,24
Cashon hand 218 586
a2 2620

120 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULARS 2023 2022

Others

Prepaid Expenses 1.68 1 46

Balarice with Gowarnment Authorities 19634 127120

Advances 1o Suppiers 215 1553
122.18 144 58

ano OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
TICU 5 AS AT MARCH 31
PARTICULIR 3633 7022

Dthers 13.44 2354

1344 2354

720 DETAILS OF AMOUNT OF SECURITIES NOT USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH SUCH SECURITIES HAVE BEEN ISSUED
Buting (he finardial year 2022-23, e Comparny has not issusd any. secsily

230 DETAILS OF AMOUNT OF BORROWINGS FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTION NOT USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH SUCH
BORROWINGS ARE TAKEN

Dhatinig fhe financial year 2022-23, the Company has nol ussd the bomowing from banks and fnancisl instlbution for the purposes oiner thah hose for

whicdh siech borrowings were raked
WP
] /'é&,.ll Ug _;{r

PHI‘."E{EL' =

Aecpants | |

240 DETAILS OF ASSETS HAVING VALUE ON REALISATION LESS THAN THE AMOUNT AT WHIGH THE SAID ASSETS ARE STATE

As at the and of the financisl year 2022:23, the Boaid of Directors of Company I8 of the opinon that the assels cther than P
Equipmant, Intangibla Assets and nen-cument imwastments ara of the value 31 which the said seseis ane giated in the balance sheet




MiS. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED, RAJKOT
Miztes formirig part of the financial statements aftached herewith
(Al amaurts are i Lakh of Indian Rupees unless stated 1o be othersisa)

250 REVEMUE FROM OPERATIONS

PARTICULARS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH,
20Ed 2022
Salo ot Products
Dormersiic 4 G824 44 4,092 56
Expon 1,084 30 43, %2
580875 5,036 48
Cittvar Operaling Incams 12.78
12.78
590875 5,049.26
260 OTHER INCOME
: FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,
PARTICULARS 2023 2022
et 1
Imerast subsidy Incoms 6.78 3.18
Interest Income PGVEL 1.56 1.36
Irtarasl Income Guiamt Gas id 0:87 0AT
Bank FD mterest .68 1.61
Forsion Cumantcy Hedging ProfitiLoss . {0 By
Die repainng Incams .36 -
Pmtznial Tesling 1.48 -
Packing and Forwarding Expanse 11,86 -
Exchianges rate differance. forelgn curmency hedging 1057 23585
Oty Drrawback 21.63 1819
Rodiep Income 544 295
Solar power Generaton Income 3.18 1,95
Tax Expanss (wioff of excess amaount) 0.e8 e
Expon Licence Incoms - 253
Craditor wiol ale b.oT =
Unit 2
Kasar Ao .00 -
Profit snare of Caplain Melcast Private Limited BTS (7.31
7181 A47.89

270 COSTOF CONSUMPTION OF MATERIALS:

EOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH,
2023 w2

Consumplion of Raw Maoteraks 3,565 64 3,350.22
398564 3,350 22

PARTICULARS

2T1  pisclasure: Detailed Bilurcation of Material Consumption
Particutar

FOR THE FINANGIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,

2023 2022

Alurmimium Serap 1783 639
Gun Matal Scrap 138 2047
Hastaloy Serap 408 ;

M 5 Scrap 28880 280,12
55 Serap 167521 2006 54
Cashing Faw Matarial 22486 4064
Raw Material (ther Paris 100.60 20.61
Other Gonsumbale lern for Manufacturing 1.660-46 85824

3,985.64 335022

{Thirtargd

Ls] 3



280 CHANGES ININVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGESS

300

PARTICULARS

EOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,

2023 2022
OPENING STOCH
Wiatk -in-Frocess 28843 T8.78
Scrapirejected goods 53.44 dE.39
Finished Goods 6.18 2,23
328.05 12840
CLOSING STOCK
ok -ir-procass 5348 264 43
Seragirejectad goods o &7 53.44
Finiahesd Gonds 13458 818
284 54 328.08
43.51 {158.64)
EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSE
[ R FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,
2023 2022
i
Apnrentice. Siaff Salary 1.58 -
Earn Leava Incame 611 6.1
Factary Salary and wages 10512 B5.23
Factory Staff Waifare 5516 A1 B4
Bonus Expanss 14 48 14,42
Slatl Salsry-office 8936 B A7
Direetor's Silling Fees 020 -
Prossdant Fund 16458 14,22
S1adf Gratuly Expansa 14 52 5.64
S1aff Medical Expanse 051 0.82
Staff Grafuily Insurance Expansa eSS =
Direciod's Ramunaration 50 20 A4 .80
Linit &
Earn Looya Income o069 120
Facicry Satary and wages 16.24 3914
Eonur Expansa 234 280
Staff Salary-office 1246
301,04 34E.20

FINANCE COST
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,
L edces e 2023 3032
!gljlf 1
Bank C CIAL.T Interast 7E.64 55.18
Bank Charges/Commeasion 504 B.20
Bank L.C Chargas 1.72 -
Banh Loan decuments chasges 2334

Ldnit 2

Bank CCIL T Intarest

Bank Charges/Comimsson
Baik L C Chamges

Bank Loan documents cianges

108.80

G436




310 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,

PARTICULARS 7023 2022
Drepreciaton for fhe yesr
thit ¢ 120002 124.723
Linit 2 1.00 0418
Amorfization for {he year 1773 12678
138,751 137 818

OTHER EXPENSES

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,

PARTICULARS 5 5053

Manufacturing Expense |

Lt 1
Dty Drawback Reverse 204 011
Elzctricity Expanae 1T E0 266,32
Factary Licancsé EXpRNss a4 0,10
Factory Misc Exponse 207 1,72
Furmigation Expanse 015 020
Jobwork Expensa 289.28 512.88
Fackaging aspenss 783 267
Plant and machine Repaiting Expenss 27.00 25.84
Renl Fates and axes 2867 2878
Transporiation Expense 365 389
\Water Expansa T2 7.87
Testing Charges 2984 3408

Lt 2

Elactricity Expenss 8.05

Faciory Mise Expanse oGz -

Jotwark Expanse 1522 458

Packagang expenss o .

Rent, Rates and tanse 120 080

Trarsportaton Expense 0.18 -

T27.07 8243613

Administrative & Seliing Expenses

Liit 1
Advierisement Expanse 6.85 3.00
Bad Debt Expense 5183 29
BSE Expense .35 0.2T
Cleanmg and Forwarding expensa 410 373
[emats Chargas 0.03
Dueclor Silting Feas 0.20
Repairs - Computar 0234 0.34
Emplement Faes 012
Export Licence Fees - 1325
Repairs - Talaphone 0.05 0.02
Eleatniz Repairing gupense 258 048
Other Repair-CGTY 0.06
Factory Buidding Repair Expenea am .
GPCE Foanas 0.08 013
GET Expensea 034 200
Hospitalily Expense 1.38 045




Insurance Expense
(&) Goods, building and stock
(b} Vehicle
e} Worker Pakey
Interest on Income Taxlids
Imtarrial Changes
Frofessional comsuliancy faes
Staf! Gratully Insurance Premium
selps promohon expense
Softwara Expanse
Shistonery and Printing
l'ds Expanse
Transporiation Expansa
Travalling Expinss
Sacurty axpenses
Vehicle Expense
Payment to the auditors
{a) auditor
(b tar faeation matiers
i) e company law matlers
(4] fear managemant servicss
() Tor ofher senioes
(1] for reimbursament of pxpanses
Miscellanems expense

Uit 2
Oifer Repar-Tools

GST Expense

Hoapitahly Expense
Intarast on Income Taxitds
sales prouncfion expense
Software Expenssa
Stationery and Printing
Transportation Expanse
Vehicle Expense
Miscallaneous expenss

130
iR ]
125
254
Q40
aras

308
40
415
0.07

1048
422
7.08
B.29

0.80

0.08
006
0.16
000
024
Dos
0,00
021
0.05
006

1.5
058
1,38
1.86
072
20.03
051
2.85
oS
483
0.02
1017
2.80
T.32
720

200

198

018

180,83 B8, 74

\17.80 1,024.10

330 PRIOR YEAR TAX

350

L)
i}
(e

PARTICULARS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,

2023

022

Shoutl (Excess) Tax provigion junt 11

.14

0.85
0.14 0.85

YALUE OF IMPORT ONM CIF BASIS

PARTICULARS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON J15T MARCH,

2023

2032

Raw Msl=rials
Composonts and spares parts
Advarisemont Expendilure

Forsign i:urraﬂ:jf.

EURO 5850

4 84 863.90 -

Foreign cu LA

EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,

Raoyalty. know-hew. professicanl and consultation fees
Imterast and divided
Cther meaime

PARTICULARS
2023 2022
JED
Exports of goodz on F. OB Value basis 1245533.40 LISD 1047548 45
EURD
130316 84 EURD 212252 38




4n The Compary has rat dissdoged any transaction net recorded in books of account thel has been surrendered or dclosed as income during the yaar in 1he tax
sssegsmonts under the Inoame-tax Act, 1861 and alsa nal recorded any pravisusly unmecorded income and rejated assels

370 GORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has not crossed Threshald limit of Appicabilty of Corporate Soctal Rasponsibdity so nol Applicable

450 DETAILS OF CRYPTO CURRENCY OR VIRTUAL CURRENCY
Tha Gompany has mol lrded or investad in Crypto Currency or Vitual Curmency during the Gancial year anded on 31 March, 2023

20 () DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/{LIABILITY)

FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH,
PARTICULARS 2023 2022
Defeaan tax Asseti Lakdity) 1841 1748
1841 17.48
400 DETAILS OF RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP
Mames of Related Partias Description of Ralationship
Rameshbnal O Khichadia Key Manzgement Pareannet
Gopaivhan O, Khschadia ey Maragoment Pemonnel
Anilbhal Vasantbhal Bhalu Koy Maragament Personnel
Shadesnphat Karshanbia Bhul Koy Management Personnal

Liryi H. Kasanya (C5)

Prashant B Bhatil (CFO)
Prawinoban M. Paghadal (Direcior)
Jontllal P Godhat {Dractor)

HEmeshbhai [ Khachadia
Gopalbha: Q. Khichadis
Aniinha Vaaaniohe Bhak
Shaigshbhal Karshanoha: Bhul
Sangeetaban R Khichadia
Ghrdharbha 0. Kwchadia
Ritesh Rameshbhal Khachadia
Eaushin WV Mo

Panka Vv Man

Smat W, Bhatu

Ashokbha K Bhat
Komalken 5. Bhut

| Disarmieshibhal J. Pansurys
ED-unhbl'l.ul 0. Bhut

Mitabinn A Bhaki
Rashmitaben 5. Bhaiy
Bharatthai M. Dadhansa
Dharmasnbbai B Dadhams
Raryanten B Dadhanka
Rurlabhibhai P, Bhut
Pushpaben D. Bhut
Sanaybhal [ Biwd
Senalban S Bl
Falguniben K Mar
Kanjibh M. Pansunya
FRonsksumar J Vagadiya
Divyash P Bhalu
dagefishbhas P Movaiiya

Caplain Polyplast Lid

Cantain Pipes Lid.

[ Capitnl Palyplast (Guj) Pyl L,
Captain Engirmerog Pyl Lid

Crapeain Castect Lid - Subsidiary C
Capiain Matcast Pvi Lid. - Assocate

AgcouiniHiie ‘j

ey Managemant Personnel
Ky Managemant Persconel
Key Managemant Pardonnal
Key Management Porsanned

Promaolers { Fromoter Group ! Sharehoiders ¢ Relalives
Promoters | Promoter Groug { Sharehoiders | Relatives
Promotsrs { Promoter Groug § Sharshalders | Ralatives
Promoters | Prometer Group | Shseholders | Ralatives
Promoters | Promater Group / Shareholders [ Halalives
Pramoters § Promater Growp f Sharsholders [ Refslives
Promaters 7 Promotes Group § Shareholders [ Ralatives
Promaters ¢ Promatér Group ¢ Shareholders [ Retatves
Promaters | Promater Group / Shareholdars | Relabves
Promaters | Promoter Group / Shareholdars | Relalives
Promoters | Promotar Graug ¢ Sharehotders | Relatives
| Promntars | Promoter Geoup | Sharshodders | Relatives
Promotess | Promoler Group | Shareholders  Relatives
Prosmoters{ Promotar Group [ Sharehaolders | Relaiives
Promotars { Pramater Growp J Sharabalders | Relatives
Promatars { Promater Group /| Sharehalders | Relaltivat
Pramaters | Pramaler Group ! Shareholders / Retalves
Promaters { Pramater Group | Shareholders [ Relabives
Pramatars | Promater Graup | Sharehoiders | Rolotives
Promotars | Pramoter Group | Shamehokders | Relatives
Prometers | Promoter Group | Shereholders | Relatives
Promotess { Promoter Group [ Shargholders ( Relatives
Prometars | Pramoter Group § Sherehalders | Rolatives
Promoters | Promoter Group { Sharehalders | Relalives
Premetars | Promoier Group | Shareholdeds [ Refatives
Promaters | Promeler Group | Shareholders | Raahives
Pramatars | Pramotar Group § Shareholders [ Reimalives
Pramaters | Pramoter Group § Sharehoigars [ Retalives

nizs | Entitiss whare Company Exarcises Significant influence
mpanios / Entities whare Company Exercises Significant influanca

Companiss ! Entiles pened / singficantly influsnced by directars, shareholders & relativas
Companies | Entilies pwned | singficantly influenced by direclors, sharaholders & relptives
Companies ! Entilies cwnad ¢ singicantly influenced by divectors, sharehoiders & relatives
Companies | Entities cwned § singifcantly infenced by directors, shareholders & ralatives

5 \-_f/' !
74 .nr.fy




450 DETAILS OF TRANSACTION DURING THE YEAR WITH RELATED PARTY

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
Mames of Related Partios Mature of Transaction DN 315T MARCH,
2023 2022
K onnel
&nilbiha Vasanthhal Bhat Loans & Advances Given 6.26
Anilbhal Yasanibhad Bhals Loans & Advances received 626
AniEnhal Wasanibhal Bhaty Director Remumearadion 2330 15.80
Shaileshbhal Karshamhah Bhul Direcior Resminaralson 26.00 1920
Urvi M Kesarya (G5} Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 1.7 1,71
Prashiani B: BEnath (CFO) Salary, Bonus & Leava Pay 3.20 287
Pravnaben M. Paghadal Sitting Fees a1a a.10
Jingantilal P. Godhat Sitling Feas. Q.10 010
Closi
Ariilbhai Visentbhai Bhali Director Remunaration 020 .44
Shaikauhbhal Karshankiol Bha Direcior Remunaration 1.63 1.27
Uryi W Kesariya (GE) Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 020 020
Pra=nmnt 8, Bhat (CFO) Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay (LI L] 0.34
Privvinaben M. Paghadat Silfing Feas 010 010
Jemiilel P, Godhat Sitting Faes 010 .10
tors / 4

Ashokbha K Bhut Salary, Borwis & Leave Pay 532 532
Sanjaybhal D. Bhut Salery, Bonus & Leave Pay 16.84 1628
Mitaken A, Bralu Sakary, Bonus B Leave Pay 284 284
Sonatben S Bhut Satary, Bonus & Leave Pay 204 284
Smil . Bhalu Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 41 4.10
Closing Balance
Ashokbhai K. Bhut Salary, Bonus & Leava Pay 062 ]
Sanjaybhal D, Bhut Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 1.78 o.e0
Nitabmn A Bhaly Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 033 038
Sonalben S Bho Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 038 0.38
Smit V. BRaly Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay 083 0.27
Caplen Pipes Lid Purchasa of Fixed Assels (incl Texes) 203
Captam Pipas Lid Sale of Expart Licence - 12.67
Caplain Enginearing Pyl L0 Jobwork Expanses (Incl Tawes) -
Gaptaln Engnearsg Pyt Lig Rent Incoma (Incl, Taxes) = .
Captain Castech Lid Loans & Advances Given 105.00 140.00
Caplan Costech Lid Loanz & Advances Received Back * 4500
Caipdan Mafcast Pyl Lig Loang & Advances Given 200,00 B5.00
Caplain Matcast Py Lig Loans & Advances Recaved Back - 45.00
Captain Nsicast Pyl Lid Furchese of Raw Material {incl. Taxes) 27524 53 56
Captain Mateast Put Lid Sales (Inol. Taxes) 281 .




Clgsing balangy

Caplain Pipes Lid Purchase of Fixed Assets (Incl. Taxas] 208
Captain Pipes Lid. Sale of Expart Licance 1267
Caplain Castech Lid Loans & Advences Given 200.00 8500
Captain Metcast Pyi. Lid Loans & Advances Given 24000 40.00

Parchase of Rew Matanal (Iecd, Tases) 1.57 5355

Caplain Matcast Pyt. Lid

410 BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,
BARHEULARS 2023 2022
10 (Mel peafitiioss) for fhe year 292.06 27460
20 |Weighied avarsge numier of equity shares 10290 0210
40 |Basic Earming Per Share 288 269

500 DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

ARTICULAR FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,
" I = 2023 2022

1o |Met profitiLossh for caicutation of basic EPS (Profit after tax) &5 adjusted fior dhilulive
potential equily shares 252 06 74 80
20 | Wesghted Average Number of Equity shares 210 10210
4p | Polenlss weighted aversge number of equlty sheres £ =
40 |Total of 2 and 3 above 102,10 102,10
50 |Ciluted EPS .86 2.69

500 Wil Defaultar
10 The board of directors of the Campany s of the opinion thal Ihe Compsny has, il he date of sigring of this financial statement, ot been declared as willful defaulter

by il banks or financal msulion.

510 Rolatlonship with Struck off Compariles
i ths barsss of canfirmation with the paries, the board of directors of the Cempany is of the opinion that the Company did not have any transnetions with companses

struck off undar section 248 of tha Companies A, 2013,

520 Details of Reglstration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies yet te be registerad
Mo charges or is salsdaction is yel o be regaterad with Regisirar of Companies

55,0 Compliance with number of layers of companies ot Applicable

540 Complianee with approved Schemeis) of arrangements ; Mot Apphcable

250 Mo furds heve besn advanced of logned orinvasted (either from borrowssd funds or share pramium or any athar Saurces ar kind of funde) by the Company o or in &ny
ather parson's or entitylies including forsign entitylies ('Intermediares’), with the understanding, whethas racordad in writing or alhewise, that the Intarmedasries shall
lend o ivest in party Uiimate Beneficiaries) identified by or on behalf of tha Company.

The Comgény has not raceived any fund from any party(s) {'Funding Partyfias’), with the understanding, whether recorded in wiiting or athenwisa, that the Company
shall, whilher diractly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entiies identified by ar on bahalf of the Company (*Ulimate Bensficiary”) or provide any
guamnten, sacurity. or the like on behail of the Litimate Benaficiary.

56 0  Discloaure Tor Ratio
As per Annexure A attached herevwih
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